
1 

 

Agenda 
City Council Regular and  Joint Folsom City Council, 
Folsom Redevelopment Successor Agency, Folsom 
Public Financing Authority, South of 50 Parking 
Authority, and Folsom Ranch Financing Authority 
Meeting 
City Council Chambers | 50 Natoma Street, Folsom CA  95630 
September 14, 2021 
6:30 PM 

Welcome to Your City Council Meeting 

We welcome your interest and involvement in the city’s legislative process. This agenda includes 

information about topics coming before the City Council and the action recommended by city staff. You 

can read about each topic in the staff reports, which are available on the city website and in the Office 

of the City Clerk. The City Clerk is also available to answer any questions you have about City Council 

meeting procedures. 

Participation 

If you would like to provide comments to the City Council, please: 

 Fill out a blue speaker request form, located at the back table. 

 Submit the form to the City Clerk before the item begins. 

 When it’s your turn, the City Clerk will call your name and invite you to the podium. 

 Speakers have three minutes, unless the presiding officer (usually the mayor) changes that 

time. 

Reasonable Accommodations 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a person with a disability and you need 

a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the City 

Clerk’s Office at (916) 461-6035, (916) 355-7328 (fax) or CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us.  Requests must 

be made as early as possible and at least two full business days before the start of the meeting. 

How to Watch 

The City of Folsom provides three ways to watch a City Council meeting: 

In Person Online On TV 

 

  
City Council meetings take place at 

City Hall, 50 Natoma Street 
Watch the livestream and replay past 

meetings on the city website, 
www.folsom.ca.us 

Watch live and replays of meetings on 
Sac Metro Cable TV, Channel 14 

 
More information about City Council meetings is available at the end of this agenda 

Page 1

file:///C:/Users/ELobbato/Downloads/CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us
http://www.folsom.ca.us/


2 

 
 

 

 

 

 

City Council Regular and  Joint Folsom City Council, Folsom Redevelopment 
Successor Agency, Folsom Public Financing Authority, South of 50 Parking Authority, 

and Folsom Ranch Financing Authority Meeting 
 

Folsom City Council Chambers 
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 

 

 www.folsom.ca.us   

Tuesday, September 14, 2021 6:30 PM 
 

Mike Kozlowski, Mayor 

 

Sarah Aquino, Vice Mayor YK Chalamcherla, Councilmember 
Kerri Howell, Councilmember Rosario Rodriguez, Councilmember 

 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Pursuant to Governor Newsom’s Executive Order N-29-20, members of the Folsom City Council and 
staff may participate in this meeting via teleconference.  

Due to the coronavirus (COVID-19) public health emergency, the City of Folsom is allowing for remote 
public input during City Council meetings.  Members of the public may participate by emailing 

comments to CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us and, if desired, specifically requesting that their comments 
be read into the record.  Emailed comments must be received no later than thirty minutes before the 
meeting.   Please make your comments brief. Written comments submitted and read into the public 

record must adhere to the principles of the three-minute speaking time permitted for in-person public 
comment at City Council meetings.  Members of the public wishing to participate in this meeting via 

teleconference may email CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us no later than thirty minutes before the meeting 
to obtain call-in information.  Each meeting may have different call-in information.  Verbal comments via 
teleconference must adhere to the principles of the three-minute speaking time permitted for in-person 

public comment at City Council meetings.  

 

 
CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL: 

Councilmembers:     Aquino, Chalamcherla, Howell, Rodriguez, Kozlowski 

Page 2

http://www.folsom.ca.us/


3 

The City Council has adopted a policy that no new item will begin after 10:30 p.m.  Therefore, if you are 
here for an item that has not been heard by 10:30 p.m., you may leave, as the item will be continued to 
a future Council Meeting. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

AGENDA UPDATE 

BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR: 

Members of the public are entitled to address the City Council concerning any item within the Folsom 
City Council's subject matter jurisdiction.  Public comments are limited to no more than three 
minutes.  Except for certain specific exceptions, the City Council is prohibited from discussing or taking 
action on any item not appearing on the posted agenda. 

SCHEDULED PRESENTATIONS: 

1. Proclamation of the Mayor of the City of Folsom Proclaiming September 14 - 23, 2021 as 
Constitution Week 

2. Proclamation of the Mayor of the City of Folsom Proclaiming the Month of September 2021 as 
Prostate Cancer Awareness Month in the City of Folsom 

3. Presentation of 2021 Community Service Day  

4. Folsom Plan Area Quarterly Report 

CONSENT CALENDAR: 

Items appearing on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and may be approved by one 
motion.  City Councilmembers may pull an item for discussion. 

5. Appointment of At-Large Member to the Folsom Landscaping and Lighting District Advisory 
Committee 

6. Ordinance No. 1316 - An Uncodified Ordinance of the City of Folsom Approving Amendment No. 
2 to the First Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement between the City of 
Folsom and the Regents of the University of California Davis Relative to the UCD Health 
Sciences Campus Project (Second Reading and Adoption) 

7. Resolution No. 10681 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Professional 
Services Agreement with Kimley-Horn and Associates for Design and Engineering of the Future 
Mangini Ranch Trails Project in the Folsom Plan Area 

8. Resolution No. 10692 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Contract 
Change Order with Sierra National Construction, Inc. for the Neighborhood Sidewalk 
Replacement Fiscal Year 2020-21 Project, Project No. PW1801, and Appropriation of Funds 

9. Resolution No. 10693 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement 
with Riebes Auto Parts, LLC to Establish a Vendor Managed Inventory 

10. Resolution No. 10694 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Accept Offers of 
Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Large Lot Final Map and Approval of the Large Lot 
Final Map for Mangini Ranch Phase 3 

11. Resolution No. 10695 - A Resolution to Reject the only Bid Submitted for the Police Station 
Kitchen Renovation Project from Pandora LLC 

12. Resolution No. 10697 - A Resolution Rescinding Resolution No. 9930 and Adopting a New Fee 
Schedule for The Folsom City Zoo Sanctuary  

Page 3



4 

13. Resolution No. 10698 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Professional 
Services Agreement with Bear Electric Solutions, Inc. for On-Call Minor Electrical and Streetlight 
Repair 

14. Resolution No. 10699 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Professional 
Services Agreement with Dokken Engineering for Environmental and Historic Monitoring and 
Reporting Services for Open Space in the Folsom Plan Area  

15. Resolution No. 10700 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Amendment No. 4 
to the Memorandum of Agreement (Contract No. 174-21 18-087) Regarding Sharing of Costs for 
Legislative Advocacy Services Between San Juan Water District and the City of Folsom 

16. Resolution No. 10701 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Implement Additional 
Rebate Programs in Response to 2021 Drought Conditions and Appropriation of Funds 

OLD BUSINESS: 

17. Resolution No. 10696 - A Resolution to Rescind and Replace Resolution No. 5177 and 
Resolution No. 3951 to Create a New Park and Facility Naming Policy  

NEW BUSINESS: 

18. Ordinance No. 1317 - An Ordinance of the City of Folsom Amending Section 16.16.120(D) of the 
Folsom Municipal Code Pertaining to Extension of Tentative Subdivision Maps (Introduction and 
First Reading) 

CONVENE JOINT MEETING 

JOINT CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Joint Folsom City Council, Folsom Redevelopment Successor Agency, Folsom Public Financing 
Authority, South of 50 Parking Authority, and Folsom Ranch Financing Authority Meeting 

ROLL CALL: Council / Board Members:   Aquino, Chalamcherla, Howell, Rodriguez, Kozlowski 

CONSENT CALENDAR: 

19. Approval of the June 8, 2021 Joint City Council / Successor Agency / Public Financing Authority / 
Folsom South of 50 Parking Authority / Folsom Ranch Financing Authority Meeting Minutes 

20. Approval of the June 22, 2021 Joint City Council / Public Financing Authority Meeting Minutes 

21. Receive and File the City of Folsom, the Folsom Redevelopment Successor Agency, the Folsom 
Public Financing Authority, the Folsom Ranch Financing Authority, and the South of 50 Parking 
Authority Monthly Investment Reports for the Month of June 2021 

ADJOURNMENT 

RECONVENE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

PUBLIC HEARING: 

22. Public Hearing No. 1 Under the California Voting Rights Act Regarding the Composition of the 
City’s Voting Districts Pursuant to Elections Code Section 10010  

CITY MANAGER REPORTS: 

COUNCIL COMMENTS: 

ADJOURNMENT 

The City Council's next regular meeting is scheduled for September 28, 2021. 

Page 4



5 

 
 

NOTICE:  Members of the public are entitled to directly address the City Council concerning any item 

that is described in the notice of this meeting, before or during consideration of that item.  If you wish to 

address Council on an issue, which is on this agenda, please complete a blue speaker request card, and 

deliver it to a staff member at the table on the left side of the Council Chambers prior to discussion of the 

item.  When your name is called, stand to be recognized by the Mayor and then proceed to the podium.  If 

you wish to address the City Council on any other item of interest to the public, when the Mayor asks if 

there is any “Business from the Floor,” follow the same procedure described above.  Please limit your 

comments to three minutes or less. 

 

NOTICE REGARDING CHALLENGES TO DECISIONS:   Pursuant to all applicable laws and regulations, 

including without limitation, California Government Code Section 65009 and or California Public 

Resources Code Section 21177, if you wish to challenge in court any of the above decisions (regarding 

planning, zoning and/or environmental decisions), you may be limited to raising only those issues you or 

someone else raised at the public hearing(s) described in this notice/agenda, or in written 

correspondence delivered to the City at, or prior to, the public hearing. 

As presiding officer, the Mayor has the authority to preserve order at all City Council meetings, to remove 

or cause the removal of any person from any such meeting for disorderly conduct, or for making personal, 

impertinent, or slanderous remarks, using profanity, or becoming boisterous, threatening or personally 

abusive while addressing said Council, and to enforce the rules of the Council. 

PERSONS INTERESTED IN PROPOSING AN ITEM FOR THE CITY COUNCIL AGENDA SHOULD 

CONTACT A MEMBER OF THE CITY COUNCIL. 

The meeting of the Folsom City Council is being telecast on Metro Cable TV, Channel 14, the 

Government Affairs Channel, and will be shown in its entirety on the Friday and Saturday following the 

meeting, both at 9 a.m.  The City does not control scheduling of this telecast and persons interested in 

watching the televised meeting should confirm this schedule with Metro Cable TV, Channel 14. The City 

of Folsom provides live and archived webcasts of regular City Council meetings.  The webcasts can be 

found on the online services page of the City's website www.folsom.ca.us. 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a person with a disability and you need 

a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the City 

Clerk’s Office at (916) 461-6035, (916) 355-7328 (fax) or CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us.  Requests must 

be made as early as possible and at least two full business days before the start of the meeting. 

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to the City Council regarding any item on this agenda 

will be made available at the City Clerk’s Counter at City Hall located at 50 Natoma Street, Folsom, 

California and at the Folsom Public Library located at 411 Stafford Street, Folsom, California during 

normal business hours. 

  

Page 5

http://www.folsom.ca.us/
https://municode.sharepoint.com/sites/WebMeetingsTeam/Shared%20Documents/_Customers/California/Folsom%20California/Meetings%20Project/Templates/CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us


6 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page is intentionally left blank. 

Page 6



PROCMION
OF THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF FOLSOM

PROCLAIMING SEPTEMBER 17 THROUGH 23,2021

CONSTITUTION WEEK

in the City of Folsom

WHEREAS, September 17 2021, marks the two hundred and thirty-fourth
anniversary of the drafting of the Constitution of the United States
of America by the Constitutional Conventlon; and

WHEREAS, it is fitting and proper to accord official recognition to this
magnificent document and its memorable anniversary; and to the
patriotic celebrations which wlll commemorate the occasion; and

WHEREAS, Public Law 915 guarantees the issuing of a proclamation each year
by the President of the United States of America designating
September 17 through 23 as Constitution Week; and

NOW, THEREFORE, l, MICHAEL D. KOZLOWSKI, Mayor of the City of
Folsom, on behalf of the Folsom City Council, do hereby proclaim September
17 through 23, 2021 as Gonstitution Week and urge the residents of our
community to study the Constitution and reflect on the honor of being an
American with all the rights and responsibllities which that involves.

PROCLAIMED this 14th day of September 2021.

Michael D. Kozlowski, R

Attest

Christa F , CIry CLERK

as

Page 7

09/14/2021 Item No.1.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 8

09/14/2021 Item No.1.



PROCLAMATION
OF THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF FOLSOM

PROCLAIMING THE MONTH OF SEPTEMBER 2021
AS

PROSTATE CANCER AWARENESS MONTH
IN THE CITY OF FOLSOM

WHEREAS, prostate cancer is the most frequently diagnosed cancer in men and the
second leading cause of cancer deaths in men; and

WHEREAS, the American Cancer Society estimates there will be 248,530 new cases of
prostate cancer in the USA in 2021, resulting in an estimated 34,130 deaths;
and

WHEREAS, it is estimated 25,880 men in California will be diagnosed with prostate cancer
this year and it is estimated 4,140 California men will die from this disease this
year; and

WHEREAS, early prostate cancer usually has no symptoms and studies suggest strong
familial predisposition may be responsible for 5o/o to 10% of the disease cases;
and

WHEREAS, the S-year survival rate approaches 100o/o when prostate cancer is diagnosed
and treated early, but drops to 30% when it spreads to the other parts of the
body; and

WHEREAS, the rapid reduction in prostate cancer mortality is attributed to early detection
through PSA testing and advancement in treatment; and

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom joins communities across our nation to increase the
awareness about the importance for men to make an informed decision with
their health care provider about early detection and testing for prostate cancer.

NOW, THEREFORE, l, Michael D. Kozlowski, Mayor of the City of Folsom on behalf of the
Folsom City Council, do hereby proclaim the month of September 2021 as Prostate
Gancer Awareness Month in the City of Folsom to increase awareness about the
importance of early detection and treatment of this disease.

PROCLAIMED this 14th day of September 2021.

ATTEST:

Michael D. Kozlowski, Mayor Christa Freemantle, City Clerk

Page 9

09/14/2021 Item No.2.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 10

09/14/2021 Item No.2.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re ort

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Community Service Day Steering Committee will provide a brief overview of the202l
Folsom Community Service Day.

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

No action is requested of the City Council at this time.

Submitted,

Christine Brainerd, Communications Director

1

MEETING DATE: 9n412021

AGENDA SECTION: Scheduled Presentations

SUBJECT: Presentatio n of 2021 Community Service Day

FROM: City Manager's Office

Page 11

09/14/2021 Item No.3.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 12

09/14/2021 Item No.3.



Folsom City Council
Staff rt

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

No action is requested of the City Council at this time.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

Community Development staff will provide an update on the planning, engineering and

building activity in the Folsom Plan Area south of Highway 50 during the second quarter of
2021.

Submitted,

Pam Johns, Community Development Director

I

MEETING DATE: 9lr4l202l

AGENDA SECTION: Scheduled Presentations

SUBJECT: Folsom Plan Area Quarterly Report

FROM: Community Development Department

Page 13

09/14/2021 Item No.4.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 14

09/14/2021 Item No.4.



3.'{_b;LF}{.},F}'I

Folsom City Council
Staff Report

MEETING DATE: 9n412021

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Appointment of At-Large Member to the Folsom Landscaping
and Lighting District Advisory Committee

F'ROM: City Clerk's Department

RECOMMENDATION / COUNCIL ACTION

Staff requests that the Mayor appoint the at-large member (with approval from the City Council)
to the Folsom Landscaping and Lighting District Advisory Committee for the Willow Creek East

District.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

Folsom Municipal Code Chapter 16.56 establishes the Landscaping and Lighting District
Advisory Committee (L&L Committee) and defines the Committee's purpose as helping to
enhance the line of communication between city staff and elected/appointed city bodies. The

citizens' committee may also make recommendations to the Landscaping and Lighting District
Manager, the Community Development Director and the Public Works Director concerning the

maintenance and associated costs to maintain and improve landscaping and lighting districts.
The Committee is comprised of one person from each landscaping and lighting district. The

members shall be registered voters and residents or owners within their respective landscaping
and lighting district and serve for a period offour years.

POLICY/ RULE

Folsom Municipal Code Section 16.56.030(8) states that the mayor shall appoint each of the

members, subject to the approval of the City Council.

1

Page 15

09/14/2021 Item No.5.



ANALYSIS

The L&L Committee continues to have vacancies for certain districts, and staff maintains an

open recruitment for these vacancies. One application has recently been received for the vacant
seat:

Clark Willits for the Willow Creek East District

Staff has confirmed that the applicant lives within the identified district and is also a registered
voter, therefore is eligible to be appointed.

ATTACHMENTS

l. Application received from the following individual:

Clark Willits for the Willow Creek East District

2. Current L&L Committee Membership

Respectfully Submitted,

Christa Freemantle, CMC
City Clerk

2Page 16

09/14/2021 Item No.5.



ATTACHMENT 1

Page 17

09/14/2021 Item No.5.



B Folsom Commission and Committee

APPLICATION

ltank you for your lnterest ln SeMng on a Folsom commlsslon or committee,

,.,-! .1.t -. r.i-' ,..-'",1 .t..'

BeforeYouBegin:
. Please read this form and instnrctions carefully.
. Complete all pages and sign the application.
. Applications remain active for six months after subrnittal.

Return completed appllcadons to:
City Oerk's Department, Folsom City Hdl, 5o Natoma Street, Folsom, CA gS6go

Applicant Information: (All information is reErireil)

Name:

ResidenceAddress:

Emall;

Phone:

Employer antl Occupationr

Clark J. Willits

cwllllts2@yahoo.com

profoBolon: HR Buslness Partner, human regourcEs (between lobe)

Currently Sen'ing on a Commiesiou/Commlttee? If yes, pleace sp€ctfyl

No.

Folsom Rcstrlenc,y/ RrglrtenedVoterVerlffcadonl Commission and Committeemembers mustbe
residents and rcgistereil voters of Folsom.

Registeredto vote? IndicateYes / No Yes.

Financid Dicclosure / Ethlcs Training:

I uaderstand that commission and committee members must file statements disclosing
fi nancial inforrnation.

I unilerstand that commission and committee members must complete ethics and
harassmenttraining.

bdbrteYes/No:

Yes.

lndlcate Yes / No:

Yes.

Truth and Acsurac,y3 I certi& that the information coutained on this form is tme and accurate:

Signature: Utld,Zb Date: 811812021

Important hrbtts Rsgordr ldormadon: The ciff may regeiye qeqrryts-from ttrc public to review documents such al
tblJforrr and ttre clty ic obllgateit to releae e these publlc records, lncluillng all lnformadon contained on the fotm.

UpilateilMryaon
Page 1 of4,

Page 18

09/14/2021 Item No.5.



FOLSOM COMMISSION A}.TD COMMITTEE APPUC,ANON

ApplicantName: Clark J. Wlllb

Cholcc of Commlrdon or Commlttee:
(If rcu are interested ln muldple commisrions, please rank tlen numerically according to your proforenco)

Arts and Cultue Comloiseion

Hi gtoric District Commission*

Please identifr which seat you quali$ for:

representativewho is actively involved with historic preservation

rqnesentadnewho is a resident of the Historic Disbict

Planntng Comnfugioners

architect, landscape architect, or otler design professionalwith expertise in historic preservation

X LandscapingandtigbtingDisuictAdvlsoryComrnlttee+

Please advise which L&L Districtyou live in:

Districtof Residence: Willow Creek Estiates East

- 

Other:

Condnueto ncrtpage

Ubrary Comrnission

Parks and Recreation Commission

Planuing Conmleston

Trafrc Safoty Committeel

Plese idendfy which seat you qualiff for:

representative representing a wide cross section of interests

UtilityCommission

rApplieation Supplement Reqgired:
Suif,lenental info-fration is requlred for the Histodc Distdct Commissign, L-qldscape ancl I,rghting Distrtct Ailvisory
Co'rimittee, and the Traffic Safei, Committee. These boards have special qualifrcation requirements for certain seats,

2

Page 19

09/14/2021 Item No.5.



FOLSOM COMMISSION AI{D COMMITTEE APPUC'ATION

ApplicantName: Clark J. Wlllts

Informational eueldons I (you must answer all four queetions, for all commissions or committees lou ue applying

for):

r. Whydo youwatrtto serve on this commiesionor committee:

I have alwavs been int€rssted in L&L commlttees and slnce relocating from San Diego to Folsom' a
smalhr conimunity, lt now affords me the opportunity.

Aleo. beino betreen lobs risht now as an HR Business Partnsr, slnce relocaU.tlg,.the timlng ls ldeal b ..i;ilffi;'il E6'ri;idii-ina &ntrtbuta to the Folsom community. l'm lnlerested ln le.aminq morc about clty

0limsflrtEim:ig.iJti*;i',lJltrim?;'l3"F*,"oifi:J$ti,iy,f#ll$1s,y'ilFJ$''Jt?..
honor.

z. What do you think is(are) ttre top issue(s) facing this commission or committee:

Slnce thls ls my first lnqulry, I would-.spec-ulate that dlstrid 8tt?Pt llghtiltg ma!199ry9.4.?!q,httd-
Jdioin-o's-ervic6i and ir|edi. ln add[i6n, the upkeep and malntenance to austa-ln a weloomlng
;DDilff6il;;chlistrict ts essEntlal,'lncludlng: Folsom Hl,storic signago, walklng and.bike fails,
fffrmfiltt firks, *c. iVe alreaai dourirloadEd ilre SeeCllckFlx app bndl'm ready to help rnake a
dlfference.

Condnueto nextPage

Page 3 of4

Page 20

09/14/2021 Item No.5.



FOISOM COMMISSION AT$D COI\{MITTEE APPUC,ATION

AppllcantNamer Clark J. Willlts

3. Briefly descrlbehowyour e,xperiences qualiff}'outo sen'e on t}e commission or corrmittee:

I have served on PTA Boarde and worked with many BODs physicians and attomeys, and am
accustom to how commltees functlon. lVe also taken corporate mlnutes for annual meetings.

4, I4lhich commission or committee meetings have you attended?

Thue ftr. beinq new to Folsom as of Auguet 1, 2021, I have not yet attended any commission or
commttsb medflngs. Horever, as a SHRM Certified Professionalin human resources, lgain
satlsfaction by helplng organizations shape commiftee culture where advisory membersl are
engaged, develoPed and thrive.

I have direct experlence in aligning business objectives with members and management and
collaborating w[th leadership.I als-o championed innovative'best practices'and emPowered
manaoers td lead courageo'usly, solicit neW ideas and promote collaboration. lassess
intrinsTc end extrinsic mu=tivatlohalfactors to build efrecWe relaUonships. My expertise has
provlded me wlth the knowledge, skills and abili0es b lead a bam.

I look forward to speaking with you about my candidacy. Thank you for yourtlme and conslderation.

Respec'tfully,
Clark J. Willits

ENDOFAPPUCA1IIONFORM

Return comPleted aPPllcadons to :
City Clerk's Department, Folsom City Hall, 5o Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 9S6go

Page 4 of 4

Page 21

09/14/2021 Item No.5.



CI ARI( J WII I IIS, SHRM_CPO' I XI ( ( i i lvl 
"li 

l\,,1 fVlArt'/
I xl)( I( [r rJ)('.rIl {',r(j[rl],rrttl r'xt'r rrtrirl; lili ,ll,rll'lirl", wlilr

Irrovcn ,rllrlr(y lo',lr,ll)!'tlfltt t'r it (tttt'rvltr'tt t'lttlrloy,'1" ,

tr1i,r11rrl, devclolrttl rnrj lltrtv,' ltrtt)tt'trt' lrtr(oty t,l i:,ttrl
f lr nrrtlonll ca)aahrrg anti t tttlr-lttttcti(lrl,rl li',rlrr\'v{)r x to

rnJX[r][e p€rfor mJf re and prol iaLrlrtv

I iti P,|. l5 N | !,', l)Art I ltl I It

(w lltts2a:j)ya irc)O COm

HRBBine$ P.rtnel I Menas RealwCompany I San Die8o, CAl2l2O2O-6/2oZLl

Built HR Dept. from the ground-upr manajed all HR functions for 40+ employees and measured work tlme studies to evaluate job complexity

and outllne knowledge, skllls and abllities (KSAs). Deslgned competitive pay structures wlth job attributes, pay gftldes and Job classlfications'

. Continually developed a solid recruiting plpeline that reduced vacancy tim+to-fill cyde from 45 days to 14 days

. Evaluated intrinsic and exfinsic motivational factors to generate effective work relationships amongst staff

r Udllzd HRIS to complle data and make informed decisions by analyzlng staff turnover, attrition, cost-per-hire, recruitlnt cost ratiosf etc.

! Aligned company vision, values and business drivers; and created intemal and external partnerships to deliver sustainable HR solutlons

. Champloned a new mentor participation program to promote cross-training and increase employee engagement twofold

o Maxlmized job ratisfaction by implementing $aff and client reieral incentives; and administered a total rewards and recognition plan

. Maintalned in-depth knowledge and compliance of labor laws lnduding AD& ADEA, ERISAT FLSA, FMLA/CRFA, EFl54 OSHA

o Dlrected ongolng emergency response to COVID-19; managed vlrus contact tradn& social distancing and sanitation protocol,

strateglzed workflow nieds for ghost staffng, supervised health rlsks and all leaves of absence (LOAS) to maintain business solvency

. Facilitated ongolng lT service needs and lT procurement and clordinet€d remote worksites for business continuity during pendemlc

l{R Busincss Partner I Public consultin! 6roup I san Dlc8o, cA (sl2o76-6l207Sl

Empowered 225+ employces at multlpli sites and assisted wlth county of san Olego contractual rebid by forecastlng labor budgetary needs,

Coliaborated with leaders and exerclsed tact and dlplomacy while resolvlng employee-related matters to remedy Srlevances wlth progresslve

dlsclpllne and coachlng, Rasearched pay scales uslng retreeslon models and salary sources to audit wates and remain competlthre'

. lncreasedjtaffretention35%ln3yearsandlnprovedemployeereladons,tearnleadership,standardoperotlngprocedur€sandmorale

. LedinltlatlvetosrlectandlntegratealearnlngManagementSystem(tMS)fora2-yeartralnlngcurrlculumvlaSklllsoft

.lncrersedrtaffinglevels38%ln<4mos.bycre.tlngmultlchannel rccrultlngr"sourc€s, lmprevlngATStobetterfllterappllcatlonsend

cxpedlte the lnteMew and selectlon process wlth hlrlng managers (durlng r parlod of rapld trowthl
o Formed an employer-sponsored communlty volunteer outreach program and achleved 92% employee satlshctlon scores

r Managed all LOAs lncludlng FMIS/CFRA, PFL, PDL etc.; and reduced workerd compensatlon costs 2096from 2016 to 2019

HR Mrrager& Bookleeper I Society fior Minimally lnvaslve Spine Surgct1 | San Dle&, CA l8l20t2'::ol20l5l
Reluvena6d struggling non-profit ani analyzed organizational design to cut overhead expens€s 12,5%, Managed all HR lnltiatives and created

total compensation reports to promote overall benefits: health, life, SfD/tTD, protectlon and retlrement plans. secured cost-efflclentgroup

benefit plans by ernluating volaiility and negotiatlng wellness programs, FSA/HSA accounts and ptescription rebates. Established SMARTGoaIS

forcorecompetencies an- produced Key performance lndicators (KPls) and Performance lmprovement Plans (PlPs) to optimlze performance.

o Slasted payroll and benefit costs 15% by negotiatlng f€e structures with insurance prorlders and vendots

r Reduced employee turnover to < 10% and fostered sound ernployee relatlons to resolve grievances through proactivc coachlng corrective

actlon, alternate dispute resolutlons and mindfut medlatlon; and conducted stay and edt lnteruleurs to develop a stronger workplece

r Authoredgl-pageemployeemanualandl4-pageem€rgencyactlonplantosafeguardstaffandcompanyassets
r Reconciledbankaccounttgeneratedfinancialreports,andreduced NRagln'lTYobltargedngpayerdelaysandellmlnatlngbllllngerrors

HR Msnegcf & Bookkeeper I cirard orthopaedlc Surgeons I san Diego, cA (5/2009 -2/20121
Managed HR Dept. $dth unwaverlng focus to convey rtrong employee advocacy and social intelllgence; and promote professional boundaries

and tlnsparency. Dellvered value in excess of 6x salary as measured by increased patient satitfactlon and staff retention, dedicated

operational efiiciency, cost containment and continuous improvements. Revamped onboarding and trained staff on Eam bulldin& diversity

and incluslon, tlme rnenagement, workplace ethics, confllct resotution, change management, HIPAA and safety and emergency preparcdness,

LKll l', & t XI't ti I l',t
. I,rllnl n( (lLtt!ttt(,rl & [llli rrtr,ltr

. (o,trlrrrrl: l"lttr;, I rntlton.tl It.tttttlrl,

. ( orrr[)r]n r,rtron Attaly',rt

. l),ryroll 8! l'torrr:Ir( Atirttit t',trrlrlt't

. Ir('rl(rrrn.)n{ r & Ur',k N4drrJl{eilr{irll

. Errrplciyrrtt:ttt Labor [.tws l€'der;l/51.)te

. Full Cyilc nL(otrrrtrl)[l A/P. A/l\

. ilRlS Ul'.rP.o. MS ()ff rt e. (lLrrtkllooks. 
"f'5\

I )tJ( l,liot',1 li ( tltTlll(n iol.l
').ilr l)r{,1'rr',l,rtr trlr v('tiriy

ll.5 rrr lJulrrrr,',r M.ilr.rli{'Ir'r]l

nl.\ir()n.rl (,r1lr'11r' rrl Iiu"tnr'"',

A A. itt Attourttirtl;
\()r ri'ty lr)r rlrrilr,rrr llcsr)rtr(;' Nl.rl..l;( r'rr"rt

SllRM CP, Ct'rttlit'rl Prolersrrrttal

Page 22

09/14/2021 Item No.5.



ATTACHMENT 2

Page 23

09/14/2021 Item No.5.



Landscaping and Lighting District Advisory Committee
Membership
Effective as of 08l3tl202l

Group 1

Committee Member L&L District Representing Term Ending

Vacant

Bhavik Vyas

Jaime Mills

Vocont

Joshua Baker

Dina Collins

Vocant

Vacant

Larry Shannon

Joe Marceau

Tim O'Leary

Vocont

Briggs Ranch 12t22

Broadstone 12/22

Broadstone Unit 3 12t22

Cobble Ridge 12/22

Cobble Hills Ridge ll /Reflections 12t22

Folsom Heights/California Hills 12t22

Hannaford Cross 12/22

Lake Natoma Shores (The Preserves) 12/22

Los Cerros 12/22

Natoma Station 12t22

Prairie Oaks 12t22

Silverbrook 12/22

Page 24

09/14/2021 Item No.5.



Group 2

Committee Member L&L District Representing Term Ending

Allen Brown

David Weizer

Patty Soulsby

Vacont

Vocqnt

Vocont

Kathy Kennedy

Vocont

Vacont

lan Cornell

Vocont

American River Canyon North

American River Canyon #2

Blue Ravine Oaks

Natoma Valley

Prospect Ridge

Sierra Estates

Steeplechase

The Residences at American River Canyon

Willow Creek East

Willow Creek South

Willow Springs

12t24

12/24

12/24

12/24

12/24

12/24

12t24

12t24

12/24

12/24

12/24

Page 25

09/14/2021 Item No.5.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 26

09/14/2021 Item No.5.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Move to adopt Ordinance No. 1316 - An Uncodified Ordinance of the City of Folsom
Approving Amendment No. 2 to the First Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development
Agreement between the City of Folsom and the Regents of the University of California
relative to the UCD Health Sciences Campus Project.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

On August 4,202I, the Planning Commission held a public hearing to consider the UCD
Health Sciences Campus Development Agreement Amendment project. Planning
Commission discussion and comments were focused primarily on the City's role and

involvement in future approvals and public participation in the review process for the UCD
Health Sciences Campus project. With respect to future approvals, the Commission was
particularly interested in whether the City should have a more active role in reviewing the

architecture and design of a potential hotel on the project site given that this use may not be
perceived as a health or medical-related use. The applicant indicated that the hotel, which is
integral to the medical campus, is intended to serve patients as well as family and friends
who are visiting/assisting patients in the health science c€rmpus facilities on a short or long-

1

MEETING DATE: 9lt4l202r

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: UCD Health Sciences Campus Development Agreement
Amendment - Northwest corner of East Bidwell Street and

Street B (PN 2I-153)

i. Ordinance No. 1316 - An Uncodified Ordinance of the City
of Folsom Approving Amendment No. 2 to the First
Amended and Restated Tier I Development Agreement
between the City of Folsom and the Regents of the
University of California relative to the UCD Health
Sciences Campus Project (Second Reading and Adoption)

FROM: Community Development Department

Page 27

09/14/2021 Item No.6.



term basis (similar to hotels that currently serve the UCD campuses in Davis and in
Sacramento). The applicant also stated that the State has a robust design review process and

that they are committed to adhering to existing design guidelines established for the Folsom
Plan Area with respect to the hotel design.

In relation to future approvals, the Commission also expressed concern regarding proposed

language in the Development Agreement Amendment relative to future freeway-oriented
signs on the project site. The Development Agreement Amendment states that any
freestanding, freeway-oriented sign within 75 feet of the freeway will be subject to City
approval. The applicant's intent in including this language in the Amendment was to
accommodate potential future signage for the current landowner within a 75-foot-wide
signage easement areaadjacent to U.S. Highway 50. The Commission did not believe that it
was appropriate to limit City review of future freestanding freeway-oriented signs to a
distance of 75 feet from U.S. Highway 50, and that the City should have review authority for
all proposed freestanding freeway-oriented signs on the entire project site. As a result, the
Commission recommended that the language in the Development Agreement Amendment
relative to signage be modified as follows:

(6)Signage_Anyfreestanding,freeway-orientedsign@will
be subject to City approval.

The applicant is agreeable to this modification.

The Commission also expressed an interest in knowing what type of opportunities would be

available for public participation in the CEQA review process. In addition, the Commission
wanted to veriff that the public would have the opportunity to review and comment on the
overall design of the UCD Health Sciences Campus project. In response to these comments,
the applicant indicated that both the City and the public would be provided the opportunity to
provide comments and feedback on both the CEQA review process and the overall project
design through public meetings under the applicant's land use authority. Ultimately, the
Commission voted 5-1-1 to recommend to the City Council approval of the Development
Agreement Amendment.

On August 24,2021, the City Council reviewed a proposal from the University of California,
Davis for approval of a Development Agreement Amendment (Amendment No. 2 to the First
Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement between the City of Folsom and
the Regents of the University of California) associated with the UCD Health Sciences
Campus Project. The City Council expressed their full support for the Development
Agreement Amendment and voted (5-0-0-0) to introduce and conduct the first reading of
Ordinance No. 1316 (An Uncodified Ordinance of the City of Folsom Approving
Amendment No. 2 to the First Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement
between the City of Folsom and the Regents of the University of California relative to the
UCD Health Sciences Campus project). No changes have been made to the ordinance since

the first reading.

2
Page 28

09/14/2021 Item No.6.



The applicant is requesting approval of a Development Agreement Amendment to the First
Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement to incorporate in the definition of
"entitlements" the previous approvals by the City for the project including a Parcel Map, a
Planned Development Permit, and the Folsom Ranch Commercial Design Guidelines. The
Development Agreement Amendment is also intended to recognize and memorialize that as a

State agency, the applicant is permitted to exercise its land use authority as a lead agency for
development of the subject property under the California Constitution, subject to the
applicant's promise and commitment to subject itself to the City's Zoning Code and the

Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan, except as otherwise specified in the Development
Agreement Amendment. In addition, the Development Agreement Amendment requires the

applicant to pay all development impact fees, connection fees, and mitigation fees for
development of the subject property as required by Section 2.2.4 of the Restated

Development Agreement.

POLICY / RULE

As set forth in the State Planning andZoninglaw, approval of, or amendments to, a
Development Agreement is a legislative act which requires approval by the City Council
following review and recommendation by the Planning Commission.

ANALYSIS

The applicant provided a project narrative in which they describe the goals and objectives
associated with development of a health sciences campus on the subject property and the
rationale for entering into a Development Agreement Amendment with the City. In terms of
goals and objectives the applicant indicates that development of a health sciences campus on
the subject property would serye a number of purposes including expanding the UCD health
services and patient access in Folsom, replacing existing UCD health care services in existing
facilities in Folsom where leases are set to expire, and securing a prime location in Folsom
that exudes wellness, community, convenience, and excellence.

In reviewing the original Restated Development Agreement, the applicant noted that the
Agreement appears to overlap with respect to the typical land use entitlement authority
granted to the University of Califomia. The applicant states that the Development
Agreement, as a recorded deed encumbrance, extends beyond typical master developer
obligations and includes design and plan review provisions and would remain enforceable
even during ownership by the University of California. The applicant comments that carrying
these development agreement requirements forward would essentially duplicate the public
agency review and entitlement processes by requiring duplicative review and consideration
by both the City of Folsom and by the University of California. Thus, the applicant is
requesting to amend the Development Agreement to allow it to exercise its own land use

review and entitlement authority with respect to the subject property. The following is a list
of Development Agreement Amendment benefits provided by the applicant:

JPage 29

09/14/2021 Item No.6.



o

o

o

o

Remove Duplicate Entitlement Process: The proposed action would remove
duplication in the entitlement process for the property helping to avoid development

delays and inefficiencies.

Standard University of California Ownership: The proposed action would ensure

the land ownership and entitlement process would be standard for the Board of
Regents of the University of California. The University commits to comply with the

City's ZoningCode and the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan, and intends to work
collaboratively with the City of Folsom to maintain consistency of planning goals,

infrastructure construction and maintenance and pursuit of overall community goals

for the City of Folsom.

Avoid Contradictory/Overlapping Requirements : The amendment would provide
long-term certainty to the Regents while still maintaining a strong public engagement

process for the local and University communities. The University planning process is

robust, thorough and complete with extensive consideration of serving the public
need, exceptional design details and high-quality architecture, advanced sustainability
measures, and careful compliance with public contracting and labor agreements.

Establish Public Clarity: The amendment would ensure that the University is
identified as the responsible public agency for entitlements, design review and other
matters.

Demonstrate Public Efficiency: The amendment would demonstrate two public
agencies working collaboratively and efficiently in furtherance of public service goals

and kickstarting the construction that has been planned at the parcel.

The UCD Heath Sciences Campus will generate significant employment and other

economic benefits to the City.

In evaluating the proposed Development Agreement Amendment, staff determined that there

are significant benefits to the City and the region associated with development of the new

Health Science Campus within the Folsom Plan Area. In addition, staff determined that there

are a number of unique characteristics associated with buildout of the UCD Health Science

Campus. Listed below are the public benefits and unique characteristics associated the UCD
Health Campus project:

Development of the UCD Health Science Campus will occur over a long period of
time, with a phased timeline for construction and potential adjustments to physical

structures as medical delivery systems change over time.

The California Office of Statewide Health Planning and Development ("OSHPD")
is required to approve the medical office building, the micro hospital building, and

the ambulatory surgery center designs which may result in required changes to the
design of the Medical Center buildings and related structures.

a

a

4

a

Page 30

09/14/2021 Item No.6.



The UCD Health Science Campus will provide needed expansion of access to health
care services for the City and other jurisdictions in the region.

A significant capital investment is required for the UCD Health Sciences Campus

buildings and related structures; and

The status of applicant as a not-for-profit public benefit corporation.

City staff is supportive of the Development Agreement Amendment as modified by the
Planning Commission at its August 4,202I meeting.

F'INANCIAL IMPACT

No financial impact is anticipated with approval of the Development Agreement Amendment
associated with the UCD Health Sciences Campus Project as the project will not result in any
change in the total amount of commercial square footage or residential unit count within the
Folsom Plan Area.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

The City, as the lead agency under the California Environmental Quality Act, previously

approved an Addendum to the FPASP EIR/EIS for the subject property. The City has

determined that the adoption of this Amendment No. 2 to the First Amended and Restated

Development Agreement Amendment relative to the Folsom South Specific Plan involves no

new impacts not considered in the FPASP EIWEIS and the Parcels 61 and 77 Addendum to

the FPASP EIR/EIS. Since the Addendum was approved, none of the events described in
Public Resources Code section2ll66 or CEQA Guidelines section 15162 (e.g. substantial

changes to the project) have occurred. Further environmental review is not required.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Ordinance No. 1316 - An Uncodified Ordinance of the City of Folsom Approving
Amendment No. 2 to the First Amended and Restated Tier I Development Agreement
between the City of Folsom and the Regents of the University of California relative to the
UCD Health Sciences Campus Project (Second Reading and Adoption)

2. Amendment No. 2 to the First Amended and Restated Tier I Development Agreement by
and between the City of Folsom and the Regents of the University of California relative
to the UCD Health Sciences Campus Project

a

a

a

5
Page 31

09/14/2021 Item No.6.



Submitted,

PAM JOHNS
Community Development Director

6
Page 32

09/14/2021 Item No.6.



Attachment 1

Ordinance No. 13 16 - An Uncodified Ordinance of the City
of Folsom Approving Amendment No. 2 to the First

Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement
between the City of Folsom and the Regents of the University

of California relative to the
UCD Health Sciences Campus Project

(Second Reading and Adoption)

Page 33

09/14/2021 Item No.6.



ORDINANCE NO. 1316

AN UNCODIFIED ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF'FOLSOM APPROVING
AMENDMENT NO. 2TO THE F'IRST AMENDED AND RESTATED TIER 1

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF FOLSOM AND THE
REGENTS OX'THE LIIIIVERSITY OF CALIF'ORNIA RELATIVE TO THE UCD

HEALTH SCIENCES CAMPUS PROJECT

WHEREAS' a Final Environmental Impact Report/Environmental lmpact Statement for
the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan was prepared and certified by the City Council on June 11,

2011, and the Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission approved the City's annexation
of the Folsom Plan Area on January 18,2012; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the authority in Sections 65864 through 65869.5 of the
Government Code, the City Council, following a duly notified public hearing on June 28,2011,
approved the Tier 1 Development Agreement relative to the Folsom South Specific Plan (Tier 1

DA) for the development of the Folsom Plan Area by adopting Ordinance No. 1I49 onJuly 12,
20ll; and

WHEREAS, the City Council, following a duly noticed public hearing on May 27,2014,
approved a request to amend the Tier 1 DA to the development of the Westland/Eagle Project by
approving a First Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement (ARDA) between the

City and the developer of the Westland/Eagle Project,Eagle Commercial Partners, LLC, by
adopting Ordinance No. 1204 on June 10,2014; and

WHEREAS' the City Council, following a duly noticed public hearing on September 22,

2015, approved a request to amend the ARDA to the development of the Westland/Eagle Project
by approving Amendment No. 1 to ARDA between the City and the developer of the
Westland/Eagle Project, Eagle Commercial Partners, LLC,by adopting Ordinance No. 1237 on
October 13,2015; and

WHEREAS, the proposed UCD Health Sciences Campus Project consists of the
development of an approximately 400,000-square-foot medical campus ona34.5-acre site
located at the northeast corner of the intersection of East Bidwell Street and Street B within the

Folsom Plan Area; and

\ryHEREAS, the City and the landowner/developer of the UCD Health Sciences Campus

Project desire to further amend the ARDA in order to provide greater certainty and clarity to
matters that are common, necessary and essential for the development of the project; and

Ordinance No. 1316
Page I of3

Page 34

09/14/2021 Item No.6.



WHEREAS, the Planning Commission, at its regular meeting on August 4,202I,
considered Amendment No. 2to the First Amended and Restated Tier I Development

Agreement by and between the City of Folsom and the Regents of the University of California
relative to the UCD Health Sciences Campus project at a duly noticed public hearing as

prescribed by law, and recommended that the City Council approve said Amendment No. 2;

and

WHEREAS, all notices have been given at the time and in the manner required by
State Law and the Folsom Municipal Code.

NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Folsom hereby does

ordain as follows:

SECTION 1 FINDINGS

A. The above recitals are true and correct and incorporated herein by reference.

B. The Amendment No. 2 to the First Amended and Restated Tier I Development

Agreement by and between the City of Folsom and the Regents of the University of California
is consistent with the objectives, policies, general land uses and programs specified in the

City's General Plan and the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan.

C. The AmendmentNo. 2 to the First Amended and Restated Tier I Development

Agreement is in conformity with public convenience, general welfare, and good land use

practices.

D. The Amendment No. 2 will not be detrimental to the health, safety, and general

welfare of persons residing in the immediate area, nor be detrimental or injurious to
property or persons in the general neighborhood or to the general welfare of the residents

of the City as a whole.

E. The AmendmentNo. 2 will not adversely affect the orderly development of
property or the preservation of property values.

. F. The Amendment No. 2 has been prepared in accordance with, and is consistent

with, Government Code Sections 65864 through 65869.5, and City Council ResolutionNo.
2370.

G. All notices have been given atthe time and in the manner required by State Law
and the Folsom Municipal Code.

H. The Amendment No. 2 is consistent with the Environmental Impact
Report/Environmental Impact Statement for the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan certified by the

City Council on June ll,20ll and the202I Parcels 61 and 77 Addendum, which are

Ordinance No. 1316
Page2 of3

Page 35

09/14/2021 Item No.6.



incorporated herein by reference. None of the events in Sections 15162 and 15163 of the CEQA
Guidelines exists which warrant the preparation of a subsequent EIR or supplemental EIR.

SECTION 2 APPROVAL OF AMENDMENT TO DEVELOPMENT
AGREEMENT

The Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to execute the Amendment No. 2 to
the First Amended and Restated Tier I Development Agreement by andbetweenthe
City of Folsom and the Regents of the University of California on behalf of the City after the
effective date of this Ordinance.

SECTION 3 SEYERABILITY

If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase in this Ordinance or any part
thereof is for any reason held to be unconstitutional, invalid, or ineffective by any court of
competent jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the validity or effectiveness of the
remaining portions of this Ordinance or any part thereof. The City Council declares that it would
have passed each section irrespective of the fact that any one or more section, subsection,
sentence, clause, or phrase be declared unconstitutional, invalid, or ineffective.

SECTION 4 EFFECTIYE DATE

This Ordinance shall become effective thirty (30) days from and after its passage and
adoption, provided it is published in full or in summary within twenty (20) days after its adoption
in a newspaper of general circulation in the City.

This Ordinance was introduced and the title thereof read at the regular meeting of the
City Council on August 24, 2021 and the second reading occurred at the regular meeting of the
City Council on September 14, 202L

On a motion by Council Member seconded by Council Member
the foregoing ordinance was passed and adopted by the City Council of

the City of Folsom, State of California, this 14th day of September 2021, by the following roll-
call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Ordinance No. 1316
Page 3 of3

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR

Page 36

09/14/2021 Item No.6.



Attachment2

Amendment No . 2 to the First Amended and Restated Tier 1

Development Agreement between the City of Folsom and the
Regents of the University of California relative to the

UCD Health Sciences Campus Project

Page 37

09/14/2021 Item No.6.



FOR THE BENEFIT OF THE CIry OF FOLSOM
PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE 56103

RECORDING REQUESTED BY CITY CLERK

WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO

City Clerk
Gity of Folsom
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

(SPACE ABOVE THIS LrNE RESERVED FOR

AMENDMENT NO. 2 TO

FIRST AMENDED AND RESTATED TIER 1 DEVELOPMENT

AGREEMENT

RELATIVE TO FOLSOM SOUTH SPECIFIC PLAN

(uNrvERStTY OF CALIFORNIA, DAVIS)

Page 38

09/14/2021 Item No.6.



AMENDMENT NO. 2TO
FIRST AMENDED AND RESTATED TIER 1 DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

RELATIVE TO FOLSOM SOUTH SPECIFIC PLAN
(uNlvERSlTY OF CALIFORNIA, DAVIS)

This Amendment No. 2 to First Amended and Restated Development Agreement
("Amendment No. 2") is entered into this _ day of 

-, 

2021, by and between
the City of Folsom ("City") and The Regents of the University of California, a California
corporation on behalf of its Davis Campus ("Landowner") pursuant to the authority of
Sections 65864 through 65869.5 of the Government Code of California. All capitalized
terms used herein and not otherwise defined herein shall mean and refer to those terms
as defined in Section 1.3 of the Restated Development Agreement and Amendment No.
1 to the Restated Development Agreement, described below between the Predecessor
in lnterest to Landowner and the City.

RECITALS

A. Restated Development Aoree ment and Amendments Thereto. The City
and Landowner's predecessor in interest Eagle Commercial Partners, LLC (referred to
herein as the "Predecessor in lnterest") previously entered into that certain First
Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement By and Between the City of
Folsom and Landowner Relative to the Folsom South Specific Plan, recorded on July
15,2014, in the Official Records of the County Recorder of Sacramento County in Book
20140715, Page 0517 (the "Restated DevelopmentAgreement"). Section 1.5 of the
Restated Development Agreement allows the Restated Development Agreement to be
amended from time to time by mutual written consent of the parties. On November 12,
2015, Eagle Commercial Partners, LLC and the City entered into Amendment No. 1 to
First Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement Relative to the Folsom
South Specific Plan, recorded on January 29,2016, in the Official Records of the
County Recorder of Sacramento County in Book 0160129, Page No. 0385
("Amendment No. 1"). The Restated Development Agreement and Amendment No. 1

are collectively referred to herein as the "Development Agreement."

B. Pending Conveyance of Property to Landowner and Assiqnment of
Development Aqreement. Predecessor in lnterest is in the process of conveying the
Property identified by legal description on BfilllAland depicted on Exhibit A-2
("Property") to its affiliate, Enclave at Folsom Ranch, LLC ("Predecessor Affiliate"), who
will in turn convey the Property to Landowner in or around [September ,2021
Predecessor in lnterest will enter into an Assignment and Assumption Agreement
Relative to The Folsom South Specific Plan Amended and Restated Tier 1

Development Agreement with Predecessor Affiliate, pursuant to a form approved and
required by the City ("Assignment and Assumption Agreement"). Concurrent with its
anticipated conveyance of the Property to Landowner, Predecessor Affiliate will enter
into an Assignment and Assumption Agreement with Landowner to transfer all rights,
title, interest, burdens and obligations of the Predecessor in lnterest under the
Development Agreement with respect to the Property to Landowner. Said Assignment

7

4834-3714-1234.7
Page 39

09/14/2021 Item No.6.



and Assumption Agreement will be recorded in the Official Records of the County
Recorder of Sacramento County.

C. Effect of Amendment No. 2 Subject to Convevance of Property to
Landowner and Assignment of Development Aqreement. This Amendment No. 2 is
subject to, and will take effect only upon, the transfer and conveyance of legal title to
Property from Predecessor Affiliate to Landowner. Notwithstanding any provision to the
contrary, this Amendment No. 2 will automatically terminate without further action by
City or Landowner if Landowner does not obtain legal title to Property on or prior to
December 31,2021 as evidenced by a deed signed by Predecessor Affiliate on or prior
to that date.

D. Prior Citv Approvals Relative to the Property. The Property is identified as
"Lot 1" of "Parcel 61" on a Parcel Map approved by the City Planning Commission on
June 1 6, 2021 (PN 21-043). Lot 1 is one of four parcels created by the subdivision of
the property identified as Parcel6l in the Specific Plan. The Final Parcel Map including
Lot 1 was filed for record on 2021 in Book _, Page of Parcel
Maps, Sacramento County. Concurrent with the approval of the subdivision of Parcel
61 on June 16,2021, the Planning Commission also approved an Addendum to the
Final EIR for the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan, a Planned Development Permit that
reduced the minimum parcel size for Regional Commercialfrom 60-acres to 0.25 acre,
and the Folsom Ranch Commercial Design Guidelines to guide commercial and office
design and development.

E. Puroose of Amendment: Findinos to Health Sciences Camous
Landowner is processing Subsequent Entitlements for the Development of the Property
for comprehensive health, educational, research and public service uses (as further
defined in Section 1.3 of this Amendment No. 2 and hereafter the "Health Sciences
Campus"). Landowner has requested that the Prior City Approvals of the Parcel Map,
Planned Development Permit, and Folsom Ranch Commercial Design Guidelines be
included in the definition of Entitlements in the Development Agreement. As a public
trust corporation known as The Regents of the University of California, Landowner
further requests to be permitted to exercise its land use authority as lead agency for
Development of the Property under Section 9 of Article lX of the California Constitution,
subject to Landowner's promise and commitment to subject itself to the City's land use
and zoning ordinances, including the City's Building and Zoning Codes, except as
otherwise specified in this Amendment No. 2. The City Council has determined that the
development of the Health Sciences Campus on the Property presents significant
benefits to the City and the region.

F. Propertv. The subject of this Amendment No. 2 is the Development of the
Property, as defined in Section 1.3. Landowner has an equitable interest in the
Property and intends to become legal owner of the Property and shall be bound by this
Amendment No. 2 and the Development Agreement.

2

4834-3714-t234.7
Page 40

09/14/2021 Item No.6.



G. Hearinss. On August 4, 2021, the City Planning Commission, designated
as the planning agency for purposes of development agreement review pursuant to
Government Code section 65867, in a duly noticed and conducted public hearing,
considered this Amendment No. 2 and recommended that the City Council approve this
Amendment No. 2 to the Development Agreement. On August24,2021, the City
Council, in a duly noticed and conducted public hearing, conducted the first reading of
Ordinance No. 1316 and approved this Amendment No. 2, and thereafter conducted the
second reading of Ordinance No. 1316 at a duly noticed regular meeting of the City
Council on [September 14,2021and adopted the Ordinance approving this Amendment
No. 2.

H. Environmental Review. On June 16,2021, the Planning Commission
considered the Environmental Checklist and Addendum (the "Addendum") to the
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan EIR/EIS for the Property. All applicable mitigation
measures to reduce environmental impacts to less than significant have been
incorporated into the Parcel Map, the Planned Development Permit, and the Folsom
Ranch Commercial Design Guidelines as reflected by the findings adopted by the
Planning Commission in connection with the aforementioned approvals, including the
City Council's consideration, adoption of findings, and approval of this Amendment No.
2.

l. No New lmpacts Associated with Aooroval of Amendment. The C ity
Council has determined that the adoption of this Amendment No. 2 involves no new
impacts not considered in the Specific Plan ElR, the Previous EnvironmentalAnalyses
listed in Section l, "lntroduction and Background" of the Addendum, and the Addendum;
therefore, no further environmental documents relating to the adoption of this
Amendment No. 2 are required.

J. Consistencv with General Plan and Specific Plan. Havi ng duly examined
and considered this Amendment No. 2, the City finds and declares that this Amendment
No. 2 is consistent with the General Plan and the Specific Plan.

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto, in consideration of the mutual
covenants, promises, and agreements herein contained, and for other good and
valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged and
agreed, the parties agree to hereby amend the Development Agreement as follows:

AMENDMENTS

1. lncorporation of Recitals. The Recitals above are true and correct and
constitute enforceable provisions of this Amendment No. 2.

2. Definition and Section 1.5.3 - Subsequent Entitlements. The term
"Subsequent Entitlements" in the Definitions Section of the Development Agreement
and also referenced in Section 1.5.3 of the Development Agreement is amended to
include the following:

3
4834-37r4-r234.7

Page 41

09/14/2021 Item No.6.



a. The Parcel Map approved by the Planning Commission on June 16,2021

b. The Planned Development Permit approved by the Planning Commission on
June 16,2021.

c. The Folsom Ranch Commercial Design Guidelines approved by the Planning
Commission on June 16, 2021.

d. This Amendment No. 2 approved by the Folsom City Council on [September
14,2021.

3. Section 1.3 - Definitions. The following Definitions are added:

"Adopting Ordinance" means Ordinance No. 1316, dated [September 14,2021,
approving this Amendment No.2.

"Addendum" means the Environmental Checklist and Addendum dated May 28,
2021

"Design Guidelines" means the Folsom Ranch Commercial Design Guidelines
approved by the City Planning Commission.

"Effective Date" means the date which is the later of (i) thirty (30) calendar days
after the date of the Ordinance approving this Amendment No. 2, or (ii) the date title to
the Property vests in Landowner.

"EnvironmentalAnalysis" means the Addendum and the Previous Environmental
Analyses listed in Section l, "lntroduction and Background" of the Addendum.

"Landowner" means The Regents of the University of California, a California
corporation on behalf of its Davis Campus.

"Planned Development Permit" means the Planned Development Permit
approved by the Planning Commission in connection with its approval of the Parcel
Map.

"Health Sciences Campus" means the buildings and related structures,
improvements and facilities developed on the Property to support the health, education,
research and public service missions of Landowner.

"Predecessor in Interest" shall mean the prior owner of the Property and party to
the Restated Development Agreement and Amendment No. 1, i.e., Eagle Commercial
Partners, LLC.

4
4834-3714-t234.7

Page 42

09/14/2021 Item No.6.



"Predecessor Affiliate" shall mean the affiliate of Predecessor in lnterest, Enclave
at Folsom Ranch, LLC.

"Project" means development of the Property consistent with the Development
Agreement and the Subsequent Entitlements.

"Property" means the land identified by legal description on S!!!|!-11!-and
depicted on Exhibit A-2.

"subsequent Entitlements" shall have the amended definitlon set forth ln
paragraph 2, subsections (a)-(d), inclusive, of this Amendment No. 2.

"Vested Rights" means the rights to Develop the Property consistent with the
terms and provisions of the Restated Development Agreement, Amendment No. 1, this
Amendment No. 2 and the provisions of the Subsequent Entitlements.

4. Section 1.4.1 - Commencement. Extension. Expiration. This
Amendment No. 2 shall become operative on the Effective Date and continue through
the Term of the Development Agreement. Landowner may request an additional
extension pursuantto Section 1.4.1 of the DevelopmentAgreement.

5. Section 1.6 -Chanqes to the lnclusionarv Housinq Ordinance.
Section 1.6 of the Development Agreement is hereby revised to read as follows: "The

City has amended the lnclusionary Housing Ordinance (i.e., Folsom Municipal Code
Chapter 17.104) by Ordinance No. 1243, to eliminate Second Dwelling Units (also
referred to as "granny flats") as an alternative means of meeting the City's inclusionary
housing requirements. Landowner hereby acknowledges and agrees that there is no
vested right to use Second Dwelling Units as an alternative means for meeting the
City's inclusionary housing requirements and that this alternative shall not be available
to Landowner from and after the date of Ordinance No. 1243. Landowner further
acknowledges that the State adopted amendments to Section 65850 of the California
Government Code (specifically Section 65850(g)), effective January 1,2018, to allow for
the implementation of inclusionary housing requirements in residential rental units, upon
adoption of an ordinance by the City. The Landowner is not currently contemplating any
residential rental projects within the Property; however, in the event the City amends its
lnclusionary Housing Ordinance with respect to rental housing pursuant to Section
65850(9), Landowner (or a successor in interest) agrees that the Property shall be
subject to said City Ordinance, as amended, should any residential rental project be
proposed within the Property. Other than the elimination of the "granny flat" option and
the possible future application of an inclusionary housing requirement on residential
rental properties (upon the conditions stated herein), the Parties agree that all other
alternatives for meeting the City's inclusionary housing requirements remain vested to
the full extent provided for in the Development Agreement."

6. Section 2.1 - Permifted Uses. The permitted uses of the Property, the
density and intensity of use, the maximum height and size of proposed buildings and

5
4834-37r4-L234.7

Page 43

09/14/2021 Item No.6.



related structures and setbacks shall be consistent with the Specific Plan and the City's
Zoning Code, as applicable, except as specifically provided for in this Amendment No.
2.

7. Section 2.2 - Vested Riqhts. The City agrees that, except as othenrvise
provided in and as may be amended in accordance with the Exceptions to Vested
Rights set forth in Section 2.2.3 of the Development Agreement the City is granting, and
grants herewith, Vested Rights to Development for the Term of this Amendment No. 2 in
accordance with the terms and conditions set forth herein. The City acknowledges that
the rights vested by the Development Agreement include the land uses and
approximate acreages for the Property as shown and described in Exhibits A-1 and A-
! attached hereto, or as such land uses and approximate acreages may be amended by
those Specific Plan Amendments referenced in Section 1.5.3 of the Development
Agreement. Nothing in this Amendment No. 2 shall impair or affect the rights of
Landowner under a vesting tentative map or the City's rights to condition such maps.
(Govt. Code Sec. 66498.1, et seq.)

Such uses shall be developed in accordance with the Subsequent Entitlements,
as the Subsequent Entitlements are described in Section 1.5.3 of this Amendment No. 2
and as approved by the City on the Effective Date.

Section 2.2.1 - 2.2.8. No changes, except for the modification of two
items in Section 2.2.4 and the addition of Section 2.2.9 as an Exception to Vested
Rights, as follows:

Section 2.2.4 - Citv Fees and New Plan Area Fees. lncludins
Gost lncreases. Notwithstanding any other provision in the Development Agreement,
as amended hereby, Landowner and the City agree that, so long as the Property is
developed consistent with the standards in Section 3.9.3 and operated by the
Landowner to fulfill its health, educational, research and public service mission
consistent with Section 9 of Article lX of the California Constitution, (a) the fees included
in Subparagraph (6) of Section 2.2.4 shall not apply to the Property except for matters
Landowner requests the City to process, review, or approve; and (b) the fees included
in Subparagraph (8) of Section 2.2.4 shall not apply to the Property for a period of
fifteen (15) years following the Effective Date. Except as othenruise expressly provided
in this Amendment, Landowner acknowledges and agrees to pay the fees enumerated
in Section 2.2.4.

Section 2.2.9 - Glass 1 Bicvcle Path. Landowner acknowledges
that it is responsible for rough grading and installation of any necessary retaining wall at
its sole cost and expense to accommodate the Class 1 Bicycle Path on the northern
portion of the Property as shown in Figure 7.32 of the Specific Plan. Grading for the
proposed Class 1 Bicycle Path and the construction of any necessary retaining walls
shall commence at the time of the initial construction of the first building on the Property

6
4834-3714-1234.7

Page 44

09/14/2021 Item No.6.



8. Section 3.5 - EIR Mitisation Measures. Notwithstanding any other
provision in the Development Agreement, as amended hereby, as and when Landowner
elects to Develop the Property, or any portion of the Property, Landowner shall be
perform necessary environmental review and analysis under CEQA. Where consistent
with the CEQA Guidelines, the Landowner shall incorporate applicable mitigation
measures or their equivalent from the currently certified City CEQA document for the
Folsom Plan Area. Landowner shall provide to City a summary document
demonstrati n g compliance with th is req u i rement.

9. Additions to Development Asreement. The following Sections are also
added to the Development Agreement as follows'.

a. Section 3.9.3 - Landowner Land Use Authoritv. Landowner has land
use authority and exercises discretionary approval for Development of the Property
pursuant to Section 9 of Article lX of the California Constitution, however, Landowner
promises and commits that the Development of the Property will be consistent with the
City's Zoning Code and the Specific Plan, and further reaffirms Landowner's obligation
and commitment to pay the applicable development, connection, and mitigation fees for
development of the Property as required by Sections2.2.4 and 3.1 of the Development
Agreement, as amended. Based on the foregoing and notwithstanding any conflicting
requirements of the Development Agreement, the Specific Plan or the City's Zoning
Code, City agrees that, as long as the development standards for Development of the
Property do not exceed the standards specified below, Landowner shall not be required
to seek City discretionary approval for Development of the Property:

(1)
(2)

(3)
(4)

Setback - 10 feet between buildings for every story.
Height - Height limits of (i) 80 feet for Office uses, (ii) 100 feet for
Lodging uses and (iii) 120 feet for Medical Services/Hospital uses. The
foregoing height limits shall include all architecturalfeatures, mechanical
equipment, parapets, etc.
Floor to Area Ratio (FAR) - maximum 0.55.
Parking - Subject to Specific Plan requirements (including bicycle
parking) or a City-approved alternate or City-approved shared use
parking plan and implementing agreements.l

l Landowner may provide City with a shared use parking agreement
committing two or more nearby parcels to provide sufficient parking to meet
expected needs for weekend and weekday peak uses. Any available street
parking would not be included in the calculation. The shared use agreement
would require approvalfrom the City of Folsom Community Development
Director prior to implementation. The Landowner expects to have substantial
excess parking during weekends and could potentially assist with overall
parking needs within the planned development. Any shared use agreement
must include a reversionary clause to meet City of Folsom parking standards
upon termination of the agreement.

7
4834-37L4-7234.7

Page 45

09/14/2021 Item No.6.



(5) Traffic Circulation - No vehicular exit to or from E. Bidwell Street
between US50 and Alder Creek Parkway without the approval and
consent of both the California Department of Transportation and the City.

(6) Signage - Any freestanding, freeway oriented sign will be subject to City
approval.

(7) Landscaping - Provide City-approved landscaping and ongoing
maintenance within the 2S-foot wide landscape corridor easement once
Class 1 Bicycle Path is constructed by the City.

(8) Heliport - Requires approval by the City and other applicable Authorities
Having Jurisdiction.

(9) Landscaping - Minimum of 20 percent of Property must be landscaped;
minimum may include Class 1 Bicycle Path landscaping

(10) Water use shall not exceed amount contemplated for the Property in the
Specific Plan.

(11) Building Code - University of California Facilities Manual, Volume 3,

Chapter 4 shall app ly https ://www. ucop. ed u/construction-
services/faci I ities-ma n ual/vol u me-3/vol-3-chapter-4. htm l#intro

(12) The Property is part of Parcel 61, which has approved 302,481 square
feet of Regional Commercial,270,072 square feet of General
Commercial, and 196,745 square feet of Industrial/Office Park.
Landowner shall coordinate with owne(s) of the rest of Parcel 61 so that
the aforementioned limitation for the entire Parcel 61 shall not be
exceeded with the Development of the Property.

Further review and approval by the City Planning Commission prior to construction of
any permanent building shall be required should Landowner need to deviate from the
aforementioned development standards. Excluding those associated with infrastructure
to be dedicated to the City, all permits and inspections for Landowner's buildings,
improvements and facilities shall be provided by Landowner as the Authority Having
Jurisdiction (AHJ) or other applicable State authority including, without limitation, the
Office of Statewide Health Planning and Development.

10 Section 4.10 - Commencement of Construction and Term of Planned
Development Permit. ln light of the extended Term of this Amendment No. 2, the City
agrees that the provisions of Folsom Municipal Code section 17 .38.110 related to
expiration, revocation or abandonment of a Planned Development Permit shall have no
effect, and that the term of the Planned Development Permit is equal to the Term of this
Amendment No. 2.

11. Effect of Amendmen!. This Amendment No. 2 amends, but does not
replace or supersede, the Development Agreement. ln the event of any conflict, the
language of this Amendment No. 2 shall be controlling in all events or circumstances.
Except as modified hereby, all other terms and provisions of the Development
Agreement and shall remain in full force and effect.

4834-3774-L234.7

8

Page 46

09/14/2021 Item No.6.



12. Section 7.8 - Notices. All notices required by the Development
Agreement or this Amendment No. 2 as such requirements relate to the Property or the
Subsequent Entitlements, or the enabling legislation or the procedure adopted pursuant
to Government Code section 65865 shall be as provided for in Section 7.5 of the
Development Agreement, with the substitution for Landowner as follows:

The Regents of the University of California
University of California, Davis
225 Cousteau Place
Davis, CA 95618
Attention: Executive Director, Real Estate Services

With copies to:

The Regents of the University of California
1111 Franklin Street, 6tn Floor
Oakland, California 94607
Attention: Director, Real Estate

13. Form of Amendment - Execution in Counterparts. This Amendment
No. 2 is executed in duplicate originals, each of which is deemed to be an original, and
may be executed in counterparts.

4834-3714-L234.7
I

^---! -,^-,^,

Page 47

09/14/2021 Item No.6.



lN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City of Folsom has authorized the execution of this
Amendment No. 2 in duplicate by its Mayor and attested to by the City Clerk under the
authority of Ordinance No. 1316 adopted by the City Council on the 14th day of
September,2021.

GITY: LANDOWNER:

CITY OF FOLSOM
a municipal corporation

Michael Kozlowski, Mayor

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

Elaine Andersen, City Manager

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Steven Wang, City Attorney

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, City Clerk
[Notary Pages to be Added]

4834-37r4-L234.7

The Regents of the University
of California, a California corporation

UC LEGAL APPROVED AS TO FORM:

By
Its

^^. r- r r^- ,^.

10

Page 48

09/14/2021 Item No.6.



EXHIBIT LIST

A-l
A-2
B

Legal Description of the Property
Depiction of Parcel 1 on Map
Conceptual Site Plan

4834-3714-1234.7

TL

Page 49

09/14/2021 Item No.6.



EXHIBIT 4.1
LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY

THE FOLLOWNG LEGAL DESCRIPTION IS FOR PROFORMA PURPOSES ONLY, AND IS
NOT TO BE UTILIZED IN A RECORDED DOCUMENT UNTIL THE PARCEL MAP
CONFIRMING SAID DESCRIPTION HAS BEEN RECORDED:

The land described herein is situated in the State of California, County of Sacramento, City of
Folsom, described as follows:

Lot 1 as shown on that certain map entitled "Vesting Tentative Parcbl Map, Parcels 61 & 77"
filed for record in the office of the Recorder of the County of Sacramento, City of Folsom, State
of California on TBD, in Book TBD of Parcel Maps, at Page TBD, Sacramento County Records

APN: 072-31 90-030-0000 (a portion)

4834-3714-1234.7

72

Page 50

09/14/2021 Item No.6.



EXHIBIT A-2
DEPICTION OF PARCEL 1 ON RECORDED PARCEL MAP

il
j;

ll
'l

;l
I'

i:

::! :;!',i
ll g

t7
.: !

..,,1
; '! :!l';l i
'0
i:l d
r:'.h
l:'

:., F

rl
I

i
i.. -.'

L.'. ',

!'
:!

t...- -.i
!
{

I
1

i

i

,lt

11

t
()
I
I

I
t

,
!

:iiiii
tlti

I
I

I
i

I

lifi
ii

;:lr,';' 'i
iurri

iiiii
It

rtli

iii;

iiii
i'l
't

r!l
I

li
Ir:l

i1
I

I

r!l

l.:

I

fi
I

ilr

,!l

I

a

.!l

r!l

t

$ii
i

r:l

r!t

rlt

H:rffifft

{*

fi

fi

,f

TI)l*
n13
oti
rnl?
'--li
al;
*l;
\1":tl

(

I

ht:l
I

c

Wt)

+x

't

t
7o

ilti
iii!

iiii

iiit
iill

.r;."rrrrrr'

t:tltl:llliI,rrtr ,tti.. _

iii!iitllilli
I :::l:;;;lt

tr
I

E

t
rl

Page 51

09/14/2021 Item No.6.



r$atvS0

: :ii 1' 1r't.rls''E1t!' 'r'l : .i '' "'i t .a.: 1 'ril.l.:.i:.;,. _,r,a... 
_r

l
I

I

i

I

I
I

I

I

i

,

I

I
I

r- " .- o ili":.L;;;;i.,; I ._-. _
" '!"*" 

.

1

,}:::

r'a 
!:.r*drt 

r.

b:It&.ptq{Flr-

)

It,_-

:
.!. .1

zI
(L
IU

mF
tsa
6-l
=<tI-)Xtr
uJ o_

TU
Oz
o
O

.t

I

Mr{ol
O{fio

Eulldrng

.. l]'r.
i'ffi,,*)
', n{,*/
', 'fu/,! /'

h:ad
nrnf*pl
l*omgqd

Street g

CtDlhA
ldltOt

llolrh;cq

.t
tn
a,

o
o
2
o,

II
!

,)
I

a

J
.J

''!
I

eJ
a

UC Dovis Heolth I Folsom Cenier

Conceptuol Plonning ond Progrom HEALTH

Page 52

09/14/2021 Item No.6.



Folsom City Council
Staff ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION
Staff recommends the City Council approve Resolution No. 10681 - A Resolution
Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Professional Services Agreement with Kimley-
Horn and Associates for Design and Engineering of the Future Mangini Ranch Trails Project
in the Folsom Plan Area.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE
The future Mangini Ranch Trails Project is located within the Folsom Plan Area Specific
Plan (FPASP), specifically in the Mangini Ranch area bounded by Alder Creek Parkway to
the north, Old Placerville Road to the east, East Bidwell Street to the west, and White Rock
Road to the south. The FPASP includes over 30 miles of planned trails. Cunently, there are

approximately 5 miles of trails already constructed in the FPA. With recent construction of
two phases of the Mangini Ranch development, along with future phases underway, staff
commenced with process to design and engineer additional trail segments within the Mangini
Ranch development to connect to parks, schools, and other FPA neighborhoods. It is
anticipated that approximately 3 miles of trails will be designed and engineered at this time.
The trail alignments through this new residential development were approved as part of the
FPASP and the Mangini Ranch development project approvals.

This current step is to procure specialized professional services to design and engineer the
proposed trails, and hence the selection process is governed by section in Section 236.120
(Contracting for Designated Professional Services) of the Folsom Municipal Code. After
completing the design of the trails, a separate process will be initiated to solicit bids from
licensed contractors to construct the Mangini Ranch Trails Project.

1

MEETING DATE: 9lt4l202t

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10681 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute a Professional Services Agreement with
Kimley-Horn and Associates for Design and Engineering of the
Future Mangini Ranch Trails Project in the Folsom Plan Area

FROM: Parks and Recreation Department

Page 53

09/14/2021 Item No.7.



POLICY / RULE
In accordance with Sections 2.36.090(AX1) and 2.36.120 of the Folsom Municipal Code,

professional services are not subject to competitive sealed bidding requirements, and those

costing $62,657 or greater shall be awarded by the City Council.

ANALYSIS
On June I1,202I, the Parks and Recreation Department issued a Request for Proposal (RFP)

for professional design services for a portion of future Mangini Ranch Trails in the Mangini
Ranch development area. The RFP was distributed to qualified design consultants and

advertised on ClPlist.com. The due date for the proposals was July 9,2021, and four
proposals were received. A full review of these proposals was performed by city staff from
both the Public Works and Parks and Recreation departments.

Four criteria were used to evaluate the proposals: (1) Understanding of Work; (2) Potential
Project Issues; (3) Consultant Scope of Work, and (4) Cost. After reviewing the proposals,

three of the firms demonstrated the professional abilities to perform the design services and

were invited for an interview. In the end, the interview team deemed Kimley-Horn and

Associates best qualified to provide design and engineering services for the proposed trail
segments. Kimley-Horn and Associates demonstrated the expertise, capacity, and ability to
complete the scope of services which entails completion of construction documents,
preparation of technical specifications, preparation of construction cost estimates and
quantity calculations, and design details for trail connections to streets, sidewalks, on-street
bicycle facilities, schools, and parks.

The cost proposal from Kimley-Horn and Associates is $180,239.50, and this amount is with-
in the approved FY 2021-22 Capital Improvement Plan budget.

F'INANCIAL IMPACT
The cost of the design and engineering work for the future Mangini Ranch Trails Project is
included in the Fiscal Year202l-22 Capital Improvement Plan in the Folsom Plan Area
Capital Fund (Fund 472) utilizing impact fees. The current project budget for this project is

$920,000.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW
The City, as lead agency, previously certified an EIR/EIS for the Folsom Plan Area Specific
Plan (FPASP). Subsequently, the City determined that the Mangini Ranch Subdivision
project, including the future Mangini Ranch Trails, was entirely consistent with the FPASP.
In reviewing this project, staff has determined that none of the events specified in Public
Resources Code section2ll66 has occurred. Therefore, the proposed project is exempt from
CEQA as previously determined per Govemment Code section65457 and CEQA Guidelines
section 15182.

2
Page 54

09/14/2021 Item No.7.



ATTACHMENT
1. Resolution No. 10681 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a

Professional Services Agreement with Kimley-Horn and Associates for Design and

Engineering of the Future Mangini Ranch Trails Project in the Folsom Plan Area

Submitted,

Lorraine Poggione,
Parks and Recreation Department Director

JPage 55

09/14/2021 Item No.7.



RESOLUTION NO. 10681

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH KIMLEY.HORN AND

ASSOCIATES FOR DESIGN AND ENGINEERING OF'THE FUTURE MANGINI
RANCH TRAILS PROJECT IN THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA

WHEREAS, the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan includes over 30 miles of planned trails,
including the future Mangini Ranch Trails bounded by Alder Creek Parkway to the north, Old
Placerville Road to the east, East Bidwell Street to the west, and White Rock Road to the south;

and

WHEREAS, the future Mangini Ranch Trails will connect residents in the Mangini Ranch

residential community to parks, schools, and other neighborhoods in the Folsom Plan Area; and

WHEREAS, the City is in the process of initiating the design of approximately 3 miles of
the future Mangini Ranch Trails Project; and

WHEREAS, the design of the future Mangini Ranch Trails Project requires specialized
professional services ofan engineering and design consultant; and

WHEREAS, staff issued a Request for Proposal to qualified consultants for design
services for the future Mangini Ranch Trails Project, and received four proposals; and

WHEREAS, Kimley-Horn and Associates is most qualified to provide specialized
professional services for the design and engineering of the future Mangini Ranch Trails Project

contemplated and planned for in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan; and

WHEREAS, the cost of the design and engineering work for the future Mangini Ranch
Trails Project is included in the Fiscal Year 2021-22 Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) Budget with
a project budget of$920,000.

NOW, THEREFORE' BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Folsom
that the City Manager is authorized to execute a design and engineering Professional Services

Agreement with Kimley-Horn and Associates, in a form acceptable to the City Attorney, for design
and engineering services for the future Mangini Ranch Trails Project for a total not-to-exceed

amount of $180,239.50.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 14ft day of September 2021, by the following roll-call
vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

Resolution No. 10681
Page I of2

Councilmember(s):

Councilmember(s):

Councilmember(s):

Page 56

09/14/2021 Item No.7.



ABSTAIN: Councilmember(s)

ATTEST:
Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10681
Page2 of2 Page 57

09/14/2021 Item No.7.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 58

09/14/2021 Item No.7.



Folsom City Council
Staff rt

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

The Public Works Department recommends that the City Council pass and adopt Resolution
No. 10692- A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Contract Change Order
with Sierra National Construction, Inc. for the Neighborhood Sidewalk Replacement Fiscal
Year 2020-21 Project, Project No. PWl801, and Appropriation of Funds,

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

In April 202L, City Council approved a contract (Contact No. 174-21 2l-028) with Siena
National Construction, Inc. to perform the Neighborhood Sidewalk Replacement Fiscal Year
2020-21 Project. The project began in May 2021, and, is cunently 95o/o complete, with an
expected completion date of September 17 ,2021,

In August 2021, City Council approved a Contract Change Order with Siena National
Construction, Inc., per Resolution 1 0679.

This Change Order request is necessary to finalize the project closeout due to quantity overages
as identified below:

Additional PCC Curb, Gutter and Sidewalk - As part of the original scope of
work the project replaced 57 ADA ramps at various locations. As part of that

o

1

MEETING DATE: 9n4/2021

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10692- A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute a Contract Change Order with Siena
National Construction, Inc. for the Neighborhood Sidewalk
Replacement Fiscal Yeu2020-21 Project, Project No. PW180t,
and Appropriation of Funds

FROM: Public Works Department

Page 59

09/14/2021 Item No.8.



work, it was necessary to replace adjacent curb, gutter and sidewalk to provide
adequate transitions to the existing infrastructure. The actual quantities
exceeded the project estimate. Additional cost of $22,600.

POLICY / RULE

Section 2.36.080, Award of Contracts of the Folsom Municipal Code states, in part, that
contracts for supplies, equipment, services and construction with an estimated value of $62,657
or greater shall be awarded by City Council.

ANALYSIS

The cost for these additional quantities of work will be completed at the project unit prices.
Staff has reviewed all project quantities and recommends the approval of this project change
order. The change order would be in the amount of $22,600.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

The City Council's approval of Resolution No. 10610 authorized the execution of the original
conffact with Siena National Construction, Inc, for $669,269, with the project budgeted for a
total of $736,196, which included a ten percent contingency in the amount of $66,927 for
potential change orders.

The City Council's approval of Resolution No. 10679 authorized a Contract Change Order with
Siena National Construction, Inc. for $103,940, which increased the total project budget to
$840,136.

Ifapproved, this change order request would increase the total project budget by $22,600 to
$862,736.

The funding for this change order with Siena National Construction, Inc. contract would be as

follows:

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This project has been deemed categorically exempt from environmental review.

2

F'und Project Amount

Fund 235
SB-I

Street Overlay/Pavement Management
(Project No. 008017)

g 22,600

Total Contract Change Order Amount $ 22,600

Page 60

09/14/2021 Item No.8.



ATTACHMENT

1. Resolution No. 10692- A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a
Contact Change Order with Siena National Construction, Inc. for the Neighborhood
Sidewalk Replacement Fiscal Year 2020-21 Project, Project No. PWl801, and
Appropriation of Funds

Submitted,

DaveNugen, DIRECTOR

3

Page 61

09/14/2021 Item No.8.



RESOLUTION NO. 10692

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER WITH SIERRA NATIONAL CONSTRUCTIONO INC'
F'OR THE NEIGHBORIIOOD SIDEWALK REPLACEMENT F'ISCAL YEAR 2O2O.2I

PROJECT, PROJECT NO. PW1801, AND APPROPRTATION OF FUNDS

WHEREAS, the City Council approved a contract with SienaNational Construction, Inc.
in April 2021to perform the Neighborhood Sidewalk Replacement Fiscal Year 2020-21Project;
and

WHEREAS, the City Council approved a contract change order with Siena National
Construction, Inc. in August 2021, which increased the total project budget to $840,136; and

WHEREAS, the project exceeded quantities of curb, gutter and sidewalk beyond the
project estimate; and

WHEREAS, additional appropriations will be required in the amounts of $22,600 from
the SB-1 Fund (Fund 235,Project 008017) for a total project budget of $862,736; and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
authorizes the City Manager to execute a contract change order with SierraNational Construction,
Inc. for the Neighborhood Sidewalk Replacement Fiscal Year 2020-21 Project in the amount of
$22,600, for a total not-to-exceed amount of $862,736.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Finance Director is
authorized to appropriate $22,600 from the SB-1 Fund (Fund 235, Project 008017) for the
Neighborhood Sidewalk Replacement Fiscal Year 2020-21 Project, Project No. PWl801, for a

total project budget of $862,736.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 14th day of September, 2021, by the following roll-call
vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR
ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10692
Page I of 1

Page 62

09/14/2021 Item No.8.



Jil.,:'.':!r\'f

Folsom City Council
Staff ort

MEETING DATE: 9/t412021

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10693 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute an Agreement with Riebes Auto Parts, LLC
to Establish a Vendor Managed Inventory

FROM: Public Works Department

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

The Public Works Department recommends that the City Corurcil pass and adopt Resolution
No. 10693 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement with Riebes
Auto Parts, LLC to Establish a Vendor Managed Inventory.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The City of Folsom Fleet Management Division (Fleet) repairs and maintains 435 separate
pieces of equipment and vehicles owned by various City departments. Fleet staff generates
approximately 2,850 work orders per year, using roughly 56,000 individual parts, at a value of
about $945,000. On an annual basis, Fleet processes upwards of 4,000 invoices per year. The
invoices are first processed by the Inventory Clerk for inclusion into the Fleet Information
Management System and then forwarded to the Finance Department for payment. The Finance
Department cunently estimates an internal cost of $7,75 for each Fleet invoice they issue
payment on.

The ordering and in-processing of the parts, along with the daily management of the parts
inventory, is handled almost exclusively by the Inventory Clerk; however, because there is
only one Inventory Clerk to cover two work shifts, the parts room is unsecured any time Fleet
is open for operation and the Inventory Clerk is not on shift or otherwise unavailable.

I

Page 63

09/14/2021 Item No.9.



Inventory shrinkage is a real concern. Due to the unsecured nature ofthe parts room at various
times during the day, multiple mechanics, Corp Yard staffl and anyone with the ability to enter
the Corp Yard has access to the parts room. In the absence of positive control, there is not
cunently a way to ensure that all parts and supplies taken from inventory are properly charged
out to their respective work order and/or department.

Due to historical lack of active inventory management, the actual physical inventory is
currently out of balance from what it should be. Using a 5 turns per year industry standard
inventory management target, the city should ideally own I1,200 parts at $189,000 in value
while it is estimated the city actually owns 7,113 parts at $300,041 in value.

The improper mix of physical inventory causes efficiency losses within the operation of the
shop. Fleet estimates a loss of up to 15 minutes productivity per work order due to waiting for
parts to arrive from off-site vendors. At current outside vendor repair labor rates, this equates
to almost $90,000 in lost productivity annually.

Additionally, the inventory should be subject to an annual physical count utilizing Fleet staff.
With the cunent and projected Fleet workload, this physical inventory would need to take place
after hours, meaning that most, if not all, of the labor costs involved in the task would be at
overtime pay rates. No evidence exists that a physical inventory has taken place in at least six
years.

Finally, obsolete inventory is difficult to dispose of without taking a significant loss on its
value. Typically, obsolete parts that vendors refuse to retum for credit - roughly 80% of Fleet's
obsolete parts - are sold at auction. Proceeds from these parts auctions typically run between
l%to 8% of the parts original value.

A Vendor Managed Inventory OMI) solution addresses all these concems by putting the
burden of inventory on an outside supplier. In essence, the vendor would set up an on-site
o'store" within the cunent parts room, stocked with inventory they own until such time as it is
requested by a Fleet mechanic or other City employee, and billed to a specific work order or
department. The vendor is contractually obligated to supply staffrng to meet the needs of the
city and secures the inventory when their staff is not present. The cost of this service is paid
through allYo markup on all parts and supplies purchased through the VMI.

All parts, commodities, and consumables Fleet uses would be obtained through the VMI as a
single source and billing for these items would consist of a monthly statement. The VMI would
be responsible for assigning the items used to individual work orders, with verification
provided by Fleet's Senior Equipment Mechanic,

Additionally, as part of the initiation of the contract, the VMI would purchase all existing Fleet
inventory at cunent inventory cost. The city would no longer own any parts, commodity, or
consumable inventory, eliminating the risk of shrinkage and the need to physically count the
inventory on an annual basis.

2

Page 64

09/14/2021 Item No.9.



POLICY / RULE

Section 2.36.120 of the Folsom Municipal Code states, in part, that contracts for supplies,
equipment, services, and construction with an estimated value of $62,657 or greater shall be
awarded by the City Council.

Section 2.36.170 of the Folsom Municipal Code permits cooperative purchasing agreements for
the procurement of any supplies, equipment, service, or construction with one or more public
procurement units in accordance with an agreement entered into or between the participants.

ANALYSIS

Sourcewell, which was previously known as the National Joint Powers Agency, is a national
cooperative purchasing entity of which the City of Folsom is a member. The City has purchased
numerous items through Sourcewell.

Riebes Auto Parts, LLC, via their franchise agreement with Genuine Parts Company, has a
current contract with Sourcewell for a vendor managed inventory at a price that has been
assessed to be fair, reasonable, and competitive.

Sourcewell contract number #110520-GPC will be utilized for the establishment of a vendor
managed inventory,

Yearly estimated cost of parts - $1,032,600o

This price includes taxes, freight and delivery

The implementation of a VMI system is in-line with the City's Core Values as follows:

Innovation: The VMI systemo while not a new concept, will be new to the city and will
allow Fleet to more efficiently serve its customers.
Objective: To maintain financial stability and core services.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

In Fiscal Year 2021-22 the VMI contract would result in net revenue from the vendor for
purchase of the city's current inventory at present value. The amount will be based on the
inventory at the time of transition, so the exact amount is not known; however, Fleet anticipates
transferring approximately $l 90,000 in inventory,

In subsequent years the cost benefit analysis estimates a slightly higher cost in parts of
approximately $87,600 annually, spread throughout all city departments based on their
maintenance needs. This estimate is calculated with the l0% markup on the cost of parts which
is the only VMI overhead the city would be responsible for. This cost estimate is conservative
since the markup is on the vendor's price of procuring the part, which often will be below the

a

a

3

Page 65

09/14/2021 Item No.9.



retail price Fleet would have paid under the current process. The estimate also does not account
for the savings departments will realize as a result of fewer repairs being sublet to outside
repair shops.

Cost Benefit Analysis

Additional cost of parts with VMI $ 87,600

Savings in Finance Department processing costs $ (30,900)

Shrink loss savings $ (1,000)

Obsolete inventory savings $ (2,000)

Inventory count savings $ (10,000)

Recovered mechanic labor costs $ (54,300)

Total estimated savings/year for VMI $ 10,600

The total savings per year will likely be increased by other indirect cost savings. For example,
the mechanics will be able to spend a significant additional amount of time working on
equipment and vehicles that are currently sent out for repair, reducing the cost of outside repair
costs by as much as $70,000 annually. This will result in less cost to every department Fleet
does work for.

Should the city decide to terminate the agreement in the future and return to internal
management of inventory, the financial impact would be an obligation to buy-back any
remaining original inventory at the price the vendor purchased it from the city.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This action is exempt from environmental review under the California Environmental Quality
Act (CEQA).

ATTACHMENT

Resolution No. 10693 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an
Agreement with Riebes Auto Parts, LLC to Establish a Vendor Managed Inventory
for Fleet Services

4

Page 66

09/14/2021 Item No.9.



Submitted,

Dave Nugen, Public Director

5

Page 67

09/14/2021 Item No.9.



RESOLUTION NO. 10693

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN
AGREEMENT WITH RIEBES AUTO PARTS, LLC TO ESTABLISH A VENDOR

MANAGED INVENTORY

WHEREAS, the Public Works Department has validated its need to establish a vendor
managed inventory system; and

WHEREAS, this purchase will be made through Sourcewell, which used its recognized
cooperative purchasing agreement to award a contract to Riebes Auto Parts, LLC via their
franchise agreement with Genuine Parts Company; and

WHEREAS, in Fiscal Year 2021-22 the contract will result in a net revenue due to the
sale of current inventory; and

WHEREAS, for the duration of the contract the cost of vendor services will be included
in the cost of parts purchased; and

WHEREAS' staff recommends the execution of a contract with Riebes Auto Parts,LLC
to establish a vendor managed inventory; and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney:

NOW, THEREFORE' BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
authorizes the City Manager to execute an agreement with Riebes Auto Parts,LLC to establish a
Vendor Managed Inventory.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 14ft day of September 2021, by the following roll-call
vote

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10693
Page I of I Page 68

09/14/2021 Item No.9.



"s'ffi;-.8ru&f.
9i att actrr t It tttutt

Folsom City Council
Staff Re rt

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends that the City Council move to adopt:

Resolution No. 10694 - A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Accept Offers Of
Dedication For The Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision, And Approval Of The Large Lot Final
Map For Mangini Ranch Phase 3.

BACKGROUND/ISSUE

The Large Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 subdivision
was approved by the City Council on June 22,2021.

The action for consideration by the City Council is the approval of the Large Lot Final Map for
the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision in the Folsom Plan Area. The Large Lot Final Map for
the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision will create atotal of 14 large lots. Lots 1 through 4 and
6 through 9 of the 14 Iarye lots on the Final Map will ultimately be further subdivided into
smaller single- family residential lots as development and construction proceeds in the coming
years within the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision. Small Lot Final Maps which will
subdivide the Large Lots I through 4 and 6 through 9 on this Large Lot Final Map into smaller
single-family residential lots will be presented to the City Council for approval in the future.
The remaining large lots on the Final Map include a future elementary school site (Lot ll), a

middle school site (Lot l2), a future park site (Lots 10) and three (3) open space parcels ( Lots
5,13 & 14) which will be granted to the City in the future.

1

MEETING DATE: 9lt4l202r

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10694 - A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager
To Accept Offers Of Dedication For The Mangini Ranch Phase 3

Subdivision, And Approval Of The Large Lot Final Map For
Mangini Ranch Phase 3

F'ROM: Community Development Department

Page 69

09/14/2021 Item No.10.



The Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision is located on the west side of East Bidwell Street north
of Mangini Parkway and south of future Savannah Parkway in the Folsom Plan Area (see

below).

SAVANNAH FARKWAY
3t

l-- --
I
I

lul tl

tul b
:{r't!'

ld I,

rl
tt
i-t

I

^:l,rr*it.
Iy,l{,r I

trr'
I!0rnl

Irt: l<" I

Ft!
lll
EFln
J,LI
utIa
E
F]n{
ut

------'--7

J'

ii:
'i,'s ii

1

I

I

:'
1

lll l7
:,7t

i'

I
I

lat I ''jr''

l:il l3

!(,l a

t
l>

MAHGINI PARKWAY

udut{lwrt

POLICY/RULE

The Subdivision Map Act of the State of California and the City's Subdivision Ordinance
require that the City Council approve Final Maps.

ANALYSIS

The Large Lot Final Map and Large Lot conditions of approval for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3

Subdivision have been reviewed by the Community Development Department and other City
departments. The Large Lot Final Map has been found to be in substantial compliance with the
approved Large Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, and all conditions pertaining to the
map have been satisfied.

Attached is a table which includes the conditions of approval for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3

Large Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map. The tables include information conceming when
the condition is required to be satisfied (e.g. at Final Map, building permit, etc.), which City
department is responsible to verifi' that it has been satisfied, and comments or an explanation on
how the condition was satisfied.

2

HTt.i'v

UJ

Page 70

09/14/2021 Item No.10.



ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

The City, as lead agency, determined that the proposed land use, as well as other changes

proposed by the Applicant, do not differ from the development scenario described in the Final
EIR/EIS for the adopted FPASP. The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) provides
that residential Projects which are consistent with an approved Specific Plan for which an EIR
was prepared are exempt from a requirement to prepare additional environmental analysis.
CEQA Guidelines section 15182 (c) provides specific criteria to determine whether this
exemption applies. The City has reviewed the analysis and concurs that the Proiect is exempt
from additional environmental review as provided in CEQA Guidelines 15182 (c).

ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution No. - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Accept Offers of
Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision, and Approval of the Large Lot
Final Map for Mangini Ranch Phase 3

2. Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Large Lot Final Map

3. Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Larye Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

4. Table of Conditions of Approval for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Large Lot Vesting
Tentative Subdivision Map

RECOMMENDATION/CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends that the City Council move to adopt:

Resolution No. 10694 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Accept Offers of
Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision, and Approval of the Large Lot Final
Map for Mangini Ranch Phase 3.

Submitted,

Pam Johns
Community Development Director

J

Page 71

09/14/2021 Item No.10.



ATTACHMENT 1

RESOLUTION

1

Page 72

09/14/2021 Item No.10.



RESOLUTION NO. 10694

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ACCEPT
OF'F'ERS OF DEDICATION FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3

LARGE LOT F'INAL MAP, AND APPROVAL OF'THE LARGE LOT F'INAL MAP
F'OR MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3

WHEREAS, the Large Lot Final Map for Mangini Ranch Phase 3 in the Folsom Plan
Area has been reviewed and approved by the City Engineer as complying with the approved or
conditionally approved Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed the Large Lot Final Map for Mangini Ranch
Phase 3; and

WHEREAS, the City Council agrees to accept, subject to improvement, any and all
offers of dedication as shown on the Large Lot Final Map for Mangini Ranch Phase 3.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Folsom
that the Large Lot Final Map for Mangini Ranch Phase 3 is hereby approved.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Manager is hereby authorized to accept
the offers of dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Large Lot Final Map.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 14th day of September 2021, by the following roll-call
vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s)

Councilmember(s)

Councilmember(s)

Councilmember(s)

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR
ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10694
Page I ofl

Page 73

09/14/2021 Item No.10.



ATTACHMENT 2

FINAL MAP

a
J

Page 74

09/14/2021 Item No.10.



+

OWNER'S STATEMENT CITY ENGINEER'S STATEMENT
NE UNDESreNED MES HREBY STAE MT WE ARE ffE SLY PffiIES MVNG AW RECORD
Tru INreS IN THE ffi PROPERry NCLUDEDWffiIN THE EOUNONES OF fr6 EW W OF.WqN WCH PHASE 3 WGE lOT NO NE MS€M FrcM NO ONR ERSd S NEM,
ND re CONSEM TO fiE PREPRTPN NO RE@ROANON OF THS NW W ANO OO Hffi
D@$TE N ruBlIC RIGHTS OF WAY, AM AS UNM SililTq ST EIDW STREET, NGINI
PffiAY, Slm PffiAY IRESCEF WAY MBEM WAY, OrcN WAY M DIS@VW DM.

re DO HRBY DMIilE FOR SPECIFrc ruRSES ffE FOUWNG

1. A PUilC SEMEM FOR BE INSTAUNON NO WNBNE OF DMN, ff, SffiR ND
WAER PIPEq NO ffi UNDERGROND WR6 Arc CONOUITS FOR ELECTR$L EilSION
NO €MMUMqNONS SERUCES. TOGffiER WN N ND U PPUREWCS ERTANING
THERETO ON, OWR, UNOH ND rcROSS ftOSE SRIPS tr WD SHOM HEEON ND
DESTGMTED ?UBL|G UUry ffiEMffi (P.U.e).

A A ruBUC SEMilT FM flE PUPOSE OF DIGGING, CONSRUCNNG. RrcOWRUflING.
REPAIRNG N FORffiR MAINTANING NREON N OruO lffiE ND PIPEUNE.
TOGflHR Wft THE SrcL BNK, ND TGffiA WTH AW ND A! PruffiWCES
PRTAINING THERM, ON, OWR, UNDER ND ffiO$ BSE SRPS OF WD SOM HEEON
ND DEIGNAru'DSIMGE SEMET (D.E}

I HEl@ STAE MT IHAW EWIED ffS FN W OF'MGININCH PffiE 3 WGE LOT ND
FND tr rc E SUNNTruLY ftE gME S AE ENTATre W APPRO@ BYTHE CW COUNCIL OF
flE Cry OF ruW. ANO ff41 AL PROUSIONS OF UE SUBWSPN W Afr ND U PruWE
CN MIWCES HAW SEEN @MPf D W.

S]EW R ffiN- RCE 

'9A1CIfrilGINEER
ctryGFw
rcflSEqnRES: ffiz@

ME-

CITY SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT

I HEESY STAG MI I HAVE &UNED ftIS FIW W OF 'NGNI MCH PMSE 3 WGE @T'
ND I AM $NSflED ffiT SD W E ECHNICALY CM6.

4. A PUSUC ilSilEM FOR EDEM ACCSS ON, OE ND ACRN ftOSE SRPS OF WD
SHM HEEON ND DESGNAED ?EOESM A@E$ ffiilEM (PAE.).

GEruD A YOWG, LS. S2
crysuwR5. A PUBUC ffiEMilT ND RGfr OF WAY Fq fiE IN$AUNON, rePAR, rercVA OR

REPUCEMEM OF SNqPIT TOffiER W N NO U APPURTEMNC€S PEtrANING
frERflO, ON, M, UNOER, ACRO$ ND SOW B6E SRPS OF SDS SHOM HEEON
NODE|GN EOU6WESEMilr{-E.),

6 AFUBUC #EMW FOR ffE INGRESS ND EGRESS TOTHECWOF FO6OM FORWHICES il.
OE ND ACRO$ frOSE SzuPS OF ND SrcM HERON ND ESGMEO S 'ArcES
SilEffi.

N.T.S.

NAVD88 BENCHMARK4ITY OF FOLSOM

BENCffi 76' ELTAION = $1.5 MWS
8N DISK STNPED 'ffi OF Fd$M BM ?S ON frE NOW$ CONB OF BE @NCffi
DilMGE WCruE. L@TION OF ffi F MOXMTY S EF NORN OF frE IMRMrcN
OF WGINI PffiAY ND E. BIDW STREF ON NE ST SIDE OF E. BDMI Sref, AT NE
NOffiST CONR OF A mmON NlN. PffiOXmE UmDE: NS' 3/ 51.71' LONGroE:
wl21'6 4919

NE EWANON OF 3915 WN EST€LSHED BY A DIFFEREro WEL CIRCUT FrcM COUNry
BENCHW UOIMg STMED AS' N FEBruffiY 2OI4 BY MffiY ND $MPS CML SGINE€S,
INC.

DATE 

-

CITYCLERKS STATEMENT

FOLSOM REAL ESTATE SOUTH, LLC, A DELAWARE LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY

BY: HBT WGlNl, [C, A DEUwmE LMm@ W[fl @MPN
trg WGINGMEMBER

WIN 8.8UNCE
re:WGR

I HERry SAE MT NE CN COSCI S M ffi OF FNM ffi trROWD ffS NW W OF.MGN NCH PffiE 3 WGE !S, ND HN rcCEM, ON BMLF OF BE PU4IC, SU&E6 TO
IMPROWMffiS, AL RIGfrS S WAY ND ffiMffS OFFM HREON FOR DEUqTM N
ACCORNG Wff NE TilS OF MT Offi AND ffi PPRO@ NE &NOONW OF ffE
SfuEM USTO HEREON.

CHffiAFRffiE
clry(]fl

DAE:_

RECORDER'S STATEMENT

WEST SCOTT ROAD, LLC, A DELAWARE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPA}IY

BT IBT @GINI, [C, A ruWffiE LMMO W[fr CilPN
trS: WGING MEMBA

WLLN &BUNCE
NS:WGR

FIS nS.....'....'._UYOF _,W1, AT_.[ N BmK_OF WS,
AT PAGE 

- 

AT frE MUEST OF MCfrY & WPS CMI ENGINEERS, NG MLE TO ffE UND
IrcLUD@ IN BE Fru W 8ilG €ED N PER CEMFATE NO. ON
flE NNS OFFCL

DilMMRM
$ruilTo @UNry RECOrcER

mCUMEMNO.:_

STAE OF ruFNN

NOTARY'S ACKNOWLEDGMENT FEi 9_

SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT
STAE OF CruFONA

@NfrOF_ frF W WN reAED 8Y ME OR UNDA MY OREqB ND IS ffiED UrcN A FIru SUffi IN
CONFMG W ro reQIRilffiS OF ftE SUSVsION W ACT ND L@ OroIWCE AT
frE ffiOGf OF FOLW BL 6TAE SOUft, LLC, A DEBWAE lIMftO WW WPN ND
ffiPffiR SST, LLC, A DEUWffiE UMFED TMtrfi @MPN IN MY A18. I HERBY STAE TMT
frS FINA W SUSTNNLY COFOil9 TO BE @NDNOWIY PPROWD BTAM W:
BT BE MONUMEM W BE OF ftE Cl@ffi N WLL @CUry frE NIONS N INDISEO
ND W[ BE Sfl AY JUNE &, Mr ND mT $lD rcNUMilE W[ BE SUmENT TO EWE THE
SURWTO 8E IIERCED.

(PN 20-254)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 3I-ARGE LOT

A MERGER ND RESUBDIUSION OF PARCEL 2 AS SHOW ON MT CERTAIN PNC4 W
FIE FOR E@RD ON ffiOER 11,2012 IN BOOK 218 OF PffiCEL WS, A' PAGE 17,
$CWATO COUNry RECORE, AL OF PRCEL 

' 
AS SHOW ON MT CEMAN PNCEL

W FILED RECOro ON JUNE 3, 2019 IN BOOK & OF PACE! WS, AT PAGE 9,
SACWffiO COUNB E@rc6 ND A PORNON OF AST BIDEL STEET re DESCRIBED
IN TBT CBTAN AUtrilM DEED RECOroS O Are6T 30. 2@1 AS rcCUMENT NO.
2@1@1567, OFFtCru RECOS OF SAruEMO COUW, SruAE N SECION 17,

TMSHIP9 NOffi, MNGE 8 ffiT, MOUNT DreLO MERIDhN

CITY OF FOLSOM. SACMMENTO COUNW. CALIFORNIA

oN_ 8SOre ME,_, A NOTAil PUEL|C

MO PROEo rc UE ON BE &StS OF $nSFAqGY flDENG TO BE ftE PEreON(S) MN WE(S)
gre SESCRIBED TO NE WN INNUMEM ND AqNOMEDGED 10 ffi ruT HffiHffiry
scuED ftE sM N rcdEmEF AUTHOreD WACn(ES), ND Mr BY H|SEmAR
SIGNAruRE(S) ON ftE NSnUUENT nE PESON(S), OR nE ffi UrcN AroF OF ffitCH ffE
PESS{S)4ffiD, qEffiD NE NSRUMEM. MCNY A SOMPS CM ENqNffiq NC. Pr,,gli,r,r,!,n*v
I GRNry UNDR PMLry OF PEilURY UNDER ffE Ure OF re SAE OF WFMN MT ff
rcREONG PruWH S TRUE AND COREq.

WME$ W WDND OFFM S4. PAUL FEreU$N, J&
PSg& ff.oxn2@

SEPTEMBER 2021

NOT NE TRMFULNBS ACNRAfl OR VAIIDR OF BAT DOCUMEM

A NOTMY PUBLrc M OBB OFFIGR COM4flNG fts CERtrIqE ERNES ONLY ftE IDffi
OF ftE INDMDW MO SIGNS ffE DOCUMffi rc ffiIffi NF CEMFISE F ATAfiED ND

SGNAruE MIMOWE

w PRNCTPA PUCE OF EUS|NES tS _CANry

W C&MSTN ryPREs: _ MY CWMISSION NUM8ER: _

DAE: !mtr&s3n m m
r6cd@h,*rsM SHEET 1 OF 9

Page 75

09/14/2021 Item No.10.



TRUSTEE'S STATEMENT
PUCER ME COilPN, A NFONh CORrcMNS, 6 TRUSEE UNDN ruT GRTAN DEE OF
NU$NDNreNMffOF ENB ECOMEDffifF'ru1, S (SRUMtrD ro1q82m,ffiM
RE@N OF$CMMilTO @W, ffi8Y @SffiS TO ftE RMrcANN GBIS W N frE
SUEOMPN OF fr E WN SHOWN HtrON.

NOTES
1. I CURE OIMENSN re MDIS, ffiC LSffi SO D4TA U OISTNCES SHOM ME

GROUND DHNCES ND re N E5 ND DECIW NEEOF, DUE rc ROUNDING ffE SUM OF
INOMDUA DIMENSMS MY NOT ENA BE OWMLL DUENSION.

2. GIS FW W @MANS ITZS rcRES OF SO GRN @NISNG OF 14 reE LOE.
!oE.

3. PROPRft SU&ECT TO $H@L FACLMES ilPROVErefr DtsRfr NO. 3 PR 2M O.R
@

4. ffiOPffi SU8JEfr TO@MMUffi FASLmESNRfr 20111 (WAER FAC|F|FND$ppLy)
mat31&o.R611-

ilE MSS G BffiN6 FOR NE W F TE SOM UNE OF THE NORfr ru OF SEMOI 17,
TOMSHIP 9 loffi, NGE 8 #T, UOUM DMLO MERDN N WW HERS ND ON ffE
PMCEL W FIED FOR RE@M ON DSEMSER 31, MI5 N MK 24 OF WS. AT PAGE 14,
SACWffiO @UW S@rcS AD MVNG A 8ffire G NORff S'6!f ffiT DffWINED
ROM flE MONUUNSSHOMre FOUND.

LEGEND

O FouNDsEdoNcoNERNNm

e sffioN coNR, ro 8E ffiET s Noro
F FoUND oNEeuffER sEqs @Nu N NoTED

E oNE4umrER gqpN @NER. To BE w N NoEDWE:
Tru:

UTE moPsry susEg To TMMUNn FActm6 DFRIq NO. 17 {W[1ry HILL PTEUNE) p8
a1$224 0.R. g24NDm1ffiO.R 09.
PROPffi SUilrcT TO @WUNfl FMruS DFntfr NO. 18 (FOSU M AU - ffi
wDE IilPROVEMffiS ND SRUCES) PER 41510$ O,R e8, A151N O.R W ND DN
2016111ffi.

NOTARYS ACKNOWLEDGM ENT

frE WD DESCRED HWIN US WIN NE &Ul{w OF NECfr OF FO!$M CdMUNfr
Frctfits Dffitq rc. a (FoLw NcH) TMPRoWMENT M NO. { RmroED JUNE 8, ro20
re (B@n amG {PAG) 1612 N USSO ry mT CEmAN NE$ilEI W (rcOrc130
oF Mfs AT (PreEP7. G@rcED rroL 2q 204 OF OFnCnL E@ffi.
PROPRil SUSECT TO EE BMS ND PROVSNS COffiANED IN ffGE @ilEMS
ru Tffi 1 WELOTEm AGGMEm PER 411M3 O.R s2; 'SIGNMN NO
NSUMMON AGREEMffi RMTIW TO ruE FOMM $W SPECFrc PW NER 1

DffLffiEM AGREEMET PER 821012 O.R. I5, 1$7 ND DOruMSTS OEffiIre
MODHCAIONS BEREOF ER A1@15 0.R. 4, @ ND pH 20r@1p O.R. @, $1. 38e.PM A$rcMEM ND SUMMN AGRAES @Tffi TO THE FOSM SOffi
SPECIFIC PS SENDED M RESTAM NB I DffLOPW Affi4EF PER 2017917 O,R
m1.

o
J
I
I
!{
cg

o
SNOY
4

D,CR
D.E.
DN
(G)

t.o,D.
LE.
LT

(N)

os.
(oA)
oa.
Ptr

PAE.
P.U.a

a)

$
sc
fil

FWND CEffi R }EQUMER @NER N NGD
FAND S REffi Wfr PN|C W $NELS tg pER 

O) OR (3)

FSNDS REffi Wff IWICW$&PEO'S4g
FOUND $ND@ Cry OF FOSOM MdUMEM @
STNED'LS 

'ry 
PER (4}

Sfl STilDM Cfr OF FqSOM MONUMEffiW $NPED'!S 926'
Sfl #' IRON PIE WM PKE PLUG STSPO AS gffi
SETffire8ffiWft MNC W STNM'6W
D|MSS|ON POt[
RECOro UTA PER REFRENG
ACRES
BOUNDAW
6RUNE
DECUMNil OF @WMMASD REffiIflONS
DTMGESgff
MUMEMNUEERO.R.
GROS
IlwO@E trFER OF DEDSNON
WNWEffiENT

A NOTMY PUBUC OR OTHER OFFICER CS4ENNG ftIS CERNflMTE VEffIES dIY ftE IOSTry
OF NE NDWUA ffiO SIGND frE D@MEW TO MrcH N6 CERNFI*E IS AtrACHO, ND
NOTAEffi ruSS, AMURSORVAIDWOFMTDOilMN.

STAEOFTFOilh

COUNry OF

9. PROPRW SU&Eq TO AAER SUPIY ND FAOUIS FIINING PN ND AGGMN
8ffiN THE W OF FOLSOM ND CffiAN NMMES N THE FOLSOM PN ffi' Pq
4130124 O.R 1W, NENDED JUNE3 A14 PAAlffi OR @9, NENDED JUNE 3, A14 Pq
20r4m3 0R $0,

ESORE ME,_,ANOTW ru8rc LOTUNE
Nf,

PERSOWLYPPffED 

-

Mo m@ rc ffi oN nE ms or *reremmvE6EfrEEEEifrEiEFffiiSlGGEffi$
S/ffi SBSCRIM TO BE WIN NffiUMEffi ND AMOruMED TO ME ruI HSHMfl
gEcwo nE w€ lN HMEffiER ffiOUED @ACnGq, AO ffAT BY H|SEmEF
SIGMrutr(E O ffE NSruEM BE PffiON{S), OR ftE ElW UrcN 8roF OF MrcH frE
PERSON(SI ACE, ffCffD ftE |MUMENT.

10. NOPRN SUEEfr TO ffiru, NONqqUSIW ffiEffi rcR AUqTON AND NqDNI
PURPGES N FAVOR OF COUW OF sffiEffiO ND Cfi OF FO$M PN M1{715 OR ffiO
NDqZ.

11. ffiOPRil SU&Efr TO NE COVEWS, MDMON, ESNMNS ND AGREEMffi N
OESCRBO N ruT ffiAN GlN DEED 2lre12 O.R. @82 NO RF@OrcED IN BT
GRTN GW EED z@ru@ OR ffi

1Z FOUND SEffOil ND OWB @NEre SrcM ND DEMOYED BY CMSTRUf,ON W[ BE
rePUCEO ffi R TROWMffiS ffi E @MPIM.

1& frE SEMM UWD 84OW. NOT S}ffi HEEON, re HEEBY ANDONED PER SECNNgs{GloFnE GOWNUEm CODE;

A. POmN OF frE ffi OER OF DrorAnON (WGtNt pffiAy) ffiECmG A
PORrcN OF SD WD FOR RN RGfr OF WAY BANG DEDICAED ON frIS MP AND
INCDENTA PUmES N FAVOR tr Cn OF FO|SM ER 2017GA O.R g NO 90. {Nfl
roGfl OF WAY DEDISED W HS W)

B. €fiRS RIGHB D€MBED INSO.R. lfr
c. NY Rrcm OF WAY WrN W SDffi LL ffi f (rcWRY SCOI ROS) Nil RGn OF WAY

OEDIGEDWft frISW.
D. PORTPN OFfr E OruMGE trfl ENTffi LOTSq 7ND 8 PERDNzlo?@1T0.

15. lOT 1O Sru BE Dffi ED IN FE TO NE CW tr FNM BY SPRE D@UMff FOR A PMK
SFE

16. LOE 11 ND 12 SruL S DEEDO IN FEE TO NE FW @RrcVA UMFIED $HOOL DIMS
gY SEP&E MAMENT FOR SS@ ffi$

17. oPil SPACE LOTS (tOG 5, 13 ND 14) S4t BE DEEED tN EE TO THE m OF FO&M W
SFME MUMENL

ffEN SPACE
owru
otrt*L E@ros oF $cwEmo couNry
PrcPEffiUNE
PffiCEL MP
POEffiNAGESUSSff
PUBIE UNUN ffEUffi
WABffiING
RGfr+WAY
SECTION UNE
sEcnoN

SHEfl NOil
MUNNY
LOT UE
MSCEM PrcEW
ruGil4-WAY
ffiEMff
SEflON UNE

t.o.D.

ffiEK
FENCE.reE WRE

ICERNryUNDR M&ryOF PEruUryUNDERBE UWS OFfrE STATEOFfrFMhTlfrE
FOEONG P&Gffi 6 NUE ND ffi REC1

SGMruRE ffiIWD WE

w PRNCIPAL PUCE OF BUSINES lS _COUNW

wcdMt$toN fftREe_ wcdNFN NUMBER _

REFERENCES

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
p)

3$8J.10
4128J.7
236 P.[ 9

4188.[5

.#
218P.n 17

2$ P.M- 10

(PN 20-254)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 3 I-ARGE LOT

A MERGER AND RESUBOMSION OF PARCEL 2 N SHOM ON MT CERTAIN PARC& W
FTLED FOR RECORD ON @TOffi 11,2012 tN BOOK Aa OF pmCEL MfS, AT PAGE 17,
$CWEMO COUNil RECOR6. 4L OF PrcEL 1 S SHOM ON MT CEffiAN PNCEL
MP FtrED RECORO ON JUNE 3,2019 IN B@K & OF PSCE! WS, AT PAGE 9,
$CWEMO COUNil ECOG ND A PORNON OF AST BIDEI $reET AS DESCRIBED
IN TUT CERTAN qUTUM EEO RECOroS ON Are6T S, 2021 S rcCUMENT NO.
2@10&01$7, OFFtCru RECOFN OF $CWEMO COUW, SruAE N SECION 17,

TMSHP 9 NOffi, NGE E EN, MOUNT DELO MEruDN

Clry OF FOLSOM. SACMMENTO COUNW. CALIFORNIA

SEPTEMBER 2021lr:fr&sn m m
t6d@h.u@6qm 06Drr SHEET 2 OF 9

Page 76

09/14/2021 Item No.10.



PARCEL 5
224 P.M. 14

ROCKCRESS AT
FOLSOM MNCHFOUND i1A O.D. IRON PIE TA6ED

#T t4
RESflWfr

ssEotil 1E PER(6)
11m0 B.M. 5

IiffMHW
$NPED LS S PR (6)
cEmRsEcrcNlT

ffiGPtr

f9
JJ

Fe

-u>9?d#t-
=

I
I

I

LOT 18
412 B.M. 7

UNE

I

I
K=
5diR-20m.@

A{1ffi

+

Lor 15
PARCEL 1A

236 P.M. 10 A:A'€6
L=l13J1'

J95 B.M. 10

i20.19(s)

R+0.@

L=115s15)
nv_ _E_

o r@ 200 {oo

-

SGltE: l'-2(Xl'

\\ 1t3s{O

__r1 (V-7,1
I f cngrxstorup
I i 425 B.M. 9

I

rlttUU
N004flry

e7.7013)R=16@.@ 4170ffioi.80
r=34!7(5) 20-254)

Cuile Table

L4lh

2@.S5'S10ro.scl

PARCEL 2
236 P.M. I MANGINI RANCHTO 8E RESS W MONUMEM

ELPSCOUWSftDS PHASE 3 I-ARGE LOT
A MERGER ND RESUBDIUSION OF PMCEL 2 AS SOM ON ruT CERTAIN PffiCL W
FIED FOR RE@P ON @TOER 11,2012 IN BOOK 218 OF PNCEL Wq AT PAGE 17,
SACWENTO COUNN RE@RF, 4L OF PffiCEL 1 N SHOM ON NAT CEtrAN PffiCA
W FILED RE@RD ON JUNE 3,2019 N AOOK 25 OF PMCEL WS, AT PAGE 9,
$CWEMO COUNry RECORE SD A PORNON OF ffiT BIDEL STreET AS DESCREED
IN TilT CERTAN AUtrUM DEED RECORDS q AUG6T S, 2@1 N MCUMENT NO.
2e16W1567, Ofrcru RECOS OF $ruEMO COUW, SruAE N SECION 17,

T(MSHIP9NOffi.MNGESffiAMOUNTDNLOMERDAN

Clry OF FOLSOM. SACMMENTO COUNry. CALIFORNIA

201910110$1

\-_-l 1s.s(3xo D.E. PR DN

FOUND?rcDFKS@.
/PUilCWffiLS3185 ER (5)

r 
TGflEDNSECrcN@NER

Is,S- - - N@.$$'E2S7.A(s)
Nerc0's'E ro78(q

PARCEL 4
17

SEPTEMBER 2021

SHEET 3 OF 9

s.0(1x8ilDY)

w4t16A

N@411W

LOT 4
6.34 (N)
764C (G)

o

N?AZ I
LE / P-U.E. {3)--l

D.CR FI

u
E.o
E
U
o
ao

PR DND.E.
20191011@

li

19.1MC

ti

ti

ti

(Nl

@

LOT 117fi1*

P.U.A

a

MANGINI

LOT 3
6.401SC (N)

7S14C (G)

-:-l_
ti

(L----_--_--_--_---

a:
tl

ti

ti

ti

it

it

12.t

o
LOT 2

12.0sC(N)
13.6114C (G)

T;

ORION WAY

SAVANMH PARKVVAY

(N)
(G)

LOT 7
1171MC
13.41SC

@

l_S P.U.E

2A6 ?.M. 9

WAY

PARCZL I

-_!

I

I

P.U.E

LOT 8
10.98N(N)
rz6MC(G)

(+
l+

ti

ti

u_-

L tgp.u.etplg-rL.e.

LOT 10
105014C(N)
11.W$C(G)

o

213 P-M. 17

PARCEL 2

-;;;--J

LOT9
27.€ff
27.8MC

@

52W

{N)
(G)

A@E$ 4€Mffi

5W

2@10@10

1A PJ.E./PAE /LE

LOT 14

SEE SHEET 2 FOR BASIS OF BEARINGS, LEGEND, NOTES AND REFERENCES

D,E. ERDN
4191011@

218 P.M.
lr{tr&s3n i5 m
16ffi@hssMqdussrEna

Page 77

09/14/2021 Item No.10.



I

I

*l
I

I

I

I

I

30 P.U.E. / PAE. / LE--l

+--

a€

s.*

LOT 4
muc(N)
7244C G)

LE. (3)

-l

2AW

g,v

N@'SSW

asaru
L4.E5

sl
*r

F
i

J=L-t-r-
-t-

LOT

os.

140.S
R=74

w"sz4L@-!lj-jY-y--!.111.33

a.s"0150' L{as

15 P.U.E./PAE/LE.

NS'ArqE

-+

w.sffi

LOT 1
r7614C {N)
19.1MC (G)

PAE. / LE

DISCOVERY

-Mfffiowlms -I-=--zwj
-i::-l'il'ir_ _ _t_

I

P.U.E./

185

I
Fls

.<

Bz
a

185'PUE/Ptt/

R{1J0'N1a4S'

.*H
,""*lJ

R+l.4

I

IE--t
I

t8

t:
rE

ti

(N)
(G)

LOT 6
12lagc

-
zz

=E
d

onon I I

;.glr4'Wi
2w1 |

!9q7:--:E=

FI

-7-'.lld=
F>@
Y9o
PF=

I I SEE DETAIL "4B'
ON SHEET9

_ J 

-'-'- - 
| LOT 18

412 B.M. 7
LOT 2'I

395 8.M- 10
LOT 15

395 B.M. 10
att

t')
zlz
ei=
3tF

| '.- . CREEKSToNE

I v' 42s B.M. 9\ ----------------- rr
tl))---IIANGINI RANCH PHASE 2

VILLAGE 7 R.2000.00
A:5'36 52'

418 B.M.
w1g4fE

RruO'1-
-{-

I +l PAL / Le (3)

I

I

F src.a PER DN

=e
d
z
6z

2q764ffi

PARCEL 2
236 P.M. I

SEE DETAIL'44
ON SHEET 9

I

T I
JI o-epenon

201910rffi2

--{-
___J

_t__:d
I PAE PR DN
I argtortosg

I

F;--
Ir

_ _ _t- _

tF--::=:---:-------------Ir toTT
-T------T i $24d LOT 3

(PN 20-254)
qz€ toT 2

SEE SHEET 6
I

u
to
o

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 3I-ARGE LOT

A MERGER AND RESUBOIUSIOM OF PMCEL 2 AS SHOM ON frAT CERTAIN PffiCL MP
FIEO FOR ffi@RD ON OCTOH 11, 2012 IN BOOK 21A OF PMCEL MPS, AT PAGE 17,
SACWENTO COUNry RECORD, 4L OF PRCEL 1 re SHOM ON MT CERTAN PMC&
W FIED RECOrc ON JUNE 3, 2019 N AOOK & OF PARCEL WS, AT PAGE 9,
SACWENTO COUNW RE@RM AD A POMON OF ASI AIMI STreET S DESCRBED
IN MT CERTAN AUtrCNM DEED RE@RDED 6 AG6T S, 2021 6 rcCUMEM NO.
2021@1557, OFrcA reCOS OF $WEMO COUW, SruAE tN SECION 17,

TMSHIP9 NOffi, NGE8ffiI MOUNTD@OMERON

CIry OF FOLSOM. SACMMENTO COUNry. CALIFORNIA

SEE SHEET 5 SEE SHEET 7

LOT 11

Curue Table

Lqh

9,14

s.s
191S'

s.g
6qg'

Hh

2'51rt

ffi?'
fla1r
1'5547

ls0m'
194@'

1gS.m'

m.00'

mio

cl

6
a
6

Line Table

kqh

$id
2400

4.$'

kdq

M'61fE
NS'61f E

NS1430'E

b.#
[1(R)

u(R)

B

\AL--4r
PARCEL 4 PARCEL 1A

224 P.U. 14 2J6 P.M. 10

SEPTEMBER 2021

SEE SHEET 2 FOR BASIS OF BEARINGS, LEGEND, NOTES AND REFERENCES

0 50 r00 2@

-

SC r.E: l'-100'

SHEET 4 OF 9

Page 78

09/14/2021 Item No.10.



RE8ffiWm W
PARCEL 5

224 P.M. 14
O.L PRN

2m10m1s

ER DN

STNPS LS 4S ER (6)

cilTmsEfrm 17

BASIS OF BEARINGS

ACGSffEMilT

-t
I

I

I
I
I

ft-
ti

LOT 6
co
Fl!l!
Ia
ut
l!a

LOT I
r+
F
ul
Itl
I
U)
lrl
lUo

I

i

LOT II

-- --l
I

DISCOVERY DRIVE

PARI(,VAY f
LOT 2 2'W Loi 1

LOT t0 26'W
I

Ig

l1I N

+

(PN 20-254)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 3 I-ARGE LOT

SEE SHEET 6 A MERGER ND RESUBOIUSION ]F PffiCEL 2 6 SHOM ON ruT CERTAIN PNCI W
FIED FOR ECOro ON qOBA 11,2012 IN BOOK 218 OF PMCEL MfS, AT PAGE 17,
$CWSTO @UW RECORN, ru OF PRCEL 1 re SHOM ON MT CEtrAN PMCA
W FI@ RECORD ON JUNE 3,2019 N A@K 86 OF PARCEL WS, AT PAGE 9,
SACWNTO COUW ECOrcS ND A PORNON OF ffiT BIDEI STES A DESCRSED
N MT CERTAN OUtrUM ED RECORDS ON AUGUST E, 421 6 rcCUMENT NO.
2@1@W1567, OFTCAL re@RN OF $WEMO COUW, SruAE N SECION 17,

TMSHIP9NORff, MNGESEg.MOUNTONLOMERDN

CITY OF FOLSOM. SACMMENTO COUNTO CALIFORNIA

SEPTEMBER 2021

I - roswtt_-_-

12.3 P.U.L--|

LOT 7
11.718sC (N)

13.41SC(G)

rF*r;=-
| | 

i+z.u'

l-l

t5i

1€.5

F 15 P.U.E. / PT.E. / L.E.

I

=-=-a-n.+o /ll
A$.6K-J llL+16 

i t

it
It
tt

*'*+l
.*+l*'11

LOT 8
1o.9MC(N)
12.6@C(G)

R{4@

lr

R4nq

L4.76

i.l
iEt

L<7.70

25',

iaTr-18.5PU.E.

I

I

15 P.U.L / PAE /

HS'

I

F 18.5 P.U.E./PAE./LE.

Ll**
1-.f 

z"w

SEE SHEET 2 FOR BASIS OF NOTES AND REFERENCES

o910020/J

---SCrfE: t--10O' lr3ttr&Drn i5 m
!6ffiSh,hed SHEET 5 OF 9

Page 79

09/14/2021 Item No.10.



SEE SHEET 5

LOT 8

I
I

I

ti
ti
LL__

LOT 7 I LOT 6

LOT 9

LL_ -u
ORION WAY _lJ u

r85P.u.E. I
P E./LE.4i

ti
*o*

o
Ft!
ul
I
U>

ul
ula

F 12.5P.U€.

LOT 1

s
F
ul
uJ-
U)
ul
l!a

LOT 10

-t
I
I

I
I

fi- ---J
I

I

I

{

LOT 3
LOT 12 SEE

ON SHEET 9

+ SEE SHEET 7 (PN 20-254)

MAN-GINI RANCH
PHASE 3I-ARGE LOT

+
A MERGER ND RESUBDIVISION OF PffiCEL 2 re SHOW ON frAT CERTAIN PffiCL W
FI@ FOR reCORD ON 6OBER 11,2012 IN MK 218 OF PMCEL WS, AT PAGE 17,
SACNSTO COUNfr REMRB, AI OF PrcEL I S SHOM ON ftAT CEffiAN PNCEL
UP NT RE@ro ON JUNE 3, 2019 tN B@K re S PARCEL Wq AT PAGE 9.
SACWilTO @UNry ECOffi AD A rcRNON OF AST BIDffiLL STEET N DESCRIBED
IN TUT CERTAN OUTUM TD RECOroD ON AUGUST @, 2021 6 MCUMENT NO.
2@1W1567, Otrrcru RE@R6 0F $CWEMO @UW, SruAE tN SECION 17,

TOMSHP 9 NOR-H, NGE 8 EN, MOUNT DreLO MERDN

CITY OF FOLSOM. SACMMENTO COUNry. CALIFORNIA

SEPTEMBER 2021

LOT 2

=ir.r

15

125P.U.E

1Z{)M{N)
13.61lff (G)

_t --:9!.q------

12.5

_T__-__ar ra.sw L
37 GO.m.M.m'

F- 15 P.U.a / Pn.a / Le
I

I

-1;;,;;;_

15P.u.e/PIE./1.E. --{F- 1 &5 eu.e / Pi.e / LE.

(N)
(G)

LE.

R-24.00

l=l

l*i

G
t47.rc'

R=24d
R:24.0

LOT I1

izffic

I 1 
t"t'o

SEE SHEET 2 FOR BASIS OF NOTES AND REFERENCES

'+kry ffi?ffi SHEET 6 OF 9

Page 80

09/14/2021 Item No.10.



SEE SHEET 6

SEE SHEET 8

ri VERBENA I I
I
I

_-)
LOT 1I 4S LOT 2

I25 P.UE
1S'PU.E /PE,/LE 2 JJ L- I

tu
ooa
o

+----
LOT 10

I
I

R=ro
l-- 12.C P.U.E.

I

$
F
u.l
lrl-a
uJ
ut
(t)

L:l6S15)
LOT 1

R{id
I

L:11471(O

N23'242W

l+
ti
tl

PARCEL 1A
256 P.M. 10

R=ffiJ0'

L=115.4{O -'l
/ R=75n0'

--'l-
lt

-l
I

-t
I

I

L.125ST

I

T-

MANGTNTPARKWAY I
I

1
R{@0.@ I

I
L{9.3715) DN 417DpS L

PARCEL 2
236 P.M. I

I
I
I

I

15P.U.E.
PAE, / LE. (PN 20-254)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 3I-ARGE LOT

/ /
/

+
D.E. PER DN
8qfi18 a

A MERGER AD RESUBDIUSION OF PARCEL 2 S SHOM ON HT CERTAIN PNC4 W
FI@ FOR RECOM ON OCTOB* 11.2012 IN MK 218 OF PMCEL Wq AT PAGE 17,
SCWENTO COUW RECORD', AL OF PrcEL I AS SHOM ON ruT CERTAN PMC4
MP FILED RE@RO ON JUNE 3, 2019 IN B@K & OF PSCE! MPS, AT PAGE g,

$CWENTO COUN1 ECOM6 AD A rcRNON OF ffiT BIDWLL STEET rc DESCRBED
N TMT CERTAN OUITC4M EED RECOrcO q AGH S, 281 S DOCUMENT NO.
2@104U567, OFTCA ECOS OF $CWEmO COUW, SruAE N SECION 17,

TOWSHIP 9 NOffi, NGE 8 AS. MOUM DELO MERIN
CITY OF FOLSOM. SACMMENTO COUNTY. CALIFORNIA

.1
I w

SEPTEMBER 2021

CRESCENTWAY

LOT 12

/PE/ L.E,

t--18'P,U.E,/PAE /LE.

-T

287HC(N)
zdM(G)

-T

\
\\/

a,
a

185 eU.E./PAe

L{Z7g

{

6'M
SEE DETAIL "7A'
ON SHEETS

\

LOT 13
1.7gdc (N)

2.42NlG)
qs.

SEE SHEET 2 FOR BASIS OF NOTES AND REFERENCES

"fttu* H$,g?H SHEET 7 OF 9

Page 81

09/14/2021 Item No.10.



1a P.U.e /

LOT IO
10,s14C(N)
11!ilff{G)

PAE./LE.-.1
I

I

I
I
I

I
I

I

=d
d

E
&.g
o

-_---_-\
S'D.E PR
2@107G0110

IS P.Uf,.

LOT 9
27r$N (N)

27.64C (G)

Nm14SEffi.fr

LOT 14
120MC

o.s.

ruND !14'O.0, IrcN PPE TA6ED tS57S,'AffiD
mN* s sEfllil 18 PER (E PARCEL 5

221 P.M. 14
J
Ju
=o6

wt4 $'

SAVANNAH PARKWAY

107S(5)
STNPD S& ER(O
ffiRSEfrION 17PAE. / I.E.

lo
F
ul
ulIo
Lu
ula

LOT 6

I
F
I

I

I

I

I
I

1SP.U.E./ PAE./LE.

PARCEL 1A
2J6 P.M. t0

LL ORIONWAY +
{ o 50 lm 2ao

---il
SCIE: !'-t0O'

-l F 1AeU.E./PAE,/L.E

(o
Ft!
ut
Io
tIl
ul
U)

LOT I1

WAY

(PN 20-254)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 3 I-ARGE LOT

A MERGER ND reSUBDVISION OF PACEL 2 N SHOWN ON ruT CERTAN PffiCEL W
F|ED FOR reCORD lN O6OBR 11,2012 tN Bq 218 OF PRCEL WS, AT PAGE 17,
$CWffiO C@W RECORDS, AL OF PffiCEL 1 N SHOM ON TilT CERTAN PffiCEL
@ FIED ECORD ON JUNE 3, 2019 IN BOff & OF PNCEL WS, AT PreE 9,
$CNffO COUNfl RE@rcSNDA POMON OF WEIMLL SNEflN DESCRBED
IN TMT €RTAN OTCHM DEED ffiCMDED ON AUGU$ 30, &2I re WUMEM NO.
2V109187, OFHCru RECORDS OF $ruilTo COUW, StrUTE tN SEflON 17,

TOWHIP 9NORN. NGES ffiI MOUMOELOMEruDN

CITY OF FOLSOM. SACRAMENTO COUNTY. CALIFORNIA

PARCEL IA
256 P.M. 10

LOT 13

{

SEPTEMBER 2021

SHEET 8 OF 9
SEE SHEET 2 FOR BASIS OF NOTES AND REFERENCES SEE SHEET 7

nmrtrt*3
- 

'f 
re

1Gtu&hSu,hs$D goBnt

Page 82

09/14/2021 Item No.10.



SEE SHEET 2 FOR BASIS OF BEARINGS, LEGEND, NOTES AND REFERENCES

l\5;1G[r li i1
I Lorrz I i i FlI Si lF ipr
I gl ig lfi
I -'",,, gi ig i *s-l
1 -J -t+"4ffi-;- 

--, 
- - - j - - - - - - - iff"y

!-r -'lu -i - i*"*s:'iY

2

-l
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

12LOT

l-
t2
i*t-
L-

rttt
| ,*... , I
I zro e.u. s Irt
tl

HONtqD.g

_j
A IOJ. PERDN
a1762ffi

E
I

I

=:zt
TL

zo
z.

-'l
I
F15.P.U€

$r
EI

Er$

;r

N87'0f5rE

+
LOI 5

I

-l2017offi

98S
- -*7

9

_t
I
I

{
I
I

-t

I

I

l5

tb

r!
l2

I

ir
-$F-bt

9t
bt2l

I

I

te

t-
I

I

J
I.O D. PR DNs

I
I
I
I
L
I
I

LOT 'I

F-20@

L-31.Q

LOT 2

DETATL'78' (SHEET 7)
(NOTTOq9

P.LE.

-f -re-vo-t wiFi

I
I ls'tsfl 24spr(oA)

I SIERRA PARI(A/AY
LOT lJ

-.]- - -Lt,r =rrg'Egr' * 46

1'PUE
L+1S

NSa4SE 1514.g13X8NDYXC)

__l_T
4'IqD, PERDN
417629m

O.E. PER DN

al91011662

8N

DETAIL "4A"SSHEET 4)

MANGINIPARKWAY

S I.O.D. PER DN

2017W0

PARCEL 2
236 P.M. I

PAE/LE

-1
I

t l-
PARCEL IA

236 P.M. 10

L
4' [O.0. PER DN
m170w27

DErAI YA'{SHEET 7)

-: -rNL- - -
1-

EI
I

;!i

Ef

l_

-1lI
I
I

+

I

1
I
I
I

---t

{1r

c

218 :ffil':|*i_--.1
ll

L____l
r
I
I
I
l
l
I
I
I

PARCEL 2
256 P.M. I

L

2&d

-Tr

t-

STREET

LJ
DETAIL "48" (SHEET 3)

(NOT TO SE)

CRESCENTWAY
Ne14st roS1

"r.o*-0.^J-I -
--N8148911ry -J =-*JL.-** Mr

(PN 20-254)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 3I-ARGE LOT

A MERGER AND reSUBOIVEION OF Prc4 2 re SHOM ON ruT CERTAIN PSCE W
FIED FOR reCOro ON ffiOBER 11,2012 IN B@K 218 OF PffiCEL Wq AT PAGE 17,
$CWENTO COUW E@ros, ru OF PNCEL 1 S SHOM ON ruT CEffiAN PMCA
W FILF RECOro ON JUNE 3, 2019 IN BOOK 25 G PRCEI WS, AT PAGE 9,
$CWflTO COUNfl E@MS ND A PORNON OF AST BIML STEfl AS DESCRIBED
IN ffAT CRTAN QUTUM DEED RECORO@ S 4re6 30, 2@1 re rcCUMENT NO.
2@10&1$7, OEtCru RECOS OF $ruEMO COUW, SruAE N SECION 17.

TMSHP 9 NOffi, NGE 8 ffiT. MOUNT DELO MERON

CITY OF FOLSOM. SACMMENTO COUNry. CALIFORNIA

J

I
I

_l
I
I

0.
N&'14S'E

1Nil

___rT;;;I
16PUT

717.G'(m)
101 .3

J tr:ttr&ssE 5 m16ru&h$su

SEPTEMBER 2021

SHEET 9 OF 9

=vE.
.L

L=159'

Page 83

09/14/2021 Item No.10.



ATTACHMENT 3

VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

4

Page 84

09/14/2021 Item No.10.



TENTATIVE MAP INFORMATION
@:

:!E@
ciry.' don

kcrqr@dh$.s.rrc.
r@so..&.R@oil.,tdr. s

@
!!!!@

@

\_l*t_]_-.L

*

ilICNVAtrfl IOIUNGS, trC
07231m4

Lot 14
or@ru&

-

os

r,2 !AC Nf,

rcSOM RE L $IAIESOITH, UC
072{6Gl@

UMffS OF THIS

TENTAIVE SUSDIV6ION

Lot 13

-v9is;d>
NF
?s

96
€?os

,4. s6 RrcHTotswAY
\:./

ffi

,4. rm RrcHToFWAY

VICINITY MAP

+

,,A. 3/ RIGHT-oF-wAY

/.4L----{!-E!9!f9Il!41-g/
LARGE LOT

VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP
BENCHMARK

E rcRIffEIY lDE OT 
^@' 

CET. I@MN

pPROeE hmDE @D 31 3r 
'

MR PHASE 3
c polion of tu tuhom Pldn Aeo Specific PIon

,4. I' RIGHT-oF-wAY ,A. 37' RIGHT-oF-WAY

Lot 4
MLD

r8-3!ACOR
l7.41ACNf,

-"-"--'-T
r.tort*,hqJ

Lot I
SFHD

Lot 3
SFHD

Lot 2
SFHD

I

I
I
I
I
F
I

I

I
I

I

t--
I

I
I

Lo't 7
MLD

I
I
I

Lol 12 I
PQP I

{M SCHOOL)l

r-

t-
I

I
I

I

Loill
PQP

(ESCHOOL)

Lot 8
SFHD

Loi l0

Lot 9
SF

TENTATIVE MAP NOTES

oddilM br d c@rd. ,ubFcr !o rh. orF@d 6r tu cry o' bkn tu6ry h br
d t!@d rh. M*.@u6r6n {,.

lbnoilorcomdocc$hrbo@vd5@ Pb^-$uetro rhodmbdoi rb

rdo!&runrotbt ruybpE!d, Ptureilo
!ccornctrrs$iEl)@ndnaoE i.

..r rEorbn puF....t od do., ior hdisb
!iho'6 ev*@d *6nro H & ddot oid d

b. cdcffi& or Fd Mop ddlo' d

5 blcnro 6.m€nr c* b'ion ,6 r ik !stb6 @ ft di* 6^4r
, s6'tuo'o FdMopdc podonor'h[

@ehsdaE'eB@w
okndohat ot dil oi h .!rhe pusc 

'e.t. 
r(& b h oppod d h

cto"M,ikM4 h.renc:

&ilelrci pu@' 4. A in.d mm bre.

L Adtul.cemn!ro6.omdd mr pubkdryihFvoil..8,....(
@ nd rd b' d*l#nr, d o1h.6hr' ldE 4d.n.nt *.d.d !
o.com*h ih. tul6rs^ md s dd.d ffi b ld Fd @ bsd.^ hh

r. 
^ 

12 5 Ns. lrat.6.md wn* h.6r.d de.d ro driahrFkyer.pr d
f.m hq.s dndl#d by rh civ bls.

rq n. .iri. @p4 si6ii.d ;ri
Avbhn E@d r. h. bmdr 6! b ciry 6r s.h d .df,ry .r s.ddmlr.

\7 \i7 l:rtr&13_ 15 E

Page 85

09/14/2021 Item No.10.



ATTACHMENT 4

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

5

Page 86

09/14/2021 Item No.10.



PN 20-254 Mangini Ranch Phase 3 LLVTSM Conditions

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has not filed any
protest cr objection during the 90-day
appeal period. Upon completion ofthe
90-day appeal period (September 20,
2021),the owner/applicant will be
legally tarred from challenging any
and all ftes, dedication requirements,
reservat:on requirements or other
exactiors associated with the approval
of the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Large
Lot Ves:ing Tentative Subdivision
Map.

The Large Lot Final Map is in
substantial compliance with the Large
Lot Ves:ing Tentative Subdivision
Map approved by the City Council on
hne22-2021.

Responsible
Department

cD (E) (P)

cD (E) (P)

When
Required

M

M

Condition of Approval

90 Day Protest Period
The conditions ofproject approval set forth herein include certain fees, dedication
requirements, reservation requirements, and other exactions. Pursuant to Government Code
Section 66020(d), these conditions constitute written notice ofthe amount ofsuch fees, and a
description ofthe dedications, resewations, and other exactions.

The Applicant is hereby notified that the 90-day protest period, commencing from the date of
approval of the projec! has begun. If the Applicant fails to file a protest regarding any of the
fees, dedication requirements, reservalion requkements or olher exaction contained in this
notice, complying with all the requirements of Govemment Code Section 66020, the Applicant
will be legally barred from later challenging such exactions.

Final Map
The Applicant shall submit final maps to the Community Development Department that shall
substantially conform to the exhibits referenced below:

. Phased Large Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, dated,
Mav 10.2021.

Mitigation
Measure

#

I

2.

6

Page 87

09/14/2021 Item No.10.



PN 20-254 Mangini Ranch Pbase 3 LLVTSM Conditions

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comrnents

The approval ofthe Large Lot Final
Map for Mangini Ranch Phase 3 does

not constitute any right to develop any
portion of the Mangini Ranch Phase 3
development area.

The Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Large Lot
Final Map has its own distinct and

separate conditions of approval which
differ from the future Small Lot Final
Maps for Mangini Ranch Phase 3.

Prior to approval any future Small Lot
Final Maps by the City Council, the
Commurity Development Deparfinent
will veriS that each and every
condition ofapproval has been

satisfied and that all hnancing for
required improvements for each phase

of development which will include
roadways, water, sewer and storm
drain infrastructure landscaping and
irrigatior, etc. has been secured.

The Lar3e Lot Final Map includes
street nanes that have been selected
from the City's approved steet name
list.

Responsible
Denartment

cD (E) (P)

cD@) (P)

When
Required

M

M

Condition of Approval

Development Rights
The approval ofthis vesting large lot tentative subdivision map and the recording of any vesting
large lot final map does not convey any right to develop. Processing and approval ofa small lot
tentative subdivision map or maps and/or planned development permit applications shall be
required prior to grading (with the exception oflots I 1 and 12 (School Sites)) which may be
graded, construction or development ofany ofthe parcels created by this vesting large lot
tentative subdivision map. As a condition of the small lot tentative subdivision map or maps
and/or desigr review approval, the City shall identiff improvements necessary to develop the
subject parcel. These improvements may include on and off-site roadways, water, sewer, storm
drainage, landscaping, sound-walls and other similar improvements.

Street Names
The Applicant shall select street names from the City's approved list or subsequently approved
by the Planning Commission and shall be used for the large lot final map.

Mitigation
Measure

#

3.

4.

7

Page 88

09/14/2021 Item No.10.



PN 20-254 Mangini Ranch Phase 3 LLVTSM Conditions

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The Large Lot Final Map includes the
necessav public right-of-way and
correspording public utility easement
dedicatic'n for East Bidwell Steet,
Savannah Parkway, Mangini Parkway,
Discovery Drive, and all other public
streets.

The Large Lot Final Map is rn
compliance with the City of Folsom
Mmicipal Code.
The Large Lot Final Map for Mangini
Ranch Phase 3 is being approved and
subsequently recorded in one (1)
phase.

Responsible
Department

cD (E) (P)

cD(E)

cD(E)

When
Reouired

M

M

M

Condition of Approval

Public Right of lVay Dedication
As provided for in the Amended and Restated Development Agreement and the First
Amendment thereto, the Owner/Applicant shall dedicate all public rights-of-way (Savarmah
Parkway, East Bidwell Steet, and Mangini Parkway, etc.) and corresponding public utility
easements such that public access is provided to each and every lot as shown on the latest
version of the Large Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map.

FMC Compliance
The final map shall comply with the Folsom Municipal Code.

Single Phase
The final map shall be recorded in one phase.

Mitigation
Measure

#

5.

6.

7

8

Page 89

09/14/2021 Item No.10.



PN 20-254 Mangini Ranch Phase 3 LLVTSM Conditions

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The Large Lot Final Map for Mangini
Ranch Prase 3 will create the future
City NP-4 park site (Lot 10) that will
ultimately be transferred in fee title by
way of a grant deed to the City in
compliance with the ARDA for the
Folsom Plan Area.

Responsible
Department

P&R

When
Required

M

Condition of Approval

PerksaaClcercatien

ie*
Deeaffient

(tet 10) eensistent with the previsiens ef the Amended Restated Develepment

reeeive ne parkland dedieatien eredit fer land with develepment eenstraints (per
FMC Chapter 16,34010 Paragraph €), Any defieieney in the prepesed

Final Subdivisien Maps te previde an 11,4 aere (netfpark site te the

frem the Parks and Ree Master Plan te the satisfaetien ef the Parks and
Reereatien Direeter,

eiagram-
'1, Applieant shall previde te the City an "As Built" tepegraphie survey in an

leeatien eeerdinaled with Parks anC Reereatien staff and appreved by the
Parks and Reereatien Direeter,

The Owner/Applicant shall ensure the proposed neishborhood nark site NP-4 (Lot 10) is
dedicated to the Citv to the satisfaction of the Communitv Development Deoartment and
the Parks & Recreation Denartment.

Modilied bv the Plannins Commission on 5-19-21

Mitigation
Measure

#

8.

9

Page 90

09/14/2021 Item No.10.



PN 20-254 Mangini Ranch Phese 3 LLVTSM Conditions

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Comments

The Larp Lot Final Map for Mangini
Ranch Phase 3 will create the future
elementa:y school site (Lot l1) that
will ultimately be transfered to the
Folsom -iordova Unified School
District in compliance withthe ARDA
for the Folsom Plan Area.
The Large Lot Final Map for Mangini
Ranch Phase 3 will create the future
middle school site (Lot 12) that will
ultimately be transferred to the Folsom
-Cordova Unified School District in
compliarce with the ARDA for the
Folsom Plan Area.
The Margini Ranch Phase 3 Large Lot
Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map
was approved by the City Council on
Jure 22, 202 1. Therefore, the Vesting
Tentative Subdivision Map for
Mansini Ranch Phase 3 is valid.

Responsible
Denartment

cD (E)

cD (E)

cD(E)

When
Reouired

M

M

M

Condition of Approval

Schools
The Owner/Applicant will ensure the proposed 12.9-acre Elementary School site (Lot 11) is
provided to the satisfaction ofthe School District, consistent with the provisions ofthe
Amended Restated Development Agreement for the Folsom Plan area.

Schools
The Owner/Applicant will ensure the proposed 24.1-acre Middle School site (Lot 12) is
provided to the satisfaction ofthe School District, consistent with the provisiors ofthe
Amended Restated Development Agreement for the Folsom Plan area.

Validity
Pwsuarit to Govemment Code Section 66452.6, this approval shall be valid for a minimum term
equal to the remaining term of the Development Agreement for the project, or for a period of
thirty-six months, whichever is longer, but in no event for a shorter period than the maximum
period of time permitted by the Subdivision Map Act.

Mitigation
Measure

#

9.

10.

11.

t0

Page 91

09/14/2021 Item No.10.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 92

09/14/2021 Item No.10.



Folsom City Council
Staff ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

The Police Department recommends that the City Council pass and adopt Resolution No.
10695 - A Resolution to Reject the only Bid Submitted for the Police Station Kitchen
Renovation Proj ect from Pandoru LLC.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The existing Police Department Building was constructed in 1991 as pan of the overall City
Hall Campus and has served the Department for close to 30 years. From 1991 to present

time there has been many changes in growth of the City, growth of the Department,
technology, and policing standards. The current facility has outlived its effective life and
functionality. At this time it has been determined that rehabilitating and expanding the
existing facility is more cost effective than relocating Police services to another location
within the City.

In July 2020 an RFP for Preliminary Design and Schematic Design was advertised to
determine programming and facility needs for the next 30 years. After review of five
proposals and interview of the three shortlisted architectural firms, WLC Architects was
selected to prepare the needed studies and preliminary design to guide the future design of
the Police Department Building Rehabilitation Project. The proposed scope includes two
phases and a site Boundary, Topographic, and Utility Survey.

I

MEETING DATE: 9lt4l202r

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10695 - A Resolution to Reject the only Bid
Submitted for the Police Station Kitchen Renovation Project
from PandoruLLC

FROM: Police Department

Page 93

09/14/2021 Item No.11.



Upon completion and approval of the Preliminary and Schematic Design, staff will present
City Council a contract for Design Development Plans, Construction Plans and Documents.

Due to a current mold issue, renovation of the kitchen area was moved forward in the design
process with contract drawings prepared for public advertisement.

POLICY / RULE

Section 2.36.180, Award of Contracts of the Folsom Municipal Code states, in part, that the
City Council may reject any or all bids or proposals when it is for good cause and in the best
interests of the City.

ANALYSIS

Staff advertised the project July 16, 202I and opened bids on August 5,2021. One bid was
received for the Police Station Kitchen Renovation Project from PandoraLLC. Upon review
of the Pandora LLC bid proposal staff determined the project was non-responsive due to no
subcontractors listed. The project requires several specialty trades including casework, fire
suppression, mechanical (HVAV) that require licenses that PandoruLLC does not currently
hold.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

No cost implications at this time.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

No Environmental Review is required at this time.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution No. 10695 - A Resolution to Reject the only Bid Submitted for the Police
Station Kitchen Renovation Project from PandoraLLC

Submitted,

Rick Hillman, POLICE CHIEF

2
Page 94

09/14/2021 Item No.11.



and

RESOLUTION NO. 10695

A RESOLUTION TO REJECT THE ONLY BID SUBMITTED F'OR THE POLICE
STATION KITCHEN RENOVATION PROJECT FROM PANDORA LLC

WHEREAS, the existing City of Folsom Police Department Building was built in 1991;

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom desires to rehabilitate the existing Police Department
Building for current and future needs; and

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom staff opened bids on Thursday August 5, 2021 at
10:00AM; and

WHEREAS, one bid was received from Pandora I-LC; and

WHEREAS, the bid from Pandora LLC was deemed non-responsive; and

WHEREAS, staff recommends rejecting the bid proposed by Pandora LLC; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Folsom to
Reject the only Bid Submitted for the Police Station Kitchen Renovation Project from Pandora
LLC.

PASSED Ai\D ADOPTED this 14th day of September 202l,by the following roll-call vote

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10695

Page 1 of 1
Page 95

09/14/2021 Item No.11.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 96

09/14/2021 Item No.11.



[-'tb,L#tttrt
(' irtarott.a ll )at( rl

Folsom City Council
Staff rt

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTIQII

Staff recommends the City Council approve ResolutionNo. 10697 - A Resolution Rescinding

Resolution No. 9930 and Adopting a New Fee Schedule for the Folsom City Zoo Sanctuary.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Folsom Ctty Zoo Sanctuary opened 58 years ago and was free to the public. Entrance to

the zoo remained free until September 1989. Since 1989, fees have increased in the following
manner:

o September 1989: Fees were initiated for adults (ages 13 and up) at $1.50 and $.50 for
children (ages 5-12).

o October 1992: Adult price increased to $2. Children increased to $1.

o September 1999 Fees increased when Phase One of the Bear Exhibit was opened.

Adult prices increased to $3 and the price for children increased to $2.

. July 2006: Adult fees were raised to $4 (with seniors staying at $3), and children raised

to $3. Infants / toddlers ages 0-4 remained free.

o January 2009: Infant/toddler free entry age lowered to under 2 years, and a fee of $3

for ages 2-12 was charged.

1

MEETING DATE: 9tr4t202t

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: ResolutionNo. 10697 - A Resolution Rescinding ResolutionNo.
9930 and Adopting aNew Fee Schedule for the Folsom City Zoo
Sanctuary

FROM: Parks and Recreation Department

Page 97

09/14/2021 Item No.12.



July 2010: Weekend fees were increased by $1. The rationale was that weekends were

the busiest time and extra value was added on many weekends thanks to docent biofact
tables and keeper talks.

January 2012: Adult and senior fees were increased by $1 and the senior age was raised

from 55 to 65.

JuIy 2017: Fees were increased by $1 due to completion of the Barnyard Experience
proj ect (See Attachm ent 2: Resolution No. 993 0)

Last Approved Fee Schedule

Age Weekday Weekend

Under 2years Free Free

Children (Ase2-12) $5 $o

Seniors (Aee 65+) $s $6

Adults (Aee 13-64) $6 $z

Parking Free Free

In 1989, the first Tuesday of every month was initially free; however, in September 1996, a

half-price fee was established for all visitors for the first Tuesday of each month. In 2008,

Half-Price Tuesdays were limited to non-peak months (September-February).

On August 3,202I,the Parks and Recreation Commission recommended approval of the new
fee schedule to the City Council with a fee increase to $7.00 for ages two and older effective
October 1 in accordance with the table below.

POLICY / RULE

Per Folsom Municipal Code Section 3.60.020, fees for entrance to the Folsom City Zoo
Sanctuary shall be established by resolution of the City Council.

ANALYSIS

Due to the pandemic, the zoo was closed from March 17,2020 - July 16,2020. Upon re-

opening July 17,2020,ticket sales were only offered online, which was new for us. Pre-Covid,

ticket sales were always sold at the gate. Having multiple price points was not feasible with
the online ticket sales software so establishing a single price worked best. In addition, hands-

on features such as the interactive elements were removed and the gift shop was closed. As
such, a simplified and reduced entry fee of $5 was established for ages two and older. Staff
received no negative input on the single-entry fee price. This approach is similar to the

universal admission fee for participants ages two and older for the zoo's annual Wild Nights
and Holiday Lights special event.

a

Below is the current temporary fee schedule:

2

Page 98

09/14/2021 Item No.12.



Temporary Covid Fee Schedule

Age Daily F'ee

Under 2years Free

Ages 2 and up $s

Parking Free

What staff learned during the pandemic was that online ticket sales were more efficient in
terms of end-of-day reconciliation, less staff intensive, a great tool to communicate to
purchasers if needed since we had their emails (i.e. if we had to close that day or reach out for
any reason we could quickly email them), provided for streamlined entry at the gate, and also

gave us a staffing-need forecast for each day. In reviewing the success of the on-line sales and

the single-entry fee approach, along with the fact that the zoo has not had a fee increase since

2017, staff is recommending and the Parks and Recreation Commission concurred, that all fees

should be raised to $7 beginning October 1,2021. The ability to purchase tickets at the gate

would still be allowed. It should be noted, that the entry fee of $7 per entry was already part of
the last approved fee schedule for adults on the weekends which is our busier time.

Below is the proposed fee schedule:

New Fees Effective October lr202l
Age Daily Fee

Under 2 years Free

Ages 2 and up $7

Parking Free

Staff believes that the proposed fees are consistent with other regional facilities and

recreational opportunities that are similar to the zoo andlor last about the same amount of time
as azoo visit. A comparison of these other facilities and recreational opportunities is included
as Attachment 3. Staff is confident that the public will continue to pay for the quality
recreational and educational experience provided by the zoo and that this fee increase is
feasible and reasonable. In addition, this moderate fee increase will help offset rising
operational costs including minimum wage increases, salary and benefit increases, rising
veterinary care and food costs, and also help boost cost recovery.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

FY 201812019 was the most recent full pre-COVID year of regular zoo admission fees. For
comparison reasons, if the admission fee for FY 201812019 was changed to a universal flat fee

of $7, it would have generated an additional $80,000 in revenue.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This action is not subject to environmental review.

J

Page 99

09/14/2021 Item No.12.



ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution No. 10697 - A Resolution Rescinding Resolution No. 9930 and Adopting
aNew Fee Schedule for the Folsom City Zoo Sanctlarl

2. Resolution No. 9930 - A Resolution Rescinding Resolution No.8924 and Adopting a

New Fee Schedule for the Folsom Ctty Zoo Sanctuary

3. Admission Price Comparison

Submitted,

Lorraine Poggione, Parks and Recreation Director

4

Page 100

09/14/2021 Item No.12.



AfiACHMENT 1

Page 101

09/14/2021 Item No.12.



RESOLUTION NO. 10697

A RESOLUTION RESCINDING RESOLUTION NO. 9930 AI\D ADOPTING A NEW FEE
SCHEDULE FOR THE FOLSOM CITY ZOO SAI\CTUARY

WHEREAS' the Folsom City Zoo Sanctuary has been a treasured community asset for over

58 years, offering the Folsom community and the region education, recreation and tourism
opportunities; and

WHEREAS' the City Council provides policy direction for prudent financial management of
the City's finances; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with Chapter 3.60.020 of the Folsom Municipal Code, fees for
entrance to the Folsom City Zoo Sanctuary shall be established by resolution of the City Council; and

WHEREAS, the Parks and Recreation Department desires to develop and provide quality

recreational and educational opportunities for the community; and

WHEREAS, the Folsom City Zoo Sanctuary seeks to offer a fair and equitable fee schedule

while striving to offset operational, maintenance, and other expenses; thereby reducing reliance on

the City's General Fund; and

WHEREAS, on August 3, 2021, the Parks and Recreation Commission recommended

approval of the new fee schedule with a fee increase to $7.00 for ages two and older effective
October 1,202L

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom

hereby rescinds Resolution No. 9930 and approves the new fee schedule as follows:

New Fees Effective October 1,2021
Age Daily Fee

Under 2 years Free

Ages 2 and up $z

Parking Free

PASSED Al[D ADOPTED this 14th day of September 202l,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES : Councilmember(s) :

NOES : Councilmember(s) :

ABSENT: Councilmember(s):
ABSTAIN: Councilmember(s):

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10697
Page 1 of I

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR

Page 102

09/14/2021 Item No.12.



AfiACHMENT 2

Page 103

09/14/2021 Item No.12.



RESOLUTION NO.9930

A RESOLUTION RESCINDING RESOLUTION NO. 8924 AND ADOPTING A NEW

rDE SCHtrDULE FOR TIIE FOLSOM CITY ZOO SANCTUARY

WHEREAS, the Folsom City Zoo Sanctuary has been a treasured community asset for

over 54 years, offering the Folsom community and the region education, recreation and tourism

opportunities; and

WHOREAS, the City Council provides policy direction for prudent financial

management of the City's finances; and

W1IEREAS' in accordance with Chapter 3.50,020 of the Folsom Munioipal Code, fees

for entrance to the Folsom City 4no Sanctuary shalt be established by resolution of the City

Council; and

WHEREAS, the Parks and Recreation Department desires to develop and provide

quality recreational and educational opportunities for the community; and

WIIEREAS, the new "Barnyard Bxperience" exhibit is set to open in the fall of 2017 and

will significantly increase the value and recreational experience of zoo visitors; and

WHEREAS' the Folsom Cky Zoo Sanctuary seeks to offer a fair and equitable fee

schedule while striving to offset operational, maintenance, and other expenses; thereby reducing

reliance on the City's General Fund; and

WIIOREAS' on April 4, 201?, the Parks arid Recreation Commission recommended

approval of the new fee schedule'with $1.00 added to the existing entrance fees effective July 1,

2017.

NOW, THORETORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the city corurcil of the city of Folsom

hereby rescinis Resolution No, 8924 and approves the new fee schedule as follows:

Resolution No. 9930
Page 1 of2

New Fees Effective 20L7
WeekendwA

FreeFreeUnder 2
$6.00$s.002-rChildren

$s.00 $6.00Seniors 65+
$7.00$6.0013-64Aduits
FreeFree

Page 104

09/14/2021 Item No.12.



pASSED AND ADOPTED this 23'd day of May 2017 by the following roll-call vote:

AYES: Council Member(s): Howell, Miklos, Sheldon, Morin

NOES: Council Member(s): None

ABSENT: Council Member(s): GaYlord

A,BSTAIN: Council Member(s): None

(* "{."
J. Morino

ATTESTI

Christa CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 9930
Page2 of?

Page 105

09/14/2021 Item No.12.



ATTACHMENT 3

Page 106

09/14/2021 Item No.12.



Admission Price Comparison

As of July 2021

Happy Hollow Park andZoo

(San Joseo L6 acres)

Age Fee

Age 0-1 Free

General (Age2-59) $t7.2s

Age 60+ $t4.2s

Military Admission $r4.2s

Parking $10

Annual Parking Pass $80

Micke Grove Zoo

(Lodi,5 acres)

Age Fee

Age2 and under Free

Age 3-13 years $:

Adult (Age 14+) $s

Parking Holiday $10

Parking Weekday $s

Parking Weekends $6

Lindsay Wildlife Museum

(Walnut Creek, indoor only)

Age Fee

Under 2years Free

Ages 2-17 years $10

Students with ID $10

Adults (Age 18-64) $12

65+ years $10

Parking Free

Folsom Aquatic Center

Age F'ee

Under 2 years Free

Ages 2-3 $+

Ages 4-54 $z

Ages 55 and up $s

Parking Free

Sacramento Zoo (14.3 acres)

Age Weekday Weekend

Age 0-1 Free Free

Age2-ll $14 $14

Age 12-64 $19 $19

Age 65+ $18 $18

Parking Free Free

Palladio 16 Cinemas (Folsom)

Age Weekday Weekend

General
Admission $11.50 $12

Matinee $8.50 $e

Child (11 and
under) $8.s0 $e

Senior (62+1 $8.s0 $q

Tuesday $s

Parking Free Free

Under2
Free for G

or PG
Free for G or

PG

Page 107

09/14/2021 Item No.12.



California Railroad Museum

Age X'ee

Age 0-5 Free

Kids (Age 6-17) $o

Adults $12

Parking Varies

Powerhouse Science Center

Age Fee

3 and under Free

Ages 4-17 years $z

Adults 18+ $8

Seniors 60+ $z

Parking Free

Fairytale Town

Weekday Weekend

Adults $o $z

Children2-12 $6 $z

Children I and under Free Free

Effie Yeaw Nature Center

Fee

Admission Donation

Parking $5

Sunsplash

At the Gate Fee

Day $47.99

Nite Slide $3s.99

Parking Free

Scandia

Fee

Gold Package $33

Golf and Play $27

Unlimited Golf

Ages 4+ $13

Ages 0-3 Free

Page 108

09/14/2021 Item No.12.



Folsom City Council
Staff ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION
Staff recommends the City Council approve ResolutionNo. 10698 - A ResolutionAuthorizing
the City Manager to Execute a Professional Services Agreement with Bear Electrical Solutions
Inc. for On-Call Minor Electrical and Streetlight Repair.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE
Maintenance of streetlights, landscape lights, and other minor electrical lighting needs within
the City's Landscaping and Lighting Districts (L&L) and Community Facilities Districts
(CFD) is achieved through a contract for service. The City's prior contract arrangement came
to an end when the contractor retired. As such, the City prepared a request for proposal (RFP)
to continue servicing and maintaining the over 3,400 lights within the City's districts. The
Parks and Recreation Department advertised on ClPlist.com on June t5,202l,the availability
of an on-call minor electrical and streetlight repair contract. The City issued a Request for
Qualifications (RFQ) and a labor rate sheet of contractors interested in providing the described
electrical services.

POLICY / RULE
In accordance with Chapter 2.36.090 (AXl) and 2.36.120 of the Folsom Municipal Code,
professional services are not subject to competitive sealed bidding requirements, and those

costing $62,657 or greater shall be awarded by City Council.

ANALYSIS
On June 15, 2021, the Parks and Recreation Department advertised a Request for
Qualifications for on-call minor electrical and streetlight repair. The RFQ was posted on

1

MEETING DATE: 9n41202r

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10698 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager
to Execute a Professional Services Agreement with Bear Electrical
Solutions Inc. for On-Call Minor Electrical and Streetlight Repair

FROM: Parks and Recreation Department

Page 109

09/14/2021 Item No.13.



ClPlist.com as well as distributed to firms that had previously expressed interest in the RFQ.
The responses were due to the City on July 9,2021. An internal review team was assembled

of Parks and Recreation Staff. The criteria for ranking the qualifications were based on the

following areas: experience with similar kinds of work, qualifications of staff for work to be

done, demonstrated technical ability, and ability to respond. Two responses were received.

After review of the responses, staff concluded that Bear Electrical Solutions Inc. demonstrated

they were best qualified based on their expertise, capacity, and ability to complete the scope

of work outlined in the RFQ.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
This cost of this contract will be funded through the City of Folsom's L&L's and CFD's and

funding is currently budgeted and available in the Fiscal Year 202I-22 budget. Adequate
funding will be verified prior to request for work in any other of the City's areas of
responsibility during Fiscal Year 202I-22. Funding for the balance of the contract will be

budgeted in Fiscal Year 2022-23 during the budget process.

ATTACHMENT
ResolutionNo. 10698 - A Resolution Authorizingthe City Manager to Execute a Professional
Services Agreement with Bear Electrical Solutions Inc. for On-call Minor Electrical and

Streetlight Repair

Submitted,

Lorraine Poggione,
Parks & Recreation Director

2
Page 110

09/14/2021 Item No.13.



RESOLUTION NO. 10698

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH BEAR ELECTRICAL SOLUTIONS

INC. FOR ON.CALL MINOR ELECTRICAL AND STREETLIGHT REPAIR

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom desires to award a consultant service agreement for an

initial period beginning October I,202I through October 1,2023, for an on-call minor electrical
and streetlight repair contract; and

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom can at its discretion based on successful completion of
the initial agreement extend the contract for up to two additional one year extensions; and

WHEREAS, Requests for Qualifications were solicited in accordance with Folsom
Municipal Code Section 2.36.090 (A)(1) and advertised on June 15, 2021; and

WHEREAS' Bear Electrical Solutions Inc. was deemed the most qualified, responsible,
and responsive contractor for providing the needed services; and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney and

includes provisions for canceling the contract if necessary and without cause; and

WHEREAS' adequate funds are budgeted and available in the Fiscal Year 2021-22
Landscaping and Lighting Districts and Community Facilities Districts budgets for the remainder
of the fiscal year, and continuation of the contract will require annual allocation in future fiscal
years; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
authorizes the City Manager to execute a professional services agreement with Bear Electrical
Solutions Inc. for on-call minor electrical and streetlight repair services for up to $100,000 in the
following one-year period to begin October 1,2021.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 14ft day of September 202l,by the following roll call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s)
Councilmember(s)
Councilmember(s)
Councilmember(s)

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10698
Page I ofl

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR

Page 111

09/14/2021 Item No.13.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 112

09/14/2021 Item No.13.



Folsom City Council
Staff ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION
Staff recommends the City Council approve ResolutionNo. 10699 - A ResolutionAuthorizing
the City Manager to Execute a Professional Services Agreement with Dokken Engineering for
Environmental and Historic Monitoring and Reporting Services for Open Space in the Folsom
Plan Area.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE
In accordance with the Operations and Management Plan for Folsom Plan Area-Conservation
Area and Passive Recreation Open Space adopted by City Council on October 24,2017, the
City is required to provide long term management and monitoring for the approximate 1,000
acres of open space in the Folsom Plan Area. Of the approximate 1,000 acres of open space

roughly 340 acres are within the Conservation Area and 648 acres are within the Passive
Recreation Area. The Conservation Area includes protected habitat and resources that must
be permanently managed in a form acceptable to the applicable federal and state regulatory
agencies. The Conservation Area is protected through recorded declaration ofcovenants and
restrictions and is not intended for recreational uses but rather maintained and managed to
preserve the resources within it. The Passive Recreation Area is also protected pursuant to the
Operations and Management Plan but by different guidelines prescribed in the Operations and
Management Plan. The allowable uses within the Passive Recreation Area include paved and
unpaved trials, dog parks, fitness courses, bike parks, wildlife viewing areas, youth-oriented
camping, etc.

I

MEETING DATE: 9lt4l202t

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10699 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute a Professional Services Agreement with
Dokken Engineering for Environmental and Historic Monitoring
and Reporting Services for Open Space in the Folsom Plan Area

FROM: Parks and Recreation Department

Page 113

09/14/2021 Item No.14.



The purpose of the Request for Qualifications for Professional Services is to conduct the
appropriate monitoring and reporting for the biological and archeological resources in the
Conservation Area. Funding for this task was included in CFD 18.

The Parks and Recreation Department advertised on ClPlist.com as well as the City of Folsom
Website on June 25,2021, the availability of an environmental and historic monitoring and
reporting services contract. The City issued a Request for Qualifications (RFQ) and a labor
rate sheet for consultants interested in providing the described monitoring and reporting
services.

POLICY / RULE
In accordance with Chapter 2.36.090 (A)(1) and 2.36.120 of the Folsom Municipal Code,
professional services are not subject to competitive sealed bidding requirements, and those
costing $62,657 or greater shall be awarded by City Council.

ANALYSIS
On June 25, 2021, the Parks and Recreation Department advertised a Request for
Qualifications for environmental and historic monitoring and reporting services over the next
four-year period. The RFQ was posted on ClPlist.com as well as the City of Folsom website.
The responses were due to the City on July 9,2021. An internal review team was assembled
of Parks and Recreation Staff. The criteria for ranking the qualifications were based on the
following areas: experience with similar kinds of work, qualifications of staff for work to be
done, demonstrated technical ability, and ability to respond and produce reports. Six responses

were received. The top three firms were invited to an interview. After review of the responses

and completion of the interview process, staff concluded that Dokken Engineering
demonstrated they were best qualified based on their expertise, capacity, and ability to
complete the scope of work outlined in the Operation and Management Plan.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
The cost of this contract will be funded through CFD18. Funds were budgeted and are

currently available in the Fiscal Year 202I-22budget. The initial term of the contract will be
four years and funding for years beyond Fiscal Year 2021-22 :uvl,ll be budgeted during the
budget process. The Fiscal Year 2021-22 amourfi is estimated to be approximately $35,000.

ATTACHMENT
Resolution No. 10699 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Professional
Services Agreement with Dokken Engineering for Environmental and Historic Monitoring and
Reporting Services for Open Space in the Folsom Plan Area

Submitted,

Lorraine Poggione,
Parks & Recreation Director

2
Page 114

09/14/2021 Item No.14.



RESOLUTION NO. 10699

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH DOKKEN ENGINEERING FOR
ENVIRONMENTAL AND HISTORIC MONITORING AND REPORTING SARVICES

F'OR OPEN SPACE IN THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom desires to award a consultant services agreement for an
initial period beginning October I,2021 through October I,2025 for environmental and historic
monitoring and reporting services in the Folsom Plan Area; and

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom can at its discretion based on successful completion of
the initial agreement extend the contract for up to two additional two-year extensions; and

WHEREAS' Requests for Qualifications were solicited in accordance with Folsom
Municipal Code Section 2.36.090 (AXl) and advertised on June25,202I; and

WHEREAS, Dokken Engineering was deemed the most qualified, responsible, ffid
responsive consultant; and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Auorney and
includes provisions for canceling the contract if necessary and without cause; and

WHEREAS, adequate funds are available in the Fiscal Year 2021-22 Community
Facilities District 18 budget for the remainder of the fiscal year, and continuation of the contract
will require an annual allocation in future fiscal years; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
authorizes the City Manager to execute a professional services agreement with Dokken
Engineering for environmental and historic monitoring and reporting services for up to $200,000
in the initial four-year term to begin October 1,2021.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 14th day of September 202I,by the following roll call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s)
Councilmember(s)
Councilmember(s)
Councilmember(s)

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR
ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10699
Page I of I Page 115

09/14/2021 Item No.14.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 116

09/14/2021 Item No.14.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re ort

RECOMMENDATION / COUNCIL ACTION

The Environmental and Water Resources Department recommends the City Council pass and
adopt Resolution No. 10700 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute
Amendment No. 4 to the Memorandum of Agreement (Contract No. 174-21 18-087)
Regarding Sharing of Costs for Legislative Advocacy Services Between San Juan Water
District and the City of Folsom.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The City has been working with San Juan Water District (SJWD) pertaining to federal water-
related advocacy services. Our agencies continue to work together as direct diverters from
Folsom Dam and Reservoir on federal legislative advocacy related to funding and water
supply. As direct diverters from Folsom Dam and Reservoir, our agencies share many cofirmon
federal legislative advocacy interests that can impact federal funding and local water supplies.

In November 2018, the City of Folsom entered into a memorandum of agreement (MOA) with
San Juan Water District to engage The Ferguson Group (TFG) to continue lobbying efforts on
behalfofthetwopartneragenciesforanottoexceedfeeof$30,000. InAugust2020,theCity
executed Amendment No. 3 to the MOA, bringing the total contract amount to $36,000. The
terms of the MOA have expired; however legislative advocacy is still necessary to address

unforeseen Federal issues related to the Delta Plan, proposed Central Valley Project (CVP) re-

I

MEETING DATE: 9lt4l202r

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10700 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute Amendment No. 4 to the Memorandum of
Agreement (Contract No. 174-21 18-087) Regarding Sharing of
Costs for Legislative Advocacy Services Between San Juan Water
District and the City of Folsom

FROM: Environmental and Water Resources Department

Page 117

09/14/2021 Item No.15.



operational plans, and policy renewal processes with the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation

Municipal and Industrial allocations. All these issues may impact the operations and water

system allocations at Folsom Dam and Reservoir.

In May 2016, the partner agencies began a Request for Proposal (RFP) process for federal
lobbying services for Fiscal Year 2017 through 2019. Three proposals were received and

reviewed. Through the RFP process, the Water Purveyors selected The Ferguson Group, LLC
as the most qualified and experienced federal lobbying group to perform these services.

Amendment No. 4 to the MOA will allow the partner agencies to continue to share financial
and staff resources in Fiscal Year 202I-22 for federal advocacy issues important to Folsom
and San Juan Water District.

POLICY / RULE

In accordance with Chapter 236 of the Folsom Municipal Code. supplies, equipment, services,

and construction with a value of $62,657 or greater shall be awarded by City Council.

ANALYSIS

During the past decade, City Council and staff have been continually involved in working with
Federal elected officials and agencies on a number of issues of significant importance to the

cities of Folsom and Roseville and the region. The Ferguson Group (TFG) has been under
contract since 2002 with SJWD and the City of Folsom to represent issues related to water
reliability projects at the Folsom Reservoir. This effort has been very successful in having our
concems heard at the Federal level. This amendment to the Memorandum of Agreement will
provide water-related federal advocacy services through Fiscal Year 2021-22.

In January 20l6,the City of Folsom and San Juan Water District began a Request for Proposal
(RFP) process for federal lobbying services for Fiscal Year 2017. The RFP allowed the
agencies to continue to share financial and staffresources for federal advocacy issues important
to Folsom and its partners. As agencies who share a cofilmon interest in water supply from
Folsom Reservoir, federal advocacy remains a critical component to having the City's issues

related to water supply reliability heard at the federal level. Through the RFP process, the
partner agencies selected The Ferguson Group, LLC as the most qualified and experienced
federal lobbying group to perform these services.

The Ferguson Group interacts regularly with the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation, the U.S. Army
Corps of Engineers, and a myriad of other federal departments, bureaus, and agencies on behalf
of the City - both in Washington, D.C. and locally. The Ferguson Group's strong relationships
with key officials and staff members in these agencies are critical to the success of the City's
federal lobbying program.

The Environmental & Water Resources Department recommends that the City Council
authorize the City Manager to execute Amendment No. 4 to the Memorandum of Agreement

2Page 118

09/14/2021 Item No.15.



(Contract No. I 74-21 1 8-037) Regarding Sharing of Costs for Legislative Advocacy Services

Between San Juan Water District and the City of Folsom.

F'INANCIAL IMPACT

The City's cost share for continuing support of the lobbying effort is for an amount not to
exceed $36,000 for Fiscal Year 2021-22. Fwding for this work is budgeted and available in
the FY 2021^22 Water Operating Fund (Fund 520). Amendment No. 4 to the MOA will cover
the City's share of services through June 30,2022.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) does not apply to activities that will not
result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect physical change in the environment (CEQA
Guidelines $15061(bX3). The Ferguson Group's contract work scope does not include the
potential for a significant environmental effect, and therefore is not subject to CEQA.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution No. 10700 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute
Amendment No. 4 to the Memorandum of Agreement (Contract No. 174-21 18-087)
Regarding Sharing of Costs for Legislative Advocacy Services Between San Juan

Water District and the City of Folsom

2. Memorandum of Agreement regarding sharing of costs for legislative advocacy
services between San Juan Water District and the City of Folsom

3. Amendment No. I to the Memorandum of Agreement regarding sharing of costs for
legislative advocacy services between San Juan Water District and the City of Folsom

4. Amendment No. 2 to the Memorandum of Agreement regarding sharing of costs for
legislative advocacy services between San Juan Water District and the City of Folsom

5. Amendment No. 3 to the Memorandum of Agreement regarding sharing of costs for
legislative advocacy services between San Juan Water District and the City of Folsom

6. Amendment No. 4 to the Memorandum of Agreement regarding sharing of costs for
legislative advocacy services between San Juan Water District and the City of Folsom

Submitted,

Marcus Yasutake, Director
ENVIRONMENTAL AND WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

J
Page 119

09/14/2021 Item No.15.



ATTACHMENT 1

Page 120

09/14/2021 Item No.15.



RESOLUTION NO. 1O7OO

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE
AMENDMENT NO.4 TO THE MEMORANDUM OF',AGREEMENT (CONTRACT NO.
t74-2118-087) REGARDING SHARTNG OF', COSTS FOR LEGISLATM ADVOCACY
SERVICES BETWEEN SAN JUAN WATER DISTRICT AND THE CITY OF X'OLSOM

WHEREAS, the City has been working with San Juan Water District pertaining to
federal water-related advocacy services; and

WHEREAS, San Juan Water District and the City of Folsom selected The Ferguson
Group, LLC as the most qualified and experienced federal lobbying group through a competitive
selection process; and

WHEREAS, Federal legislative advocacy services are still important and needed to
address federal water issues; and

WHEREAS, the agreement with San Juan Water District will be for a not to exceed fee
of $36,000; and

WHEREAS, the funds have been budgeted in Fiscal Year 2021-22 and funds are
available in the Water Operating Fund (Fund 520); and

WHEREAS, Amendment No. 4 to the Memorandum of Agreement will be in a form
acceptable to the City Attorney:

NOW, THEREFORE' BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
Authorizes the City Manager to Execute Amendment No. 4 to the Memorandum of Agreement
(Contract No. 174-21 18-087) Regarding Sharing of Costs for Legislative Advocacy Services
Between San Juan Water District and the City of Folsom

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 14ft day of September 2021, by the following roll-call
vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR
ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10700
Page 1 of I Page 121

09/14/2021 Item No.15.



ATTACHMENT 2

Page 122

09/14/2021 Item No.15.



MEMORANDUM OF AGRBEMENT REGARDING SHARING OF COSTS

F'OR LEGISLATIVE ADVOCACY SERVICES

THIS MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT (*MOA') is entered into by and between the San Juan

Water District (*SIWD') and the City of Folsom ("Folsom')'

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the above-named agencies (hereinafter referred to collectively as the "palties", or each

individually as a "party) have been working together for several years on federal legislative advocacy

efforts that have been very successful and the parties desire to continue this activity; and

WHBREAS, the parties had previously executed an agreement and understanding of the parties with

respect to federal legislative advocacy services associated with the City of Roseville's retention of The

Ferguson Group, LLC in a separate MOA; and

WHEREAS, the City of Roseville ("Roseville"), directed The Ferguson Group by written letter dated

July 9, 2018 to amend Roseville's contxact to exclude SJWD and Folsom from the scope of work

effective August 31, 2018; and

WHEREAS, SJWD entered into a document entitled "General Services Agreement'o with The

Ferguson Group for federal advocacy services, beginning on September 1, 2018 and continuing until June

30, 2019 (hereinafter referred to as the "Agreement"); and

WHEREAS, the parties believe it to be in their best interest as well as the public's best interest, to

continue working together on legislative advocacy issues.

NOW TIIEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual obligations set forth herein, the parties agree as

follows:

1. Coordination with Lobbyist: SIWD will serve as the lead agency in contracting with The

Ferguson Group, LLC. The scope of work for any services must be approved by all parties, in

writing, prior to SJWD entering into any such contract. SJWD and Folsom shall jointly oversee

and direct the work of the Ferguson Group, and all such decisions shall be by consensus.

2. Cost Sharing Invoices: The Agreement is considered by all parties as a pass through

t

Page 123

09/14/2021 Item No.15.



agreement and the parties shall each pay in accordance with the following percentages:

sJv/D sa%

Folsom 50%

The aforementioned percentages shall not be subject to change and are based on the estimated

benefits anticipated by each party. Upon receipt of an invoice from the lobbying firm, SJWD

shall forward a copy of the invoice to the other party or parties, who within 45 days of the date

of the said invoice shall rEmit their percentage shares of said invoice as shown in this Section 4.

The parties agree to exercise good faith and diligence in the resolution ofany disputed invoice

amounts, provided, however, that notwithstanding any provision contained herein, any party

making payment to The Ferguson Group, LLC shall be reimbursed by the other parties for their

respective percentage share of any and all amounts finally paid.

3. Tsrm of MOA: This MOA shall be effective from September 1, 2018 and shall remain in fuIl

force and effect through June 30, 2019. Notwithstanding the foregoing, this MOA may continue

for any necessary time thereafter until all obligations as stated in this MOA, including payment

obligations, have been fully completed and performed by each of the parties.

4, Ceiling Price: In no event shall the total cost of lobbying support and services procured pursuant

to this MOA over the partial fiscal year beginning September l, 2018 and ending June 30, 2019

exceed sixty six thousand dollars (S60,000) to be paid by the parties. Therefore, each party shall

not be obligated to pay any amount exceeding thirty thousand, dollars ($30,000), except by

written amendment to this MOA and executed by a1l the parties.

5. Notices: Any invoice, paJ.ment, notice or written communication where required or permitted by

this MOA will be provided by U.S. Mail, or by facsimile, transmission, with confirmation of

receipt, as follows:

2

Page 124

09/14/2021 Item No.15.



SAN JUAN WATER DISTRICT

Paul Helliker
General Manager
9935 Auburn Folsom Road
Granite Bay, CA 95746
Fax: (916) 791-7361

CITY OF FOLSOM

Marcus Yasutake
Environmental & Water Resources Director
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630
Fax: (916) 355-5603

6. Amendments: Any amendments to this MOA must be in writing and executed by all parties.

7. Counterparts: This MOA may be executed by the parties in separate counterparts, each of which

when so executed and delivered to SfWD shall constitute an original. All such counterparts shall

together constitute one and the same instrument.

8. General Provisionsl There is no agency relationship between the parties. Furthermore,

notwithstanding anything contained herein, the employees of each party shall continue to

be entirely and exclusively under the direction, supervision and control of the employing

Party.

Any internal, in-house or administrative costs or expenses incurred by any party related to such

party's obliptionsunder this MOA shall be the sole resporsibilityofsuchparly incurring said costs

and expenses.

This instrument and any attachments hereto constitutE the entire agreement among the parties

conceming the subject matter hereof.

3

Page 125

09/14/2021 Item No.15.



BY

SAN ruAN WATER DISTRICT,
a Community Services District-

Pil^J 14 c,A,[*0**-

City of Folsom,
a Municipal

BY
Elaine CityManager

FUNDING AVAILABLE:

ORIGINAL APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

Paul ilellike'r, G6nerral Manager

BY.--Ta-^ qr/".J ^-./** ilplr(
.$r, rarnes W. flancis, cF$linance Direct6r /

/Ll-*

BY

ATTEST:

BY

,,1,1,*
Marcus Environmental & Water
Resources Director

ORIGINAL APPROVED AS

r tl'7 ltf
Wang, CitY AttorneY

, City Clerk

Folsom File No. 174-21 18-087

4
TilnilfifiXlftflfr1flffflnm

36414
Page 126

09/14/2021 Item No.15.



ATTACHMENT 3

Page 127

09/14/2021 Item No.15.



MQA-Amendment One

AMENDMENT ONE TO THE MEMORANDUM OF'AGREEMENT REGARDING
SHARING OF COSTS FOR LEGISLATIVE ADVOCACY SERVICES

BETWEEN THE SAN JUAN WATER DISTRICT AND THE CITY OF FOLSOM

This is the first Amendment to the Memorandum of Agreement ("MOA") that is made

between the San Juan Water District ("District') and the City of Folsom ("Party") as of January 28,

2019. The District and the City of Folsom are hereinafter collectively referred to as t}re "Parties."

RECITALS

WHEREAS, The Parties entered into a MOA dated Septentber 1 , 2018, for the cost sharing

oflegislative advocacy services, by The Ferguson Group'

WHEREAS, this Amendment will cover the addition of reimbursable expenses incurred,

Reimbursable expenses will not exceed $6,000 for duration of the agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Pafiies hereto agree as follows:

AGREEMENT

Section 4 of the Agreement, ooCeiling Prica", provided for the Parties to pay Consultant a sum

not to exceed $60,000. The Parties agree to amend Section 4 of the Agreement and increase the

compensation amount to $66,000, to pay reimbursable expenses as incurred. Section 4, of the

Agreement is amended to read as follows:

4. Ceiting Price: [n no event shall the total cost of lobbying support and services
procured pursuant to this MOA over the partial fiscal year beginning Sept l, 2018

and ending June 30, 2019 exceed sixty six thousand dollars ($66,000) to be paid by
the parties. Therefore, oach party shall not be obligated to pay any amount

exceeding thirty three thousand dollars ($33,000), except by written amendment to
this MOA and executed by all parties.

2. All other terms and conditions in the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect to the extent

they are not in conflict with this Amendment.

3. The signatures of the Parties to this Amendment may be executed and acknowledged on separate

pages or in counterparts which, when attached to this Amendment, shall constitute one complete

Amendment,

First Amendment to MOA

SJWD and City of Folsom

Page 1 of2

Page 128

09/14/2021 Item No.15.



MOA-Amendment One

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties execute this Amendment on the day and year first above

written

SAN JUAN WATER DISTRICT
a Community Services District

CITY OF FOLSOM
a Municipal Corporation

BY:BY Pr**P l<w-rfl*
Paul Heliikero General Manager Elaine Andersen, City Manager

Funding Available:

X-rt"-.

c,)f1r^.James W. Francis' cFo Director

ORIGINAL APPROVDD AS TO CONTENT

BY' K.* I
Marcus Environmental & Water
Resources Director

ORIGINALAPPROVED AD

BY c
Wang, Attorney

ATTEST:

BY 4
Freemantlen City Clerk

Folsom File No. 174-2118-087

^lTilifi 

ilnfinnffiil iil lfi ini""'
36414

Page2of 2First Amendment to MOA

SJWD and City of Folsom

Page 129

09/14/2021 Item No.15.



ATTACHMENT 4

Page 130

09/14/2021 Item No.15.



MOA-AmendmentTwo

SECOND AMENDMENT TO THE MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT
REGARDING SHARING OF COSTS F'OR LEGISLATIVE ADVOCACY SERVICES

BETWEEN THE SAN JUAN WATER DISTRICT AND THE CITY OF FOLSOM

This is the second Amendment to the Memorandum of A$eement Regarding Sharing of Costs

for Legislative Advocacy Services ("MOA") that is made between the San Juan Water District

(..Dist;ict") and the Cityof Folsom ("Party") as of July I,2019. The District and the City of
Folsom are hereinafter collectively referred to as the o'Parties."

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Parties entered into the MOA dated September 1,2018, for the cost

sharing of federal legislative advocacy services, by The Ferguson Group.

WHEREAS, this amendment will extend the amended MOA to and through June 30,

2020, atthe same level of not to exceed expenditure of $66,000 ($60,000 in fees and up to

$6,000 in reimbursable exPenses).

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties hereto agree as follows:

AGREEMENT

l. Section 3 of the MOA is amended to read that it "shall remain in full force and effect

through June 30, 2A20,- instead of June 30,2019, while retaining all other language in the

Section.

Z. The previously amended Section 4 of the MOA is amended again, retaining all language

except the following, to read:

4. Ceiling Price: In no event shall the total cost of lobbying and support services

procuied pursuant to this MOA over the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2019 and

lnding June 30, 2020, exceed sixty six thousand dollars to be paid by the

Parties...,"

3. All other terms and conditions in the MOA shall remain in full force and effect to the extent

they are not in conflict with this Amendment.

4. The signatures of the Parties to this Amendment may be executed and acknowledged on

separate pages or in counterparts which, when attached to this Amendment, shall constitute

one complete Amendment.

74-2118-OB7
Second Amendment to MOA
SJWD and City of Folsom - TFG Advocacy '':'l

Folsom Fils

3&14

2
Page I of2

Page 131

09/14/2021 Item No.15.



MOA-Amendment Two

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties execute this Amendment, effective as of July 1,201'9.

SAI\[ JUAN WATER DISTRICT
A Community Services District

BY:
Paul Helliker, General

SecondAmendmentto MOA
SJWD and City of Folsom - TFG Advocacy

CITY OF 'OLSOM
a Municipal Corporation

BY:
Elaine Andersen, City Manager

Funding Available:

BY
Director

ORIGINALAPPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

BY: fi** 4A ,"l,,ltt 
-fvtarcug V$uiake, Environmental &

Watcr Resources Dlrector

ORIGINAL APPROVED AS TO

BY: 1t/ttl{
Wang, City Attorney

ATTEST:

Freemantle,

--'

BY

Page2 of2

Page 132

09/14/2021 Item No.15.



ATTACHMENT 5

Page 133

09/14/2021 Item No.15.



MOA-Amendment Three

THIRD AMENDMENT TO THE MEMORANDUM OF'AGREEMENT
REGARDING SHARING OF COSTS TOR LEGISLATIVE ADVOCACY SERVICES

BETWEEN THE SAN JUAN WATER DISTRICT AND THE CITY OF FOLSOM

This is the third Amendment to the Memorandum of Agreement Regarding Sharing of Costs for
Legislative Advocacy Services ("MOA") that is made betrreen the San Juan Water District
("District') and the City of Folsom ('?arfy") as of July 1,2020. The District and the City of
Folsom are hereinafter collectively referred to as the "Parties."

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Parties entered into the MOA dated September l, 2018, for the cost

sharing offederal legislative advocacy services, by The Ferguson Group'

WHEREAS, this amendment will extend the amended MOA to and through June 30,

2021, at the not to exceed expenditure of $72,000 (inclusive of regular business expenses),

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties hereto agree 8s follows:

AGREEMENT

Section 3 of the MOA is amended to read that it "shall remain in full force and effect
through June 30, 2021,- instead of June 30,2019, while retaining all other language in the

Section.

2. The previously amended Section 4 of the MOA is amended again, retaining all language

except the following, to read:

4. Ceiling Price: In no event shall the total cost of lobbying and support services
procured pursuant to this MOA over the fiscal year beginning July 1,2020 and

ending June 30, 2021, exceed seventy-two thousand dollars to be paid by the
Parties...."

3. All other terms and conditions in the MOA shall remain in full force and effect to the extent

they are not in conflict with this Amendment.

4. The signahres of the Parties to this Amendment may be executed and acknowledged on

separate pages or in counterparts which, when attached to this Amendment, shall constih.rte

one complete Amendment.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties execute this Amendment, effective as of July 7,2020.

Page 1 of2
ThirdAmendmentto MOA
SJWD and City of Folsom - TFG Advocacy

I

Page 134

09/14/2021 Item No.15.



SAN JUAI\ WATER DISTRICT
A Community Services Dishict

MoA-Amendment Three

CITY OF FOLSOM
a Municipal Corporation

Elaine Andersen, City Manager

F'unding Available:

BY:
Stacey , Finance Director

ORIGINAL APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

BY: tt'1c,4* U# slslt.,,l.
Marcur rlasutake, Envlronmsntal &
Water Resources Director

ORIGINAL FORM:

BY
Steven Wang, Clty Attorney

ATTEST:

?^t^p (-t' cll-'l*i- BYBY
Paul Helliker, General Manager

Third Amendment to MOA
SJWD and City of Folsom-TFG Advocacy

CR^, sl,oh.o

C

BY
Cil(g!91 Freemantle, City Chfk

Folsom Fils No. 17+211.8-a87
3

Page2 of2

Page 135

09/14/2021 Item No.15.



ATTACHMENT 6

Page 136

09/14/2021 Item No.15.



MoA-Amendment #4

AMENDMENT NO.4 TO THE MEMORAI\DUM OF AGREEMENT
REGARDING SHARING OF COSTS FOR LEGISLATIVE ADVOCACY SERVICES

BETWEEN THE SAN JUAN WATER DISTRICT AND THE CITY OF FOLSOM

This is the fourth Amendment to the Memorandum of Agreement Regarding Sharing of Costs for
Legislative Advocacy Services ("MOA") that is made between the San Juan Water District
("District") and the City of Folsom ("Party") as of July 1,202I. The District and the City of
Folsom are hereinafter collectively referred to as the "Parties."

RECITALS

WHEREAS' the Parties entered into the MOA dated September 1, 2018, for the cost

sharing of federal legislative advocacy services, by The Ferguson Group.

WHEREAS, this amendment will extend the amended MOA to and through June 30,

2022, atthe not to exceed expenditure of $72,000 (inclusive of regular business expenses).

NOW THEREFORE' the Parties hereto agree as follows:

AGREEMENT

1. Section 3 of the MOA is amended to read that it "shall remain in full force and effect

through June 30, 2022,- instead of June 30,2019, while retaining all other language in the

Section.

2. The previously amended Section 4 of the MOA is amended again, retaining all language

except the following, to read:

4. Ceiling Price: In no event shall the total cost of lobbying and support services

procured pursuant to this MOA over the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2021 and

ending June 30, 2022, exceed seventy-two thousand dollars to be paid by the

Parties...."

3. All other terms and conditions in the MOA shall remain in full force and effect to the extent

they are not in conflict with this Amendment.

4. The signatures of the Parties to this Amendment may be executed and acknowledged on

separate pages or in counterparts which, when attached to this Amendment, shall constitute

one complete Amendment.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties execute this Amendment, effective as of July 1,2021.

Page I of2
Fourth Amendment to MOA
SJWD and City of Folsom - TFG Advocacy

Page 137

09/14/2021 Item No.15.



SAN JUAI\ WATER DISTRICT
A Community Services District

MOA-Amendment #4

CITY OF FOLSOM
a Municipal Corporation

Elaine Andersen, City Manager

tr'unding Available:

BY
Stacey Tamagni, Finance Director

ORIGINAL APPROYED AS TO CONTENT

Marcus Yasutake, Environmental &
Water Resources Director

ORIGINAL APPROVED AS TO F'ORM:

BY
Steven Wang, City Attorney

ATTEST:

BY
Christa Freemantle, City Clerk

?r,e Ret*lrq BYBY
Paul Helliker, General Manager

Fourth Amendment to MOA
SJWD and City of Folsom - TFG Advocacy

BY

Page2 of2

Page 138

09/14/2021 Item No.15.



Folsom City Council
Staff rt

MEETING DATE: 9lL4l202r

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10701 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Implement Additional Rebate Programs in Response

to 2021Drought Conditions and Appropriation of Funds

FROM: Environmental and Water Resources Department

RECOMMENDATION / COIINCII, ACTION

The Environmental and Water Resources Department recommends the City Council pass and

adopt Resolution No. 10701 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Implement
Additional Rebate Programs in Response to 2021Drought Conditions and Appropriation of
Funds

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The City of Folsom receives its water supply from the American River at Folsom Reservoir.
On May 10,2021, Governor GavinNewsom issued aproclamation of a State of Emergency to
mitigate the effects of drought conditions in the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta Watershed
counties including El Dorado, Placer, Sacramento, Sutter and Yolo. Hydrologic conditions in
2021 are currently the second driest year since 1977. Folsom Reservoir storage is projected to
remain above the lake level that would require emergency operations from Reclamation, but
there is regional concern that if dry conditions persist into the fall and winter months,
emergency operations to deliver water to the cities of Folsom and Roseville, San Juan Water
District, and Folsom State Prison, may be necessary.

On May 13, 2021, the Regional Water Authority (RWA) Board of Directors approved
Resolution 2021-01, a Resolution ofthe Regional Water Authority Regarding Response to Dry
Conditions in202l. One of the key components of the resolution is a request from RWA to its
member agencies asking for a reduction in surface water diversions from the American River
watershed. The RWA resolution also asked water agencies to shift from surface water supplies

I

Page 139

09/14/2021 Item No.16.



to groundwater supplies to keep more surface water in Folsom Reservoir. While there are water
agencies within the region that can shift to groundwater supplies, the City does not have access

to groundwater supplies.

On July 15, 2021, the Regional Water Authority (RWA) Board of Directors approved
Resolution 202I-03, a Resolution of the Regional Water Authority Regarding Extreme
Drought Conditions in202l. Included in the Resolution is a request from RWA to its member
agencies asking for a reduction in surface water diversions from the American River watershed
by a minimum of 15 percent andlor additional shifting from using surface water to
groundwater, where feasible.

On August l6,202l,the City issued a Stage 3 water conservation declaration calling for a20o/o

reduction in water use compared to 2020. This resolution will authorize the City Manager to
implement additional rebate programs in response to 2021 drought conditions and
appropriation of funds for $600,000.

POLICY / RULE

In accordance with Chapter 3.02.030H of the Folsom Municipal Code, supplemental
appropriations may be made by the City Council.

ANALYSIS

On July 8,2021, Governor GavinNewsom signed Executive OrderN-10-21 adding nine more
counties to the drought proclamation state of emergency, bringing the total number of counties
to 50 out of the 58 counties in Califomia. The order requested that all Californians voluntarily
reduce water use by 15 percent from their 2020 levels. The Executive Order also encouraged
California water customers to visit www.saveourwater.com to find simple ways to reduce
water use.

On August 16,2021, the City issued a Stage 3 water conservation declaration calling for a20Yo
reduction in water use comparedto 2020. New mandatory water use restrictions for residents
and businesses include:

. Landscape and hand watering is limited to two designated days per week. Drip
inigation may be conducted on any day.

. Washing of parking lots, streets, driveways, or sidewalks is prohibited.

. The use of city water for construction purposes without city approval is prohibited.

. Restaurants are required to only serve water upon request.

. All pools, spas, and ornamental fountains/ponds shall be equipped with a recirculation
pump.

. Pool draining and refilling shall be allowed only to the extent required for health,
maintenance, or structural considerations.

The City prepared a Folsom Saves campaign to help City water customers reduce water usage.

This campaign includes aroadmap to water savings with specific actions that water customers

2
Page 140

09/14/2021 Item No.16.



can take indoors and outdoors to conserve water. In addition to the water savings tips, the City
currently offers several water rebates and services to help our customers reduce water usage.

These are described below:

l. Water Wise House Calls - Receive a visit from one of the City's water conservation
specialists and learn how to reduce water use indoors and outdoors.

2. Commercial Water and Large Landscape Inigation Surveys - These surveys identiff
potential water savings and rebates available to our business and commercial customers
and provide a review of outdoor irrigation systems and recommend ways to be more
water efficient.

3. Rachio Smart Controller Rebate - The City is offering residents a rebate to purchase

this smart controller for a reduced rate of $75 plus tax (nearly a 65 percent savings).

4. Irrigation Efficiency Upgrades - Upgrade your current outdoor inigation systems with
efficient equipment (up to $500), including irrigation controllers, sprinkler nozzles or
drip system retrofits.

5. High Efficiency Toilets - Replace toilets with high efficiency toilets (up to $175).

To increase the types of rebate programs and incentives offered to the City's water customers,

staff recommends the addition of two more rebate programs. One program is cash for grass

and the other program is a smart home water monitor. Each is described below.

Cash for grass rebates - The City would provide a rebate to City water customers
conditioned on the permanent removal of grass.

Smart home water monitor rebates - The City would provide a rebate to City water
customers for the installation of a smart home water monitor device that alerts
customers of potential leaks or abnormal water usage.

The proposed operational details and program requirements will be developed by the
Environmental and Water Resources (EWR) Department in coordination with the City
Manager's Office, the City Attorney's Offtce, and the Management and Budget Department.
Each of the programs is intended to reduce overall water use within the City and help achieve

the 20o/o water use reduction target. These programs will address the short-term water
conservation requirements and also provide long-term water savings.

The Environmental and Water Resources Department recommends the City Council pass and

adopt Resolution No. 10701 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Implement
Additional Rebate Programs in Response to 2021Drought Conditions and Appropriation of
Funds for $600,000.

a

o

J
Page 141

09/14/2021 Item No.16.



FINANCIAL IMPACT

These programs will be offered as a direct response to 202I drought conditions and the Stage

3 water conservation declaration. The two additional rebate programs described above were
not included in the Fiscal Year 2021-22 operating budget and therefore will require an
appropriation. The initial costs will be captured in the Water Operating Fund (Fund 520) and
at the end of the fiscal year the Water Impact Fund (Fund 456) will reimburse the Water
Operating Fund for the rebates. One of the allowed expenses for the Water Impact Fund is
expenses due to dry years. The EWR Department has sufficient funds in the Water Operating
Fund (Fund 520) andthe Water Impact Fund (Fund 456) for this appropriation and additional
transfer.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

These programs are exempt from CEQA under Section 15061 (bX3) and are not considered
projects.

ATTACHMENT

Resolution No. 10701 - A Resolution Authorizingthe City Manager to Implement Additional
Rebate Programs in Responseto 202I Drought Conditions and Appropriation of Funds

Submitted,

Marcus Yasutake, Director
ENVIRONMENTAL AND WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

4Page 142

09/14/2021 Item No.16.



RESOLUTION NO. 10701

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO IMPLEMENT
ADDITIONAL REBATE PROGRAMS IN RESPONSE TO 2021 DROUGHT

CONDITIONS AND APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS

WHEREAS, the State of California is experiencing continued drought conditions; and

WHEREAS' the City issued a Stage 3 water conservation declaration on August 16,

2021, calling for a20Yo reduction in water use; and

WHEREAS' these additional water conservation rebate programs were not included in
the FY 2021-22 Water Operating Budget; and

WHEREAS, ffi appropriation in the amount of $600,000 is needed and funds are

available in the Water Operating Fund (Fund 520) and in the Water Impact Fund (Fund 456) as a

transfer to the Water Operating Fund; and

WHEREAS, the implementing agreements, where applicable, will be in a form
acceptable to the City Attorney;

NOW, THEREFORE' BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom

authorizes the City Manager to Implement Additional Water Rebate Programs in Response to

2021Drought Conditions and Appropriation of Funds in the amount of $600,000.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Finance Director is authorized to appropriate

an additional $600,000 in the Water Operating Fund (Fund 520) and in the Water Impact Fund
(Fund 456) as a transfer to the Water Operating Fund.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 14ft day of September 2021, by the following roll-call
vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR
ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10701

Page I of I Page 143

09/14/2021 Item No.16.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 144

09/14/2021 Item No.16.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends that the City Council approve Resolution No. 10696 - A Resolution to
Rescind and Replace Resolution No. 5177 and Resolution No. 3951 to Create a New Park
and Facility Naming Policy

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

In September 2020, the City solicited suggested names for the naming of future parks. In
particular, the next park to be named is Neighborhood Park#3located in the Folsom Plan Area,
which is currently in the plan design phase. In addition, there are another eight planned parks
to be named in the Folsom Plan Area in the coming years. Pursuant to Resolution No. 3951
and Resolution No. 5177 (Attachment 2) approved in 1993 and 1996, respectively, the City
periodically reaches out to residents to provide recommendations of names for future City
parks.

As a result of the solicitation for park name suggestions, the City received 16 proposed names.
The current list consists of 24 names that were previously recommended and have remained
on the list. The Parks and Recreation Commission created an Ad-Hoc Park Naming Committee
to evaluate the new and existing names with the intent to return to the full Commission with a

recommendation. The Ad-Hoc Committee met twice in October 2020 and had concerns with
the existing guidelines as outlined in Resolution No. 3951 and Resolution No. 5177.

At the March 2,2021 Parks and Recreation Commission meeting, the Ad-Hoc Committee's
analysis was that there were concerns with the existing policy and a new policy may be

MEETING DATE: 9n412021

AGENDA SECTION: Old Business

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10696 - A Resolution to Rescind and Replace
Resolution No. 5177 and Resolution No. 3951 to Create a New
Park and Facility Naming Policy

FROM: Parks and Recreation Department

Page 145

09/14/2021 Item No.17.



warranted. As such the Commission provided direction to staff to obtain direction from the
City Council on whether to proceed with modiffing the existing policy.

On April 13, 2021, the Parks and Recreation Department made a presentation to the City
Council and explained that the existing policy could be improved by broadening the acceptable
naming practices to include more than just people's names, along with providing more
structure in terms of how long names remain on the list and what types of names should be
prohibited. In addition, the existing policy did not provide apath for naming facilities, should
that be desired. As a result of the presentation, staff received direction to conduct a public poll
to gauge what the people of Folsom felt was needed in a park and facility naming policy. As
such, the Department launched a poll on May 5 consisting of 5 key questions:

o What should the City's parks and facilities be named after?
o If named after an individual, should the park or facility name reflect their full na{ne or just the

last name?
o Should an existing park or facility be renamed if it would provide financial resources that could

be used for unfunded parks?

r What would a reasonable waiting period be after an elected/appointed official leaves

office/term to have a park or facility named after them?
o Are you a City of Folsom resident?

A copy of the questionnaire is located in Attachment 3.

The City made the poll available via our e-newsletter and website news section several times,
and posted it on our social media platforms. The poll period was open from May 5-May 2I.
During that time-peiod334 people responded.

The survey resulted in the following:
o A desire to allow the naming of parks for site specific features or qualities such as topography,

flora and fauna, and biological habitat rather from individuals
r If named after an individual, a desire to utilize the last name as the park name rather than the

full name
o A desire to not change the name of an existing park in exchange for receiving financial

resources that could be used toward the City's unfunded parks

o A desire to wait at least 10 years after an elected or appointed official's term was complete to
consider their name for a park or facility. (The Parks & Recreation Commission discussed at

the June 10th PRC meeting that 10 years seemed too long so the resolution for consideration

has been modified to 6 years.)
o A majority of the respondents indicated they were residents

The Park Naming Ad-Hoc Committee met on Tuesday, June 8, 202I, to discuss results and
formulate guidelines for a proposed new policy. The results and suggested guidelines were
presented at the June 10, 202I, Parks and Recreation Commission for discussion and then
included on the August 3,2021PRC agenda as an Action Item.

2
Page 146

09/14/2021 Item No.17.



POLICY / RULE

All powers of the City are vested in the City Council pursuant to Section 2.02 of the City
Charter.

ANALYSIS

At the August 3,202I, meeting the Commission discussed the proposed policy and had a few
additional comments. These comments were to allow donated funding for local parks as well
as allow sponsorship opportunities to fund repairs or installation of various assets within a park
(i.e. scoreboards, benches, courts, lighting, fields, etc.) that would result in commensurate
recognition in the form of signage, aplaque or other name recognition ideas to be presented to
the Commission for ultimate approval by City Council. The Parks and Recreation Commission
unanimously approved the proposed policy with the discussed additions.

The attached Resolution reflects the proposed policy being recommended to City Council for
approval.

F'INANCIAL IMPACT

There is no financial impact to this decision.

ATTACHMENTS

1 . Resolution No. 10696 - A Resolution to Rescind and Replace Resolution No. 5177
and Resolution No. 3951 to Create a New Park and Facility Naming Policy

2. ResolutionNo. 3951 and ResolutionNo. 5177
3. Park Naming Questionnaire and Results - May 2021

Submitted,

Lorraine J. Poggione,
Parks and Recreation Director

J
Page 147

09/14/2021 Item No.17.



ATTACHMENT NO. 1

Page 148

09/14/2021 Item No.17.



RESOLUTION NO. 10696

A RESOLUTION TO RESCIND AND REPLACE
RESOLUTION NO. 5177 AND RESOLUTION NO. 3951 TO CREATE

A NEW PARK AND FACILITY NAMING POLICY

WHERBAS' ResolutionNo. 395I, a park-naming policy was adopted by City Council
on February 9,1993: and

WHEREAS, Resolution No. 5177, City Council adopted a modification to the park-
naming policy on August 27,1996; and

WHEREAS, Parks and Recreation Commission has forwarded their recommendation to
the City Council to rescind and replace the existing park naming policy included in Resolution
No. 3951 and 5177 to reflect desired changes expressed by the Community to expand naming
options; clariS naming conventions; specifically include language for the naming of facilities,
and allow for funding and sponsorship opportunities for entire parks and facilities andlor assets

within them;

NOW, THEREFORE' BE IT RESOLVED the City Council of the City of Folsom
hereby rescinds and replaces Resolution No. 3951 and No. 5177 and adopts the following new
policy:

PARK NAMING CRITERIA

1. Community Parks/FieldslFacilities should be named after (Community Parks are

typically 20-50 acres in size):
a. Individuals/Families (see below)

2. Neighborhood Parks (typically 7 to l0 acres in size) should be named after:
a. Individual who donated land or large financial contribution to a specific facility or

park; or
b. Site-Specific Names

i. Geographical location
ii. Outstanding feature, design, or theme of the park, whether natural

geographical or manmade
iii. Native plants & wildlife
iv. Historical significance, such as event, group, culture, or place

3. Local Parks (typically 1-3 acres in size) should be named after:
a. Adjacent streets or subdivision in which they are located; or
b. Individuals who donated land or large financial contribution to a specific facility

or park
If Naming after Individuals or Families:

1. Preference is for an individual to be deceased

2. Only the last name to be used for the formal name

3. Preference is for individual to have left public service f,or a minimum of 6 years

4. Considerations:
a. Donation of land or large financial contribution to a specific facility
b. Died or disabled in the line of duty as part of City service
c. Contributed substantially and improved the quality of life in Folsom

i. 10* years of accomplishment
ii. Voluntary work (beyond the normal course of employment)

Resolution No. 10696
Page 1 of2

Page 149

09/14/2021 Item No.17.



iii. Resume can include: service clubs, civic organizations, school
community, elected/appointed positions, non-profi t groups, youth sports

5. If named after a family, 1-4 above should apply to 2+ people

Sponsorships for Existins and Future ParkslFacilities

This policy allows for sponsorship opportunities to fund amenities within a park or facility as

well as fund a portion of a park or facility. Recognition would be commbnsurate with said

donations or funding. Such recognition could be plaques, signage, and/or other name recognition
opportunities within the park or facility.

Process for Namins Parks and Facilities:

1. Staff opens up the nomination period - this is done on an as-needed basis

2a. Nomination of an individual/family name
a. A public nomination must be submitted in writing with justification. The request

should include the proposed name, naming justification, letters of support,
requestor contact information, and any other relevant items of support.

b. Staff and P&R Commission may submit names
c. Letters of support should be from non-related individuals
d. Names will remain on the list for a period of 5 years, at which point they will

need to be resubmitted to be considered
2b. Nomination of site-specific name

e. Nominations may be submitted in writing with justification
f. Staff will provide site-specific relevant information about each park including but

not limited to information about history, groups/individuals, botanyiwildlife.
These names may be recycled if not chosen.

g. Parks & Recreation Commission may submit names

3. If not already active, a new Ad-Hoc Park Naming Subcommittee will be formed to
review and recommend a primary name to the Parks & Recreation Commission, with two
alternate names or choices

4. Parks & Recreation Commission recommends a name to the Folsom City Council
5. Folsom City Council formally adopts a name

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 14ft day of September 202I,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10696
Page2 of2 Page 150

09/14/2021 Item No.17.



ATTACHMENT NO.2

Page 151

09/14/2021 Item No.17.



il,

4t

RESOLUTION NO.395I
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COINCIL DSTABLISIIING

A PAKK NAMING FOLICY

WHEREA$, the City of Folsom presently has no guidelines or policies for tho naming of parks;
and

WHEREAS, the City desires to institute a fornral park naming policy trr clarify existing
ambiguities;

NOW' THB,REFORE, BE IT RE$OLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom adopts
a resolution of the City Council establishing the following park naming polioy:

"All Folsorn park sites under two acrcs in size will be named after
adjacent strects or the subdivision in which they are located, All
Folsom pafk $ite$ exceeding two acre$ in size will be named after
an individual or family who has made a significant contribution to
the City or after an important landmark or historical aspect of the
area. Park and Recreation Department staff will provide to the
Park and Recreation Commission several names for consideration,
After selecting a name, the Cornmission will forward its
recommendation to the City Council for final approval."

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 9th day of Feb.ruuy .... ,,., ,1993 by the following rol[-
call vote;

AYES Councilmembers:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

0ouncilrnembersr

Councilmembers:

Councihnembers:

ACEITUNO, KIpP, MYERS, ROSAAEN,
HOLDERNB$S

NONE

NONE

NONE

Tlr,l,*tYl&uo**
MAYOR

ATTE$T:
CITY CLERK

-4l

Page 152

09/14/2021 Item No.17.



RESOLUTION NO.5'177

A RESOLUTION MODIFY]NG THE PARK.NAMING POLICY

WHEREAS, Resolution 3951, a pafl(-naming policy was adopted by City Council on
February 9, 1993; and

WHEREA$, the City Council has requested input from the Parks & Recrcation
Commission with respect to the above policy for purposes of clarification; and

WFIEREA$, the Parks & Recreation Commission has forwarded their
recommendation to the Gity Council;

NOW THEREFORE, BE lT RE$OLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
hereby adopts a resolution modiffing the park-naming policy as follows (changes are bold
and italicized):

'All Folsom park Eites undertwo acres in size will be named after adjacent streets orthe
subdivision in which they are located^ All Folsom park sitee exceeding two acres in size
will be named after an individual or family who has made a significant contribution to the
City or after an important landmark or historicalaspect of the area.

lf named afteran individual orfamily, that person orfamily shall have played a key
role in the developmentof Fal$am, have acquired local, sfale or national r*ognition
for eervice or achievemant, or shall have oontribuhd h the enhancement of the
Folsom communityr by pafticipating on local hoadq commis$ions, or in civic
organizations, There should be a carrelation halwaan lhe size or sigrtificance of the
park or facilit4u- being named and tha signllicance of the eontribulion of the individual
orfamily,

Parks & Recreation Department staffwill provide to the Parks & Reoreation Gommissiorr
several names for consideration. Names meeting any of the ahove crifru,rta are to he
rehined on a list maintained hy the Parks & Recreafion Departnent for
consideration when parlrs need to be rtamed.

Afterselecting a name, the Commission willforward its recommendation to the City Council
for flnal approval.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 27lh day of August, 1996, by the following roll-call
vote:

,AYE$:

NOES:

AB$ENT:

ABSTAIN:

Council Member(s) mrJrrnilEss, MrKfos, t{rEx.s, AcErnINo, FArt

CouncilMember(s) tw
CouncilMember(s) ruxe

CouncilMembe(s) trorE

-8*"*C -JL'b
ATTE$T:

4M+*# /3t*,8*^
CITY CLERK

MAYOR

Page 153

09/14/2021 Item No.17.



ATTACHMENT NO. 3

Page 154

09/14/2021 Item No.17.



. ":"r '

ff$.5l''*""'

C ITY O F

FOLSOM
PARKS 6 RECREATION

DEPARTMENT

Page 155

09/14/2021 Item No.17.



taIIIIIaIPark and Facility Na ing Questionnaire: C icati n Meth ds

Background
The Parks and Recreation Commission reviewed the park naming policy guidelines established by Resolution No.

5177. The commission decided to seek public input about the naming guidelines via a brief online ques- tionnaire
and by email.

The city's current park naming policy states that park sites under two acres in size will be named after adjacent
streets or the subdivision in which they are located. All park sites exceeding two acres in size will be named after an

individual or family who has made a significant contribution to the city, or after an important landmark or historical
aspect of the area.

The Parks and Recreation Commission will report the results of the questionnaire to the Folsom City Council to
assist them in making their final decision as to the future guidelines for naming the city's parks and facilities.

Page 156

09/14/2021 Item No.17.



Park and Facility Naming Questionnaire: Communication Methods

r City of Folsom E-newsletter: May 6, 13, and 20

r City of Folsom website news section: May 7-21

r City of Folsom Facebook and Twitter: posted May 10

r Folsom Parks & Recreation Facebook: posted May 10

rl Like , sh!re

[ :];:iiff*'Gov'mmen'to
Weigh in on how parlG and tacllitjes shc{ld be named ln Folsom. The
Folsom Parks and Recreation Commisson h s€ehng publc rnpul on lhe
park naming polrcy gurdelrnes Learn more and take the questionnaire by
May 21 M folsom ca.ugparknamrng

City of Folsom -
GovemmentO
gCltyoFolsom

Home

A.bout

Photos

S€eClldGix

Vids

AYO1/2021 8:51 a.m.

City of Folsom Park and Facility
Naming: Your Opinion Matters
Tre Folsom Parks and Recreation
Commission is seeking public input

City of Folsom Park and Facility Naming: Your Opinion
Matters

The Folsom Parks and Recreation Commission b seeking public input
regarding the cunent and possible future guidelines for naming the cig's parks
and facilfies- The city's curenl perk naming policy states that park siles undet
two affes in size will b€ named afier adjacent steets or the suMivision in
which they are located- All park si:es exc€eding two acres in size will be
named afier an indivkiual or famil-v who has made a significant contribution to
the c.ity, or afier an important landmark or historical aspect of the area.

The Parks and Recreation Comm ssion rt:v_reyg{1he park naming policy
guidslines eslablished by ijgsolil_t-qJr,No. jr_1 I /. The commission is nory
s€eking public input about the naming guidelines; inlerssted community
members are invited to complete a briof online !l!l+.slLqnlrait.e or provide
comments and ideas by qu?j1. Tie deadlane to respond is Friday, May 21.

lnfomation gathered will bo compiled by the Parks and Recreation
Commission and reported back to the Folsom City Council to assist them in
making their final decision as to Fe firture guidelines for naming the city's
parks and facilibes.

F()LS()]IIW

Page 157

09/14/2021 Item No.17.



Park and Facility Naming Questionnaire: Results

Submission Summary: May 5 -21,2021

Public notification for the questionnaire began May 6

r Top views/submission days:

- Thursday, May 6 - 156 views / 82 submissions

- Friday, May 7 - 135 views / 87 submissions

- Saturday, May 8 - 81 views / 57 submissions

r Totalviews in the first three days:372

r Totalviews in the 17-day response period: 561

r Total submissions in the first three days.226

r Total submissions in the 17-day response period: 561

I

200

150

r Melvs

561

r Subrnissions

334
100

50

0
1

May

Page 158

09/14/2021 Item No.17.



Park and Facility Naming Questionnaire: Results

1. What should the ri$s parlc and facilities be named after? (dred all that appty)
Ansvuered: 333 Sftipped: 0 Left Hank I

Living individualsffamilies

Deceased individuals

Site-specifi c characteristics

A donor

No opinion

Other

0 100 2m 3m

I Responses

AI|STTB,CTT'IGES;

Living irdMdralsffamilies

Deceased indviduals

Sitespecific dtaracteristics such as: topography (i.e.,'Hilhop Park"), design features (i.e., 'Cade Pdrk")"
history fi.e., 

*llisenan ParkJ, flora and fauna (i.e., "Daffodil Hill.n 'Deer Park'), etc

A donor who cootibuted land or significant funds toward the comtnxtion of a park

No opinion

Otfier

nGsFloHs

20.7% 69

360/o 120

84o/o 28O

28.5o/o 95

2.1o/o 7

4.2o/o 14

333 answeredTOTAL

Page 159

09/14/2021 Item No.17.



Park and Facility Naming Questionnaire: Results

L If narned after an irdivilual, sttould ttte part or faciEty name r€flect the entire name or just tfie last nann?
Answered: 324 Skipped: 0 Left Bank 10

Entire name

Only the last
name

No opinion

0 100 200

! Responses

RESFOIISES

20.37Vo

Y.946/0

24.69t/t

300

AilSWRCN|OTG

EnUre name

Only the last name

No opinion

TOTAL

66

178

80

324(324 anxtered)

Page 160

09/14/2021 Item No.17.



Park and Facility Naming Questionnaire: Results

3. Should an uisting part or facility be renamed if it wouH provide financid nesriltnes that could be used for unfunded
parfts?

Answered: 333 Skipped: 0 Left Hank I

No opinion

0 100 2w

I Responses

300

Yes

No

AII5]U'ERCI{OIG

Yes

No

No opinion

TOTAL

RESllOflSES

36.3+/o

55.86qfo

7-Alqo

121

186

26

:13:l (333 anstered)

Page 161

09/14/2021 Item No.17.



IP k and Facility Naming Questionnaire: Results

4. What wtruH be a reasonaHe waiting psiod after an elected/appointed official leanes office/terrn to lrave a park or
facitity named after them?

Answered: 313 Skipped: 0 Left Bank 21

G5 years

&10 yeals

1(F years

0 100 200

! Responses

RESFIO||Sf,S

L7.25Vo

25.88P/o

56.2396

300

AilSWERC}(ITC[S

0-5 years

6-10 years

10+ years

TOTAL

54

81

L76

313 (313 anntered)

Page 162

09/14/2021 Item No.17.



II\\ ET

5. Are you a City of Folsom:

Answered: 333 Skipped: 0 Left Hank I

Resident

Business Ouner

Live elsewtrere
btrt work in

Folsorn

Other

0 100 200

f Responses

AilSWERCHOICES

Resident

Business Olrner

Live ebewhere but work in Folsom

Other

TOTAL

300

RESFoilffii

83.999o

7"3OVo

3.93%

4.zLo/o

299

26

L4

15

356 (333 an*tered)

Page 163

09/14/2021 Item No.17.



Park and Facility Naming Questionnaire: Results

Summary= Additional Comments Provided by Questionnaire
Participants

r Additional comments were voluntary; a total of 122 comments were provided

- Question 1:73 comments
- Question 2: 4 comments
- Question 3: 23 comments
- Question 4: 6 comments
- Question 5: 16 comments
- Uncategorized comments: 16

r Question 1 Summary: What Should the City's Parks/Facilities be Named After?

- Living lndividual/Family: 10

- Deceased lndividual: 5

- Site-Specific Characteristics/History: 1 3

- Donor: 6

- Not Government Official/Councilmember: 36
- Other: 23

r Question 2 Summary: lf named after an individual, should the park/facility name reflect the entire name
or last name only?

- Full Name: 3

- Last Name Only: 0
- Other: 1

Page 164

09/14/2021 Item No.17.



Park and Facility Naming Questionnaire: Results

Summary: Additional Comments Provided by Questionnaire
Participants

- continued -r Question 3 Summary: Should an existing park or facility be renamed if it would provide financial
resources that could be used for unfunded parks?

- Yes: 1

-No:7
- Other: 15

r Question 4 Summary: What would be a reasonable waiting period after an elected/appointed official
leaves office/term to have a park or facility named after them?

- 0-5 years: 0
- 6-10 years: 0
_ 10+ years: 2
- Other: 4

Page 165

09/14/2021 Item No.17.



IPark and Facility Naming Questionnaire: Res Its

Additional Comments: Question 1

What Should the City's Parks/Facilities be Named After?
I support naming the new park on Mangini Parkway, Nancy Atchley Park. The Folsom Telegraph featured her, and her long, and continuing
commitment to families in Folsom this week.

Big advocate for site specific names

I recommend any written guidelines be high level & general to allow for good judgment in naming new parks on a case by case basis.
Regarding question 1, I think it is vital, when possible, to honor those after whom the park is being named with the experience of that happening
while they are stillwith us to enjoy the celebration.

Open polls should decide the name so the public who will pay for and use the park have the chance to name it instead of it being decided
unilaterally by people that won't set foot in the park after it's opening ceremony.

Let the public decide

Stop naming parks after people and especially political figures. Not everyone agrees with their views and the things they support and did.

Never again have a facility named after a sitting council person. Disgusting.

I believe it is a mistake to arbitrarily name a park or facility just because they were elected to City Council, most are named and recognized as
males. Women not even con- sidered.! With all of the grief the City Gave Roger Gaylord he should a park named after him.

Do not name parks after elected/appointed officials just because your job is mayor does not mean you are special. Find names of people in
town that have achieved some- thing amazing or have sacrificed something to make the community better.

Please recognize that naming a park after the Nisenan people is not a historical name, as the Nisenan people are still alive and active. Please at
least take their opinions into consideration when naming parks on what is their ancestral land, and offer their land back to them whenever possible.

Shouldn't name anything after current council members. Like the Steve Miklos aquatic center. Ridiculous

Its a great ci$. I don't think Park naming conventions are going to change that. Name all parks with descriptions of that park with sponsors or
whatever else. le: lntel Splash Pad Park or Costco Castle Park.

Page 166

09/14/2021 Item No.17.



Additional Gomments: Question
1

- continued -
Do not name parks or facilities after elected officials....ever!! Changing names to all the Miklos council was terrible.Those places already had
names! Let residents nominate choices

It would help if the residents had a say in the naming of a park.... maybe a survey could be sent out with the top 3 choices or something like
that, so people are give the opportunity to provide input.

There should be pubic [sic] commenUinpuUnominations with regard to naming.

Stop naming things after outgoing city council members! And get their names off of the things that were changed a couple years ago. Unless
they did something absolutely remarkable for the city, this is just a masturbatory effort by narcissists. Effing ridiculous. They don't deserve it.

The PCA gravel plant was started and run by Frank Brugger. lt was the largest employer of the fair oaks and Folsom area . The Pacific Coast
aggregate plant was at the old Fair oaks bridge on the American river

I don't think any park should be named after an individual person no matter what their contribution. Options should be limited to natural
characteristics, such as Poppy Park, or Oak Park. Any person who contributes to the city should be able to have a plaque at the park, but only if
thev are inclined to do so.
Parks should not be named after anyone. Only matter of time in future where someone does not like it or the person named after gets accused
of something. Make it easy for our legal systems

No parks named after elected/appointed people!

Maybe no more parks named after people who owned people, or with names that are objectively offensive.

Please rename all parks & facilities that are currently named after city council members, it makes me livid to see "steve Mikilos Aquatic Center
Are you kidding me? Just rename it back to the original "Folsom Aquatic Centef'." lt's embarrassing and a shame that Folsom has done this.
There are exceptions of course to an individual who has dedicated his entire life and made a positive impact on the community (such as Ernie
Sheldon). but Steve Mikilos and Andv Morin? Reallv? I don't qet it.
Please rename the Aquatic Center!!!!

I think that it would be nice to go back to our gold rush history and name more parks after founding families or individuals that contributed to
the growth of our city. I really feel that parks should not be named after current or very recent council members or city employees. The best
option would be to name parks after distinctive natural ele- ments found in our city such as the blue oaks. We are "distinctive by nature".

Page 167

09/14/2021 Item No.17.



Additional Comments: Question
1

- continued -
Parks should not be named after politicians. They should be named after locals who will actually use and love the parks. No one will love the park
more than pets or children.
Do not name any other city parks or locations after current or recent city employees. lt is very poor taste. There are so many other options. Also,
no names of people so that the city does not have to pay later if someone is found to be in poor standing, causing a renaming. Nobody calls
any of the city locations by the names of people they are named after.

The recent re-naming of all our resources to city counsel members was ridiculous, and completely self serving.

It is appalling that our amenities, parks, sports complexes, and aquatic center are named for city council members. They did nothing
extraordinary. Unlike the Lincoln Memo- rial.

Please stop naming parks and City buildings after Council members. What was wrong with Folsom Aquatic Center or Folsom Sports Complex?

Current park naming guidelines seem to be working well. Not sure why they should be changed; but if they are changed, it would seem
appropriate to also consider the geographic area as well as the street and/or tract associated with the park.

Politicians should only receive the honor for contributions to the park system or community not simply due to their service on the council.

Make sure its something people can pronounce.

Please do not name after individuals. Sponsored Companies would be fine for a termed period.

Please don't name places after living individuals (Consider Bill Cosby for instance, once popular then a felon) Please also avoid City Council
members because they were doing the service they signed up for and they don't need a facility named for them in perpetuity. lf it is done just
a last name onlv.
Parks are not people. Stop naming them after people. lnstead. Donate a plaque that says in memory of.

Please stop naming parks/buildings after city council members. lt seems extremely egomaniacal, as if they need
to olorifu themselves.
I Don't think that because someone is a politician they should have something named after them. lf a person has made significant contributions
to the city then perhaps but just being a politician, no.

Page 168

09/14/2021 Item No.17.



Additional Gomments: Question
1

Namins a park that reflects its history is more appropriate;r?"3#:fjjlgsg Jn o""or" controversiat and often require renamins due to
conflicts.
stop naming parks after city council members.

Parks should not be named after people, alive or dead, nor should they be named after benefactors. Parks should be named after botanical
elements or topography. To name parks after people shows a lack of understanding of the purpose of park settings.

Parks should be only named after businesses that are localto Folsom.

I really love the idea of park names that are more attuned to their natural surroundings than people. However, I love the fact that we have a
Sheldon park in Folsom that pays tribute to a man that was truly a leader in our community. ll don't think parks should be named after elected
officials, in office or deceased.
Unless an individual pays for a park, I am not in favor of using anyone's name on a park or any other
orrblic buildino or nlace.
Naming after living individuals or businesses is not representative of the type of town Folsom is. Money and political clout should not be a factor
I don't think parks or facilities should be named after elected officials. lF a Folsom resident contributes a significant amount to help the
community they should be consid- ered but not elected officials.

Consider naming a particular ball field/soccer field after a family Consider historical names that were key to the region .

I\/lr ref nnl fnrnot nr rr hietnnr

Elected officials simply make decisions on how to use public funds. They should not receive perpetual recognition because he/she was elected
Naming a park for him/her is political cronyism and should never occur. Unfortunately, that is not the Folsom practice

I like the "old" names such as Folsom Aquatic Center, Folsom Sports Complex, etc. I see no need to name these things after individuals. Using
the word "Folsom" in the title such as Folsom Sports Complex gives to the charm of the city and ownership to the people.

I don't agree to naming parks after city officials unless they are donors of funds or land. Also if parks are named after donors there should be a
sign in the park stating that. All current parU pool named after city officials should be removed and renamed

We should look at renaming current parks etc. that are named for current living residents. Not all are fully
supported as deserving.
No facility should be named for living individuals, particularly elected officials.

Page 169

09/14/2021 Item No.17.



Additional Comments: Question
1

ats tsli ts t t rtel
I think the elected officials of this town are full of themselves (Miklos to name an example), to name sites after themselves, as if they single
handedly created the site. lf you want to place a plaque on the site, fine, but to name something after one personlfamily, seems self-serving.
Especially if your hands are out for money to rename the park at the next best offer. Concentrate on the stupid road system (Remember Bob
Holderness cancelling the Oak Ave Parkway Circle around Folsom?).
Not a fan of naming folks after people... especially politicians. Nobody is perfect, and leads to more problems than it is worth. That being said, if a
private individual/company wants to fund the buiHing of a park, they can name it whatever they want.

Folsom's tag line on our welcome sign is "distinctive by nature" so it would be nice if the parks were named
after things in nature! Names should reflect the awesome history of Folsom , and NOT names of politicians or
city council members!!
Would prefer no politicians, but can name after others who have served community and passed away. Also those who have given lives in
service of country and community. Thorough background checks should be done to avoid embarrassment from their backgrounds that may
result in future renaming at expense to citv.
Parks should never be named after council members, e.g. Andy Morin Sports Gomplex and Steve Miklos Aquatic Center...especially active
council members. lt also cost the taxpayers money to replace the signs on the buildings, etc. The city should rename these facilities back to
their original names. They belong to Folsom and should be named as such.

Parks should never be named after elected
officials.
Prefer park names that refer to historical events and people or to donors and city staff who make significant contributions to parks. Not elected
officials.
I don't mind city council member names, they
work hard
Naming parks or facilities for city council members is insulting to the taxpaying community. Sort of like naming a school after the
Principal...honored for doing your paid Job??

Given how sensitive our culture has become, naming parks after people is likely to be an issue when "cancel culture" strikes. People are being
canceled for minor comments taken out of context from years ago. While corporate sponsorship is good money, having parks named after
companies detracts from the smalltown vibe of Folsom. lt also implies that the City (ie votes, major decisions) can be bought. Stick with
geographic names- not problematic and to remember.
Please stop naming parks after living government officials. lt's icky. Even ickier than naming them after advertisers -- at least there the transaction
is obvious.
To have a park named after an individual or family while they are alive is an honor that should be celebrated while they are here with us. I

believe that parks should also be named after deceased people, but our city should recognize people while alive, if possible.

Page 170

09/14/2021 Item No.17.



Additional Gomments: Question
1

- continued -
Naming parks after people is always a risk. There will always be someone that person has offended or something that person has done
that not everyone agrees with. I don't think facilities should have people's names at all. This will avoid any "cancel culture " thoughts.

Please stop naming parks after individuals and families. lt's obnoxious. lf you must name parks after someone, please wait until they are dead
and only use their last name. No one wants a parked named something like "shelden B Coppersmith Regional Park"

The o [sic] be free of potential controversy please do not name after an individual or family.

Focus should be on names from history, not recent
ooliticians.
I like the idea of naming the park after someone who has contributed greatly tb the city in terms of service. I don't like the idea of the selection
becoming too politicized. lf that will be an issue or become an issue then I thinking naming it after site-specific characteristics is a great
method as well and I think it should be a combination of both when looking at our parks.

I do not believe parks and facilities should be named after families or individuals, especially not public officials. I

love the creative names!
I'm not sure why this is an issue. There nothing wrong with how parks are currently named.

lndividuals may bring controversy or shame even years after being deceased. Think Geothe park and the renaming after it was
determined he supported eugenics.

Stop this ridiculous tend of naming sites after current and past city council members and appointed/elected officials, unless they made
significant contributions to the site that bears their name AND they are deceased, e.g. Ernie Sheldon.

Do Not use developers names who will claim they donated park land. Give preference to historical persons who were instrumental in
Folsom's early development.
Site-specific names for parks will be the best.

Page 171

09/14/2021 Item No.17.



Park and Facility Naming Questionnaire: Results

Additional Comments: Question 2
lf named after an individual, should the park/facility name

reflect the entire name or last name only?

Regarding question 2, the entire name is fine because users will abbreviate it to the last name (Amos P Caitlin Park is generally called
"Caitlin Park." The Ernie Sheldon Youth Sports Park is generally called "Sheldon Park." Handy Family Park is generally called "Handy Park,
etc.)
lfs okay to use the person's full name since we will abbreviate it to probably just their last name such as Davies, Sheldon,
Econome, for example.
Also if the name were ambiguous "1.e., Smith" then a full name would be appropriate.

To#2 and #4, I don't think parks should be named after people, particularly not government
officails nor businesses.

Page 172

09/14/2021 Item No.17.



Park and Facility Naming Questionnaire: Results

Additional Gomments: Question 3
Should an existing park or facility be renamed if it would

provide financial resources that could be used for unfunded
ntrke,2

No more builder slush funding

lwould not like a park to be renamed after a donor/business. However, a plaque at the Park giving recognition is ok. For example, Lembi Park
sponsored/supported by lntel. lt is much easier to have the park named after an area in terms of locating the park for residents ie Briggs Ranch
park is near Briggs Ranch development. This is helpful when trying to locate when attending games etc.

Don't name park or building after someone who paid for it or gave the most.

Number 3 -only if not named after an
individual.
Renaming for $ could be a possibility if there was a time frame. Too often would cause confusion. $ for upkeep maintenance not necessarily
unfounded parks.
Just don't name parks for corporate donations with corporate names. That would ruin the
eharm nf Fnlsnm
For #3, I'd say this is touchy subject due to integrity.

Re-naming well established parks and facilities after recently active city officials gives off various wrong impressions about
the citv and our oarks.
I am ok with renaming the rodeo arena if it provides financial resources for the city and its parks. That is the only one that makes sense.

dont rename
thinqs.
Your examples of parks being renamed does not apply to these parks. Those stadiums offer sponsorship contracts for a specific amount of
years. These parks that are al- ready named were probably done so because of a significant contribution to that specific project to be
completed.
Rather than the whole park being renamed, it can be more so extended. For example, instead of renaming the entire title "kemp park" it could
be "kemp park sponsored by 'x' company"

Page 173

09/14/2021 Item No.17.



Additional Gomments: Question
3

- continued -
Any naming after a donor should only be of the donor is donating over 25Yo of the project. For corporate donors it should be 50%

lf renamed to provide support for unfunded parks it should only be named after a Folsom based entig - ex. lntel Park, Visconti Park. lf
named after an elected official the park name should be put up to a city wide vote.

ln the question above you provided an example of sponsored parks for names. I do not think a company nor product should be used to name a
park.
lf there are to be "naming rights" for dollars, then I would think the contribution would need to be VERY significant to the completion of an
r rnfl rnded/r rnderfr rnderl nark
Leave the parks that are already named alone. Only new parks should be considered named after someone who donates alot of money or a
corporation "intel park"
No existing parks should be
rlrnamerl

I don't think a park named after a person should be renamed if someone pays. But one with a random name yes.

Great for parks to be named for people who exemplifu public service and community service. lf that also coincides with contributing money,
thats fine, but people shouldnt be able to buy park naming without contributingbin other ways to the community. We need to be thoughtful
about what we are rewarding and who we are lifting up as role models.

Re question 3, a park named for someone should not be renamed for money unless that person has brought dishonor on their name. A
sponsored name will cause the public confusion in finding the park when a new sponsor takes over.

Please no corporate named parks, we are a smalltown of neighbors, not
nnrnnralinnc
I also feel that we should NOT name parks after companies like stadiums

Page 174

09/14/2021 Item No.17.



Park and Facility Naming Questionnaire: Results

Additional Comments: Question 4
What would be a reasonable waiting period after an
elected/appointed official leaves office/term to have

a park or facility named after them?

Question for to me is meaningless. lf someone has a profound impact on the city after serving two years six years or 10 years in the city wants
to recognize them, then the city should.

Sheldon Park that was named for Ernie Sheldon while he was an active civic leader. Also, the Aquatic Center & Sports Complex were named
while Steve Miklos and Andy Morin were in office. lf we need to name facilities something other than "park", "cente/'or "complex" then I suggest
it not happen until the individual has been out of office 10+ years or passed away i.e. Jack Kipp or Ken Grossfeld. lt doesn't look good when
the individual is serving the community and has something named for them.

I don't like question 4. lt wasn't mentioned in question 1 as an option.

#4 Should have a "neve/'option Appointed officials can be polarizing. lts setting the
stage for discontent

Public servants are NOT eligible for 50 years!

The "reasonable waiting period" I think also depends on length of service to the
city and their age.

Page 175

09/14/2021 Item No.17.



Park and Facility Naming Questionnaire: Results

Add itional Comments: U ncategorized

We need more unique parks like Castle Park, there are too many boring cookie cutter parks that all look the same.

Please provide funding to enhance Ed Mitchell Park. Also, bathrooms at Castle Park and BT
Collins. Thank you!

Please don't spend our tax money on new parks that will be invaded by illegal campers and we won't be able to use again

lnclude a unique facility/park that those with ADA limitations
could enjoy.

Looking forward to the new park next to Mangini Ranch Elementary!

Your questions are directed towards naming parks after individuals. After your 1st question You don't leave room for other options. What if
the residents of this city don't want that?

I know some people want Negro Bar renamed, saying it is derogatory in today's world. I think it is a historical name but, am fine w/ updating the
name if the majority voted to change it.

I live in
Orannevalc
Update Sheldon park, it hasn't had any updates since inception.

Sponsorship of parks by local businesses to help fund park improvements. Parks should NOT be
a "wish list" items.

lf branding is allowed if it increases funding, I would consider allowing trails to be branded too.

WHY ISN'T OUR PARK ON BROADSTONE PARKWAY & CARPENTER HILL GETTINGANYATTENTION? THE PARK SITE HAS BEEN
THERE SINCE AT LEAST 2003, AND NUMEROUS NEW PARKS HAVE BEEN OPENED IN THE INTERIM, LEAVING US WITH JUST A
WEED PATCH!!!
I do not appreciate the expanding nepotism and "ol'boy network" that exists in Folsom. lt appears disingenuous to the regular citizens who pay
taxes and contribute in their own way to the community. lt is known now, city council members get a park named after them; it makes for an
unfortunate quid pro quo arrangement, it is on it's face and lm amazed that the deciding bodies think or have thought in the past this was a
good idea. The rules need to be significantly tighter & involve the community

Page 176

09/14/2021 Item No.17.



IPark and Facility Naming Questionnaire: Res Its

Additional Gomments : U ncategortzed
- continued -

We don't call any of the parks by their names because my kids and I can't remember them. lfs a nice idea to name them for people, but kinda
frustrating in practice for my family.

First save our parks by cleaning up the meth needles, crack pipes, spray paint, batteries, shopping carts, trash, human waste and other
paraphernalia left behind by the folks you've allowed to stay there and trash our parks.

Just don't rename existing parks if pressured by the cancel culture.

Page 177

09/14/2021 Item No.17.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 178

09/14/2021 Item No.17.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re rt

MEETING DATE: 9n41202r

AGENDA SECTION: New Business

SUBJECT: Ordinance No. 1317- An Ordinance of the City of Folsom
Amending Section 16.16.120(D) of the Folsom Municipal
Code Pertaining to Extension of Tentative Subdivision Maps
(Introduction and First Reading)

FROM: Community Development Department

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Introduce and hold first reading of Ordinance No. I3l7 - An Ordinance of the City of Folsom
Amending section I6.16.120(D) of the Folsom Municipal Code Pertaining to Extension of
Tentative Subdivision Maps.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

On August 27,2021, Elliott Homes submitted an application for a code amendment to
modifu Section 16.16.120(D) of the Folsom Municipal Code to make it consistent with State

law relative to map extensions. State law allows local jurisdictions to extend subdivision
maps up to six years from the date of approval, while the Folsom Municipal Code limits the
extension to three years.

POLICY / RULE

Pursuant to Section 2.12 of the City Charter, enactment of, or amendments to, an ordinance is
a legislative act requiring approval by the City Council.

ANALYSIS

Prior to 1996, Government Code Section 66452.6(e) permitted map extensions for a period

or periods not exceeding a total of three years. Folsom Municipal Code section 16.16.120,

1

Page 179

09/14/2021 Item No.18.



which implements Government Code section 66452.6(e), has not been updated since the

1996 amendment that allows map extension for up to six years. As a result, while State law
presently allows the City to grant up to six years of extensions, the Folsom Municipal Code

limits the City to granting up to three years.

Proposed Revision

16.16.120D Time Limit of Extensions. The time at which the tentative map expires may be

extended by the planning commissionfor a period not exceeding a total of 3 fyears.

The Subdivision Map Act, specifically California Government Code Section 66452.6(e),

allows the City, upon application by the subdivider, to extend the life of a tentative map for a

period or periods not exceeding a total ofsix years:

(e) Upon application of the subdivider filed prior to the expiration of the approved or
conditionally approved tentative map, the time at which the map expires pursuant to
subdivision (a) may be extended by the legislative body or by an advisory agency authorized

to approve or conditionally approve tentative maps for a period or periods not exceeding a

total of six years...

The purpose of this update is to conform Folsom Municipal Code section16.16.I20(D) to the

current version of Government Code section 66452.6(e). Staff has been approached by
multiple members of the development community who have stated that Folsom's limitation
to one three-year extension puts them at a competitive disadvantage to development in
adjacent jurisdictions which allow up to six years of extension, consistent with State law.

Should the proposed code amendment be approved, individual applicant's wishing to extend

their subdivision maps will still go through a public process which will require both Planning

Commission and City Council approval to extend the life of a subdivision map.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

No financial impact is anticipated with approval of the Code Amendment.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

The action is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act pursuant to section

I 5061 (bX3) (Review for Exemption).

ATTACHMENT

Ordinance No. 1317 - An Ordinance of the City of Folsom Amending Section 16.16.120(D)
of the Folsom Municipal Code Pertaining to Extension of Tentative Subdivision Maps
(Introduction and First Reading)

2
Page 180

09/14/2021 Item No.18.



Submitted,

PAM JOHNS
Community Development Director

JPage 181

09/14/2021 Item No.18.



ORDINANCE NO. 1317

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF'FOLSOM AMENDING
SECTION 16.16.120(D) OF'THE FOLSOM MUNICIPAL CODE

PERTAINING TO EXTENSION OF TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAPS

The City Council of the City of Folsom does hereby ordain as follows:

SECTION 1 PURPOSE

The purpose of this Ordinance is to amend Section 16.16.120(D) of the Folsom
Municipal Code to conform with the Subdivision Map Act (Government Code Section
66a52.6(e)) that, upon application of the subdivider filed prior to the expiration of the approved
or conditionally approved tentative map, the time at r,vhich the map expires may be extended by
the legislative body or by an advisory agency authorized to approve or conditionally approve
tentative maps for a period or periods not exceeding a total of six years.

SECTION 2 AMENDMENT TO CODE

Section I6.16.120(D) of the Folsom Municipal Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

16.16.120 Extensions.

D. Time Limit of Extensions. The time at which the tentative map expires may be extended

by the planning commission for a period not exceeding a total of 6 years.

SECTION 3 SCOPE

Except as set forth in this Ordinance, all other provisions of the Folsom Municipal Code
shall remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 4 NO MANDATORY DUTY OF CARE

This Ordinance is not intended to and shall not be construed or given effect in a manner
that imposes upon the City or any officer or employee thereof a mandatory duty of care towards
persons and property within or without the City, so as to provide a basis of civil liability for
damages, except as otherwise imposed by law.

SECTION 5 SEYERABILITY

Ifany section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase in this Ordinance or any part thereof
is for any reason held to be unconstitutional, invalid, or ineffective by any court of competent
jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the validity or effectiveness of the remaining portions
of this Ordinance or any part thereof. The City Council declares that it would have passed each

Ordinance No. 1317
Page I of2

Page 182

09/14/2021 Item No.18.



section irrespective of the fact that any one or more section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase
be declared unconstitutional, invalid, or ineffective.

SECTION 6 EFFECTIVE DATE

This Ordinance shall become effective thirty (30) days from and after its passage and
adoption, provided it is published in full or in summary within twenty (20) days after its adoption
in a newspaper of general circulation in the City.

This Ordinance was introduced and the title thereof read at the regular meeting of the City
Council on
Council on

City of Folsom, State of California, this _ day of
vote:

AYES

202I, and the second reading occurred at the regular meeting of the City
2021.

On a motion by Council Member seconded by Council Member
the foregoing Ordinance was passed and adopted by the City Council of the

2021by the following roll-call

NOES:

ABSENT

ABSTAIN

Councilmember(s):

Councilmember(s):

Councilmember(s):

Councilmember(s):

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Ordinance No. l3l7
Page2 of2 Page 183

09/14/2021 Item No.18.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 184

09/14/2021 Item No.18.



Book 2 Page 78

Folsom Public Financing Authority

June 8,2027

Meetinq Minutes

Joint Folsom Gitv Council, Folsom Redevelopment Successor Agencv, Folsom Public
Financinq Authoritv. South of 50 Parkins Authoritv, and Folsom Ranch Financins

Authoritv Meetins
June 8,2021

GALL TO ORDER:

The joint City Council / Redevelopment Successor Agency / Public Financing Authority / Folsom South
of 50 Parking Authority / Folsom Ranch Financing Authority meeting was called to order al8:52 p.m. in
City Council Chambers, 50 Natoma Street, Folsom, California, with Mayor Mike Kozlowski presiding.

ROLL GALL: Council/ Board Members: Rodriguez, Aquino, Ghalamcherla, Howell,
Kozlowski

CONSENT CALENDAR:

19. Approval of the March 23, 2021 Joint City Council / Successor Agency / Public Financing
Authority / Folsom South of 50 Parking Authority / Folsom Ranch Financing Authority Meeting
Minutes

20. Receive and File the City of Folsom, the Folsom Redevelopment SuccessorAgency, the
Folsom Public Financing Authority, the Folsom Ranch Financing Authority, and the South of 50
Parking Authority Monthly lnvestment Reports for the Month of March 2021

Motion by Vice Mayor Sarah Aquino, second by Councilmember Kerri Howell to approve the
Gonsent Galendar.
Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Cou nci l/boardmem ber(s) :
Gouncil/boardmem ber(s) :

Gou nci l/boardmem ber(s) :

Cou nci l/boardmember(s):

Rodriguez, Aquino, Ghalamcherla, Howell, Kozlowski
None
None
None

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the joint City Council / Redevelopment Successor
Agency / Public Financing Authority / Folsom South of 50 Parking Authority / Folsom Ranch Financing
Authority, the meeting was adjourned to the regular City Council meeting at 8:53 p.m.

DRAFT - Not fficial until approved by the City Council.Page 185

09/14/2021 Item No.19.



Book 2 Page79
Folsom Public Financing Authority

June 8,2027

SUBMITTED BY:

Christa Freemantle, City Clerk/Board Secretary

ATTEST

Mike Kozlowski, Mayor/Board Chair

DMFT - Not fficial until approved by the City Council.Page 186

09/14/2021 Item No.19.



Book2 Page 80

Folsom Public Financing Authodty
Jtne 22,2027

Meeting Minutes

Joint Folsom Citv Council / Folsom Public Financinq Authoritv
June 22.2021

CALL TO ORDER:

The joint City Council / Public Financing meeting was called to order at 7:25 p.m. in City Council
Chambers, 50 Natoma Street, Folsom, California, with Mayor Mike Kozlowski presiding.

ROLL CALL:

Councilmembers Present: Sarah Aquino, Vice Mayor
YK Chalamcherla, Councilmember
Kerri Howell, Councilmember
Rosario Rodriguez, Councilmember
Mike Kozlowski, Mayor

Councilmembers Absent: None

Participating Staff: City Manager Elaine Andersen
City Attorney Steve Wang
City Clerk Christa Freemantle
Finance Director/CFO Stacey Tamagni

NEW BUSINESS:

13. Folsom Public Financing Authority Water Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2021

i. Resolution No. 10656 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom Relating to the
Folsom Public Financing Authority Water Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2021 and
Approving the Form of and Authorizing the Execution and Delivery of a2021 lnstallment
Purchase Contract in Connection therewith, and Authorizing Certain other Actions Related
thereto

ii. Resolution No. 21-074-PFA - A Resolution of the Governing Board of the Folsom Public
Financing Authority Authorizing the lssuance of Folsom Public Financing Authority Water
Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2021 in a Principal Amount not to Exceed $9,200,000 and
Approving the Forms of and Authorizing the Execution and Delivery of a2021 lnstallment
Purchase Contract, a 2021 lndenture and an Escrow Agreement, and Authorizing Certain other
Actions Related thereto

CFO/Finance Director Stacey Tamagni made a presentation

DRAFT- Not fficial until approved by the City Council.Page 187

09/14/2021 Item No.20.



NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Book 2 Page 81

Folsom Public Financing Authority
Jvne 22,2027

Motion by Councilmember Kerri Howell, second by Councilmember Rosario Rodriguez to
approve Resolution No. 10656.
Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES: Councilmember(s): Aquino, Ghalamcherla, Howell, Rodriguez, Kozlowski
NOES: Gouncilmember(s): None
ABSENT: Gouncilmember(s): None
ABSTAIN: Councilmember(s): None

Motion by Gouncil/Boardmember Kerri Howell, second by Council/Boardmember Rosario
Rodriguez to approve Resolution No. 21-074-PFA.
Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES: Gouncil/Boardmember(s): Aquino, Ghalamcherla, Howell, Rodriguez,
Kozlowski

Gouncil/Boardmember(s): None
Gouncil/Boardmember(s): None
Council/Boardmember(s): None

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the joint City Council / Public Financing Authority, the
meeting was adjourned to the regular City Council meeting at 7:30 p.m.

SUBMITTED BY:

Christa Freemantle, City ClerUBoard Secretary

ATTEST

Mike Kozlowski, Mayor/Board Chair

DMFT- Not fficial until approved by the City CouncilPage 188

09/14/2021 Item No.20.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re ort

MEETING DATE: 9lt4l202l

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Receive and File the City of Folsom, the Folsom Redevelopment
Successor Agency, the Folsom Public Financing Authority, the

Folsom Ranch Financing Authority, and the South of 50 Parking
Authority Monthly Investment Reports for the Month of June

2021

F'ROM: Finance Department

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

The Finance Department recommends that the City Council receive and file the City of Folsom,
the Folsom Redevelopment Successor Agency, the Folsom Public Financing Authority, the
Folsom Ranch Financing Authority, and the South of 50 Parking Authority monthly
Investment Reports for the month of June 2021.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

Under the Charter of the City of Folsom and the authority granted by the City Council, the
Finance Director is responsible for investing the unexpended cash of the City Treasury. The
primary objectives of the City's investment policy are to maintain the safety of investment
principal, provide liquidity to meet the short and long-term cash flow needs of the City, and

eam a market-average yield on investments. The City's portfolio is managed in a manner
responsive to the public trust and is consistent with state and local laws and the City's
investment policy. The Finance Department hereby submits the investment reports for the

City of Folsom, the Folsom Redevelopment Successor Agency, the Folsom Public Financing
Authority, the Folsom Ranch Financing Authority, and the South of 50 Parking Authority for
the month of June 2021.

1

Page 189

09/14/2021 Item No.21.



POLICY / RULE

1. Section 3.30.010(a) of the Folsom Municipal Code states "the term 'city' shall
encompass the city of Folsom, the Folsom community redevelopment agency, and all
other agencies and instrumentalities ofthe city under either the direct or indirect control
of the city council, and this chapter regulates the investment of all moneys of those

agencies."

2. Section 3.30.030(0 of the Folsom Municipal Code states that "the city's chief
investment officer shall each month submit an investment report to the city council,
which report shall include all required elements as prescribed by California
Government code section 53646."

3. California Government Code, Sections 53601 through 53659 sets forth the state law
governing investments for municipal governments in California.

4. Section 3.30.020(9) of the Folsom Municipal Code states that*all city cash shall be

consolidated into one general bank account as set out in this code and invested on a
pooled concept basis. Interest earnings shall be allocated to all city funds and subfunds

according to fund and subfund cash and investment balance on at least a quarterly
basis."

ANALYSIS

Overview
The City has diversified investments in accordance with the City Investment Policy and

Government Code. The City of Folsom's total cash and investments are invested on a pooled
basis as required by the Folsom Municipal Code.

The Portfolio Summary of the City's current report includes a 'oPooled Equity Section"
identiffing the Redevelopment Successor Agency's (RDSA) and Folsom Public Financing
Authority's (FPFA) portion of the investment pool. The RDSA and FPFA list these amounts

under "Cash" in their respective sections. Currently, the Folsom Ranch Financing Authority
(FRFA) has no funds invested in Pooled Equity.

City of Folsom

Total Cash and Investments
The following graph illustrates the City's monthly cash and investment balances for fiscal
years2}l7 through 202L Monthly fluctuations in cash and investments are the result oftypical
receipt of revenues less expenditures for operations, debt service, and capital improvements.
As of June 30, 2021, the City's cash and investments totaled $174,259,764; an increase of
$17,493,558 (11%) from June 30,2020.

2
Page 190

09/14/2021 Item No.21.



City of Folsom Total Cash and Investments
(Fiscal Year)

+zor7hs +2078/19 
-20r912o -2o20l2r

+2016,l17

JUI AUG SEP ocT

E
0

2

s170

s150

9130

Suo

S90

S70

The following chart shows the City's monthly cash and investment balances and percentage

change for Fiscal Year 2020-21 along with the yeuly dollar and percentage changes.

Total City Cash and Investments

Monthly
2020-21 Change 2019-20

Monthly
Change

Yearly $
Chanqe

Yearly oh

Chanqe

MARDECNOV ApnFE8JAN

Jul
Aug
sep
Oct
Nov
Dec
Jan
Feb

Mar
Apr
May
Jun

$ 148,832,109

$ 140,982,833

$ 136,560,020

$ 138,527,756

$ 132,111,422

s 143,343,763

s 157,682,958

s 156,040,724

$ 151,601,388

s 164,329,898

s 174,655,617

s 174,259,764

s 133,948,255

$ 129,657,395

$ 121,952,538

$ 122,996,173

$ 121,112,560

s 132,661,948

$ 145,156,622

$ 146,494,239

$ 139,814,364

$ 146,903,587

$ 156,511,919

$ 156,766,206

$ 14,883,854

$ 11,325,438

$ 14,607,482

$ 15,531,582

$ 10,998,862

$ 10,681,815

$ 12,526,336

$ 9,546,485

$ 11,787,024

s 17,426,311

$ 18,143,698

s 17,493,558

-3%

-6%

t%
-2%

10%

9%

l%
-5%

s%

7%

0%

-5%

-3%

t%
-5%

9%

rc%
-t%
-3%

8%

6%

0%

tt%
9%

t2%
t3%
9%

8%

9%

7%

8%

12%

12%

t1%

The City's projected cash needs for the next six months are sufficiently provided for by
anticipated revenues and the liquidity of its cash and investments. In addition, in accordance

with Section 3.30.020(c) of the Municipal Code, less than 50% of the City's total cash is
invested for a period longer than one year.

J
Page 191

09/14/2021 Item No.21.



To Maturltyas of June 3Or2O2r.

2-3 Yrs

9,210,396
5.0%

3-4 Yrs
9,664,67s

4-5 Yrs
1o,t7L,124

1-2 Yrs
L7,373,84t

o Dal/s
24,247,973

13.196

184-365 Days
8,443,346

4,6%

2-183 Days
7,617,665

4,L% 1 Day
98,095,394

53.1%

Investment Performance
The City's Portfolio Management Summary report for the month of June 2021ispresented in
Attachment 1 to this report. Portfolio investment earnings (including pooled equity earnings

for the RDSA and FPFA) for the three-month quarter ended June 30, 2021totaled $379,105.

The total rate of return of the investment portfolio for the same period was 0.81%.

The following graph illustrates the total dollar amount and allocation percentages for June 30,

2020 andJune 30, 2021. The percentages in this graph are based on book value.

4
Page 192

09/14/2021 Item No.21.



City of Folsom Portfolio Allocation

$120,000,000

$100,000,000

$E0,000,000

$60,000,000

$40,000,000

$20,000,000

$-
cash - Checking Money Markct Local

Govemment
lnvcatmcnt Pool

Certificatas of
Deposit

Corporat6 Bonds US Ag.nci€s Municipal Bond3

E June 30, 2020 City Portfolio lJune 30, 2021 City Portfolio

8.71'iI

21.68

i{B.$H.

Yf ieilr.orx It.s*,7.irv" .W

A detailed listing of the portfolio holdings as of June 30,2021is included in Attachment2to
this report.

The Local Government Investment Pool (LAIF) yield typically moves in the same direction as

market yields, but is less volatile, lagging somewhat behind market moves. This can be seen

in the chart on the next page, illustrating the historical monthly change in yield from July 2018

through June 2021for LAIF and two-year US Treasury securities. The effective rate of return
for the City Portfolio is also included.

The Federal Funds rate reached its post-2008 global economic downturn peak at 2.50Yo in
December 2018. The Federal Open Market Committee (FOMC) began lowering the rate in
July 2019, with three cuts resulting in the Federal Funds rate at 1.75% as of December 31,

2019. Due to the Covid-19 pandemic, the FOMC cut rates twice in March 2020, by 50 basis

points on March 3rd, and lYo onMarch 15th. The effect of these rate cuts was to push down
borrowing costs to help consumers and businesses handle the financial challenges posed by
the economic slowdown that resulted from the pandemic. The Fed has maintained these low
rates for nearly a yeffi and a half, and at the August 28 Jackson Hole Economic Policy
Symposium Fed Chairman Jerome Powell said'o...we will continue to hold the target range

for the federal funds rate at its current level until the economy reaches conditions consistent
with maximum employment, and inflation has reached 2 percent and is on track to moderately
exceed 2 percent for some time. We have much ground to cover to reach maximum
employment, and time will tell whether we have reached 2 percent inflation on a sustainable

basis". The "ground to cover" in this instance is nearly 7 million jobs still missing compared

with employment levels at the start of the pandemic, and although recent hiring numbers have

been strong, there is now uncertainty as to whether that can be maintained due to the surge of
covid infections from the Delta variant in many parts of the country.

5
Page 193

09/14/2021 Item No.21.



Yield Comparison
July 2018 - June 2021

3,000h

2,500h

2,00vo

1,500

l.00Vo

0.507o

0.00Yo

.se""qi.f+rt+e1r$C{,"trde-deltsr"rql$+rt+$

+I,AIF a-! ft frsy -_city

-.r4. -Ar\---
.v

-l\\

A listing of transactions for the fourth quarter of fiscal year 2021 is included in Attachment 3
to this report.

Fols om Redevelopment S uccessor Agency

Total Cash and Investments
The RDSA had total cash and invbstments of $10,43 5,754 as of June 30, 2021. This is an

increase of $432,222 (4%) since June 30,2020. The cash held by the RDSA is comprised of
city-held funds, as well as 2011 bond proceeds to be utilized for housing and non-housing
projects. These proceeds held by the Agency are broken out individually in the Portfolio
Management Summary in Attachment 1.

The following table and graph illustrate the monthly balances and their respective percentage

changes for the reporting period. Monthly fluctuations in cash and investments are the result

of typical receipt of revenues less expenditures for operations, debt service, and capital

improvements.

6
Page 194

09/14/2021 Item No.21.



Folsom Redevelopment Successor Agency

2020-2r
Monthly
Change 2019-20

Monthly
Change

Yearly $
Change

Yearly o/o

Change

Jul
Aug
Sep

Oct
Nov
Dec
Jan
Feb

Mar
Apr
May
Jun

-29%

0%

0%

0%

54%

0%
-7%

0%

0%

0%

4%

-29%

0%

0%

0%

s0%

0%
-7%

0%

0%

0%
-t%

-2%

-4%

-4%

-4%

-4%
-t%
-1%

-1%

-l%
-l%
-l%
4%

$ 10,002,863

s 7,059,737

$ 7,059,862

$ 7,056,132

$ 7,051,717

$ 10,861,946

$ 10,862,106

$ 10,077,418

$ 10,077,532

$ 10,039,788

$ 10,065,017

$ 10,435,754

$ 10,258,949

$ 7,325,874

$ 7,325,990

$ 7,326,077

$ 7,321,623

$ 11,003,048

$ I1,003,290

$ 10,190,327

$ 10,190,508

$ 10,158,753

$ 10,151,289

s 10,003,531

Q56,086)
Q66,137)
Q66,129)
Q69,944)
Q69,906)
(141,101)

(141, I 84)

(112,910)

(112,976)
(1 18,965)

(86,272)

432,222

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

s

Folsom Redevelopment Successor Agency Total Cash and Investments

$15,000,000

$10,000,000

$5,000,000

$0
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

tr 201E-19 r2019-20 f2020-2t

The RDSA's projected cash needs for the next six months are sufficiently provided for by
anticipated revenues and the liquidity of its cash and investments.

Investment Performance
The RDSA's Portfolio Management Summary report for the month of June 2021is presented

in Attachment 1. The RDSA's investment earnings for the three-month quarter ended June 30,

2021 totaledS20,529. The effective rate of return for the RDSA investment portfolio for the
same time period is 0.81%.

7
Page 195

09/14/2021 Item No.21.



Folsom Public Financing Authority

Total Cash and Investments
The FPFA cash and investments totaled $43,99I,025 as of June 30, 2021. This is a decrease

of 514,632,155 (25%) from June 30,2020. Monthly fluctuations in cash and investments are

the result of typical receipt of debt service repayment revenues and the subsequent debt service
expenditures. Additionally, on July 23,2020, Community Facilities DistrictNo. 10 (CFD No.
10) issued $6,394,000 in Special Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2020 that refunded the Series

2010 CFD No. 10 Special Tax Bonds held as investments in FPFA, thus reducing FPFA
investments by an additional $9,325,000. The Series 2020 Bonds are not held as investments

of FPFA. The following table and graph illustrate the monthly balances and their respective
percentage changes for the reporting period.

Folsom Public Financing Authority

2020-2t
Monthly
Change 2019-20

Monthly
Change

Yearly $
Change

Yeaiy o/o

Change

Jut
Aug
sep
Oct
Nov
Dec
Jan
Feb

Mar
Apr
May
Jun

4%

-28%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

$ s8,623,181

s 61,219,871

$ 43,955,323

s 43,845,768

$ 43,845,770

s 44,064,764

$ 44,064,765

$ 44,179,572

$ 44,085,165

$ 43,975,649

$ 43,97 5,651

$ 43,991,025

$ 68,442,988

$ 71,705,665

$ 60,112,114

$ 60,000,597

$ 60,001,190

$ 60,001,153

$ 60,001,161

$ 60,001,168

$ 60,001,130

$ s9,896,891

$ 59,896,893

$ 58,623,180

5%

-16%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

-2%

$ (9,819,807)

$ (10,485,794)

$ (16,156,790)

$ (16,154,828)

$ (16,155,420)

$ (15,936,389)

$ (15,936,395)

$ (15,821,596)

$ (15,915,966)

$ (15,921,242)

$ (15,921,242)

$ (14,632,155)

-14%

-15%

-27%

-27%

-27%

-27%

-27%

-26%

-27%

-27%

-27%

-25%

Folsom Public Financing Authorify Total Cash and fnvestments
$90,000,o00

s8o,ooo,000

$70,000,000

$60,ooo,00o

$s0,o00,000

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

112018-19 .20t9-20 .2020-21

$40,00o,ooo

8
Page 196

09/14/2021 Item No.21.



The FPFA's projected cash needs for the next six months are sufficiently provided for by
anticipated revenues and the liquidity of its cash and investments.

Investment Performance
The FPFA's Portfolio Management Summary report for the month of June 2021 is presented

in attachment 1. The FPFA's investment earnings for the three-month quarter ended June 30,

2021totaled$326,470. The effective rate of return for the FPFA investment portfolio for the

same time period is 3.00%.

Folsom Ranch Financing Authorily

Total Cash and Investments
The FRFA cash and investments totaled $95,845,000 as of June 30, 2021, an increase of
$24,305,000 from the prior year. This increase is due to the issuance of 512,925,000
Community Facilities District No. 23 (Folsom Ranch), Improvement Area I Local Obligations
on October 30,2020 and the issuance of $11,815,000 Community Facilities District No. 21

(White Rock Springs Ranch) Local Obligations on April 21,2021. The only other activity
within FRFA was the maturing of $435,000 of local obligations held by FRFA on September

1,2020.

The Authority's projected cash needs for the next six months are sufficiently provided for by
anticipated revenues and the liquidity of its cash and investments.

Investment Performance
The FRFA's Portfolio Management Summary report for the month of June 2021 is presented

in attachment 1. The FRFA's investment earnings for the three-month quarter ended June 30,

2021 totaled $1,071,595. The effective rate of return for the FRFA investment portfolio for
the same time period is 4.68%.

South of 50 Parking Authorily

Total Cash and Investments
The South of 50 Parking Authority cash and investments totaled $0 as of June30,202l

The Authority's projected cash needs for the next six months are sufficiently provided for by
anticipated revenues and the liquidity of its cash and investments.

Investment Performance
There is no investment activity for the South of 50 Parking Authority.

ATTACHMENTS

1. City of Folsom, Folsom Redevelopment Successor Agency, Folsom Public Financing
Authority, and Folsom Ranch Financing Authority Portfolio Management Summary
June202l

9
Page 197

09/14/2021 Item No.21.



2. Ci
3. Ci

ty of Folsom Portfolio Holdings as of June 30,2021
ty of Folsom Transaction Summary, Fourth Quarter of Fiscal Yeat 202t

Finance Director
Agency Finance Offrcer
Folsom Public Financing Authority Treasurer
Folsom Ranch Financing Authority Treasurer
South of 50 Parking Authority Treasurer

Submitted,

t0
Page 198

09/14/2021 Item No.21.



ATTACHMENT 1

Page 199

09/14/2021 Item No.21.



]tr(o]LSONJI

Gity of Folsom
Combined Gity of Folsom, Redevelopment

Successor Agency, FPFA & FRFA
Portfolio Summaries

June 30,2021

Face Anounu
SlErss

Book llllarket Drys to

50 Naloma Sl

Folsom, CA 95630

(916) 401-0080

Tc ot
Portfolio

Accrued

l.rtsr6tof Folsom
CBsh

Certificate Of Deposit

Corporate Bond

FHLB Bond

Lcal Government lnvesttnmt Psl
Money Martet
Municipal Bond

Total , Average

YTIII CGt
0,140%

2.355%

2.29A%

o.820%

0.328%

o.o10%

1.61996

2.9(I2,3:t5-00

8.138.0@.00
't3,530,mo @
2,(rco,fin00

114.W.255.24
4,475,776.73

an 7?5 axx) no

CoBt

2,902,335.00

8,138,000 00

13,547,590.00

2,000,oo0. o0

114,965,255-24

4,475,776.73

38.737.189.70

2,902,335.00

8,138,000.00

't3,536,938 99

2,000,ooo.o0

1 14,965,255.24

4,475,77673
3a ao6 106_49

2,902,335.O0

8,376,049.70

13,635,977 10

1,996,960.00

114,965,255.24

4,475,776.73

39.230.189.05

3A.9{}8.67

78,453.00

1,503.33

2s2.510.82

o.s25% t r!4,n5,365.97 t 184,766,145.67 $ 184,824,412.85 I 185,582,542.82 252 J 121,175.82

'|

62
881

1519

1

1

7'ts

1.57

4.41

732
108

62.23

2.42

20.96

{00.00

Book

Vslue

Book

Value

Booft

Value

94.26Yo

5.65Va

O.O7Vo

0.00%

Total Rate

of Rctum

%ot
Porffolio

U" ot

City of Folsom Cash and lnvestnents (*cft:ding ROSA, FPFA & FRFA atnounts)

Redevelopment Sucessor Agscy (included in RDSA lnvesfnent Report)

Public Financing Authoriiy (induded in PFA lnvestment Report)

Folsom Ranch Financing Authority (included in FRFA lnvestment Report)

Total Pool€d Equity

FaceAtrEunU
D^/^r,^l^-a6nl Succsssor vTuaad qhr*

$ 174,2s9,764.41
'10,435,750.03

128,898.4 1

$ 184,824412.85 t00.00%

Cash

Non-Housing 201 14 Prcceeds

Housing 20'l'l B Proceeds

Money Market

Total rAwage

1 130%

1 1304h

I 13)96

0.030%

0.8(x)%

o-01096

3.015%

0.o101,6

1,63u6

3,St1.571 86

2,591,295.00

4,512,477 17

Cost Value

3.331,577-86

2.591.295.00

4,512,877 17

3-74

CGt Value

128,890.41

101,9"19.36

Cost Value

0.19

95.845.000.00

Market

Value

llarket
Valus

Merk6t

Value

Days to
Mafrtrib

Accned
lnbflat

Accruod
IrtFrEl

A8cflrcd
lnteEl

3,331,577.86

2,591,295 00

4,5't2,677 17

3.78

Book

Value

128,898.41

101,919.36

3,331,5r/ 86

2,591,295.00

4,512,477 17

378

31 92

24.83

43.24

3

t 10136,751.81 S 10,4:15,753,81 $ 10,,1:t5J53.81 s 10,/l:15,753.81 s r00.00

Face AnDUnU
ShaB

DaFto
llllatufitY

128,898.41

101,919.36

43,760.207.O2 168.54

Days to
luaturitv

0.19 1 - 000

95,845,000.00 7539 1,402,692.9A 100-00

%of
PortblloFolsom Public Financino Authoritv YTMAGoSt

Cash

Money Market

Municipal Bond

Total , AYerags

Folsom RanchFinancinoAuthoritv YTM@cost
Money Market

Municipal Bond

Total t Avoiaga

128,898"41

1o1,919.36

o.19

95,845,000,00

4t!.

Facs AmounU

Sharaa

1

1

0.29

o.23

99.48

%ot
Portfolio

3.002% I ,8,C41,02r.73 I 43,991,024.ts f €,99t,024.79 I .8,991,024.79 271a $ ||16,16854 100.00

0.19

95,845,000.00

teTr*
4.53A6 g 95t{qoo0.l9 $ 96,84s,000.',19 3 95,E45,000.19 $ 95,845,000.19 7651 $ 1,404692-9E

t3

11
11

$ 1,861,039.83

$2Jq.82
1,43:t,008,77

Stacey Tamagni, Finance Date

2421

100-00

Page 200

09/14/2021 Item No.21.



ATTACHMENT 2

Page 201

09/14/2021 Item No.21.



City of Folsom

Portfolio Holdings
Portfolio Holdings for lnv. Report
Report Format: By Transaction
Portfolio / Report Group: City of Folsom

Group By: Security TyPe

Average By: Face Amount / Shares
As of 6/30/2021

D.|Gflptlon laauer
Coupon

R.!. FEce AmUSh!ru! 'h ol
Portrollo

0.000 902.335.001 0.49Wells FarooWells Fargo Cash
0.020 2.000.000.001 1.08Wells FarooWells Faroo Cash
0.014 2,902,335,001 1.57Sub Total / Average Cash

C€rllncal€ Of Depo6ll
Aooalachlan Communitv CU 3.2 212812022 Aooalachian Community CU 3.200 245.000,001 0.13

Belmont Savinos Bank 2.75 311412023 Belmont Savinqs Bank 2.750 246.000.001 0.13

Beneficial Bank 2.1 5 1011812022 Beneficial Bank 2.150 247.000 001 0 13

BMW Bank 2.100 247,ooo.ool 0.13

Centerstate Bank, NA 1.4 313012022 Centerstate Bank, NA 1.400 248,000 001 0.13

CIT Bank. NA 'l.05 312812022 CIT Bank, NA 1.050 248.000.001 0.,l3

Citizens Deoosit Bank of Arlinoton . lnc.3,1 81291 Citiz€ns DeDosit Bank of Arlington, lnc. 3.1 00 246.000,001 0.13

Discover Bank 2.250 247.000.001 0.13

East Bank 2 3 East Boston Savinos Bank 2.300 247,000.001 0 13

t-GU 3.5b 1U5t2023 Essential FCU 3.550 245.000.001 0.13

Famer's & Merchants Bank3.3 912712023 Farmer's & Morohants Bank 3.300 245.000 001 0.13

Flrst Bank of Hlshland Patk2.2 812312022 First Bank of Hiqhland Park 2.200 247.000.001 0.13

Greenstate Credit Union LS 2t2812022 Greenstate Credit Union 1.900 249,000.001 0.13

Jefferson Financial FCU 2.45 'l'll1ol2o22 Jefferson Financial FCU 2.450 245.000.001 0.13

Keesler FCU 3.05 8/30/2021 Keesler FCU 3.050 249,000.001 0.13

-

Medallion Bank 2.15 1011112022 Medallion Eank 2.150 247 1

Morsan Stanley Bank, NA 2.2712512024 Moroan Stanlev Bank. NA 2.200 247.000.001 0.13

orqan Stanley Private Bank, NA2.2711812024 Mordan Stanlev Private Bank. NA 2.200 247,ooo.ool 0.13

National Coooerative Bank, NA 3.4 1212112023 National Cooperative Bank, NA 3,400 245,000.001 0.13

Nsiohbors FCU 3.3 9l'19t2023 Neiqhbors FCU 3.300 245.000.001 0.13

Public Service CU 3.15 1012612021 Public Servlce CU 3.1 50 245.000.001 0.13

1.95 Ravmond James Bank, NA '1.950 247,ooo.ool 0.13

Sallle Mae Bank 2.6 411812022 Sallie Mae Bank 2.600 246,000.001 0.13

vnchronv Bank 2.400 240.000.001 0.13

Bank 1 45 10/1 ivnovus Bank 1.450 248.000.001 0.13

Third Federal Savings and Loan2712812021 Thkd Fed€ral Savinas and Loan 2.000 245.000.001 0.13

ll\A, FSB 2.28t16t2022 TIAA. FSB 2.200 247.000,00t 0.1 3

UBS Bank USA 2.9 41312024 UBS Bank USA 2.900 249,000.001 0.13

Uinla Countv Bank 2,6 211612023 Uinta County Bank 2.600 246,000.001 0.13

Vallev Strono CU 1.1 912012021 Vallev Strons CU 1.100 249,000.001 0.13

VisionBank of lowa 2.15 513112022 VisionBank of lowa 2.150 247.000.001 0.13

Wells Farqo National Bank West LV '1.9 112912023 Wells Faroo National Bank West LV 1.900 249.000,001 0.13

Wex Bank 1.4 41812022 Wex Bank 1 400 248,000.001 0.13

Sub Total / Av€rase Certlffcate Of Deposit 2.355 8.138,000.001 4.41

Corporale Sond

Bank of Amedca Com 0.8 212412026-22 Bank of Amerlca Coro 0.800 1,08

Bank of Montreal Slep7l30l2o25-21 Bank of Montreal '1.000 2.000,000.00 1.0€

2.6 Bank of NY Mellon 2.600 .000.000.00 054

Bank of NY Mellon 3.5 412812023 Bank of NY Mellon 3.500 1.000,000 00 0.54

Barclavs Benk PLC 3 14n72O23-22 Barclavs Bank PLC 3.000 1.08

MUFG 3.15 4t1t2022-22 MUFG Union Bank NA 3.150 1.000.000.00 0.54

Street State Stieet Cbrp 2.653 2,530,000.00 1.37

Wells Faroo & Co 2.625 712212022 Wellg Farqo & Co 2.825 1,000,000.00 0.54

& Co. Wells Faroo & Co. 3.069 1.000,000.00 0.54

2.310 1 7.32

FHLB Bond

FHLB 0,82 8t27t2025-21 FHLB 0.820 2.000,000.00 '1.0t

Page 202

09/14/2021 Item No.21.



Bond

Local Government lnvestment Pool

LAIF CIty LGIP AIF Citv 0.328 64.726.488.871 35,(X

LAIF FPFA LGIP LAIF FPFA 0.328 50.238.766.371 27.19
0.328 t 14.S65.255.241 62.23

Wells Fargo 0.010 1.130.'138.771 0.61

0.010 3.345.637.961 1.81Wells Faroo

0.010 4,475,776.731 2.42Total /

Alvord USD GOBg 1.062 8l'l 12025 \lvord USD GOBS 1.62 1.280.000.00 0.69

Beverlv Hille PFA Lease Rev 0.499 61112023 Beverlv Hills PFA Loase Rev 0.490 300.000.00 0.10

Beverlv HillE PFA LeaB€ Rev 0.7361112024 Bsverlv Hlllg PFA Lease Rev 0.730 300,000.00 0.16

CA St DWR Pwr Supp Rev 2 51112022 CA St DWR Pwr Suoo Rev 2.000 1.000.000.0( 0.54

CA St DWR Purr Suoo Rev 2 8l1nA22 CA St DWR Pwr SUoo Rev 2.000 1.000.000.00 0.54

Cabrlllo CCD 1.913 811t2021 Cebrlllo CCD 1.S13 225.000.0 0.1r

Cebrlllo CCD 1.s13 81112022 Cabrlllo CCD 1.0{3 230.000.00 o.12

Cal St Hlth Fac Fin Auth Rev 1.893 61112022 Cal St Hlth Fac Fin Auth Rev 1.893 1,000,000.00 0.54

Careon RDA SA TABs 2.992 21112022-17 Carson RDA SA TABs 2.992 100.q)0.0( 0_05

Carson RDASA TABS 0.909 8l'll2O22 larson RDASA TABs 0.909 400,000.0( 0.22

Carson RDASA TABs 0.981 81112023 Carson RDASA TAB3 0.981 300.000.0i 0.16

Carson RDASA TABS 1.188 81112024 Carson RDASA TABS 1.1 88 400.000.00 0.22

Carson RDASA TABs 1.288 81112025 Carson RDASA TABs 1.288 300,000.00 0.'t6

Cent. Contra Costa San Dist Rev. Bonds 2.96 9/1/20 Cent. Conlra Costa San Dist Rev. Bonds 2.960 235,000.0c 0.13

)itrus CCD GOBs 0.669 8/'l12024 Cltrus CCD GOBs 0.669 400.000.00 o.22

Cltrus CCD GOBs 0.819 81112025 Citrus CCD GOBS 0.819 400.000.00 o.22

Coasl CCD GOBs 1.975 81112023 Coast CCD GOBg 1.975 r^265.000.00 0.68

Colton USD o.7o2 El1 12023 Colton USD 0.702 1,000,000.00 0.54

Colton USD 0.882 8l 1 12024 Colton USD 0.882 1.000,000,00 0.54

CSU Revenue Bonds 0.685 11n12424 CSU Revenue Bonds 0.685 500,000.00 o.27

CSU Revenue Bonds 2.982 1 1 csu Revenue Bonds 2.582 300.000.00 0.16

Davis RDA-SA TAB9 1.68 91112021 Davls RDA-SA TABs 1.680 1.200.000.00 0.65

Davls RDA-SA TABS 1.7251112022 Davls RDA-SATABS 1.720 1.225.000. 0.66

Davis RDA-SA TABs 1.75 91112023 Davis RDA-SA TABs 1.750 625,000.00 0.34

Dixon USD 0.953 81112025 Dixon USD 0.953 100.000.00 0.

Folsom Cordova USD lmp Dlsl2210hl2021 Folsom Cordova USD lmp Dist 2 2.000 1 75.000.00 0.0s

Folsom Cordova USD lmo Dlsl221ol1l2022 Folsom Cordovs USD lmo Dist 2 2.000 160.000.00 0.0€

Folsom Cordova USD lmo Disl2210l'll2023 Folsom Cordova USD lmo Dist 2 2.000 165,000.00 0.0s

Folsom Cordova LJSD lmD Disl22101112024 Folsom Cordova USD lmo Dist 2 2.000 1.000.000.00 0.54

Folsom Cordova USD lmp Disl2210l'112025 Folsom Cordova USD lmp Dist 2 2.000 1.040.000.0c 0.56

Gilrov USD 1.721 81112021 Gilrov USD 1.721 320.000.00 0.17

Hiohland RDA-SA TABs 2.25 21112022 Hiohland RDA-SA TABS 2.250 3S0,000.00 o.21

lmoariel CCD 1.87 4 81 1 12021 lmoerial CCD 1.674 200-000.00 0.tt
-A Cntv RDA Ref Auth 2.000 1.235.000.00 0.67

.onq Beach CCD 1.738 81112021 .ono Beach CCD 1.738 780.000.00 o.42

Los Altos SD 1 101112024 Los Altos SD 1.000 2.000.000.00 1.08

Marin CCD cOBs2.243 81112021-16 Marin CCD GOBS 2.243 650,000.00 0.35

Muniete RDA-SA TABs 2.25 81112021 Munleta RDA-SA TABS 2.250 350,000.0( 0.1e

Murrieta RDA-SA TABs 2.5 8l 1 12022 lurdeta RDA-SA TABs 2.500 250,000.00 0.14

Oak Grove SD 0.561 81112024 Oak Grove SD 0.561 600,000.00 0.32

Oxnard SD GOBs0.587 81112022 Oxnard SD GOBs 0.587 700.000.00 0.38

Oxnard SD GOBs 0.82 81 1 12O24 Oxnard SD GOBs 0.820 345,000.00 0.19

Rancho Santiaoo CCD GOBs 0.6Ugl1l2g24 Rancho Santlaoo CCD GOBs 0.634 1.000,0w.00 0.54

Richmond RDASA 0.43 91112021 lichmond RDASA 0.430 200,000.00 0,11

Rlverslde Cntv PFA 1.8471112023 Rlverslde Cntv PFA 1.840 195.000.00 0,11

San Francisco RDA SA TABs 2.796 81112021 San Franclsco RDA SA TABS 2.796 1.000.000.00 0.54

Sen Jos6 Everoraen CCD 0.921 91112025 San Jose EverorBsn CCD o.s21 1.000.000.0( 0.54

San Jose RDA-SA 2.63 81112022 an Joee RDA-SA 2.630 1,000,000,00 0.54

San Jose RDA-SA 2.63 8/1/2022 an Jose RDA-SA 2.630 1.000.000.00 0.54

San Jose RDASA TABs 2.828 81112023 San Jose RDASA TAB8 2.828 500.000.00 0.27

Santa Clarita PFA Lease Rev 0.976 8111202420 Santa Clarila PFA Lease Rev 0.976 355.000.00 0.19

Santa Clarita PFA Lease Rev 1.176 6fi12025-20 Santa Clarita PFA Lease Rev 1.176 360.000.00 0.19

SF BART Rev Bonds 2.62'1 71112023-17 SF BART Rev Bonds 2.621 735,000.00 0.40

State of CA GO 2.5 101'112022 State of CA GO 2.500 1,000,000.00 0.54

CA Jnlv of CA Rovenue 0.628 125.000.0( 0.07

Page 203

09/14/2021 Item No.21.



Univ of CA Revenue 0.833 511512024-24 Univ of CA Revenue 0.833 250,000.00 0.14

Univ of CA Revenue 2.657 5/1 5/2023-1 I Univ of CA Revsnue 2.647 500_o00.ot o.27

Univ of CA Revenue 3.283 511512022-18 univ of CA Revenuo 3.283 500,000,00 0.27

Wesl Contra Costr USD 1.43481112022 n est Contra Coste USD 1.434 360.000.00 0.1€

Wesl Conlra Coeia USD 1.781 81112024 West contra Costa USD 1.761 1.000.000.00 0.54

west contrr c63t. UsD GoBs 3.031 8/l/2021 West Conre Costa USD GOBB 3.031 300,000.00 0.r6

Wegt Sacramento Area Flood Contrcl Asy 1.797 9l1tz West Sacramento Aree Flood Control Aov ,t.7gt 200.000 00 0.11

West Sscramento Araa Flood Control Aqv 1,E4? gl1l2 Wast Secrem€nto Area Flood Control Aov 1.847 200.000,00 o-tl
Yoeemlte CCD 0.561 81112023 Yosemite CCD 0.561 1.000.000.00 0.54

Yosemlte CCD 0.804 8/1/2024 Yosemite CCD 0.8tlt 500.000.00 0.27

Sub Totel / Avereqe Munlclpal Bond 1.6t13 38.725.000.00 20.96

riErrf,EE$.ITIFr;I*TZ-rrF]il

Page 204

09/14/2021 Item No.21.



ATTACHMENT 3

Page 205

09/14/2021 Item No.21.



City of Folsom
Transactions Summary

Transaction Summary - lnvestment Report
Portfolio / Report Group: City of Folsom

Group By:Action
Begin Date: 0410112021, End Date: 0613012021

Dcrcrlptlon Socutlty rype
Settlemcnt

Dile
t$ilurlty

Drte
Face

AmUShares
Prlnclpal

YTM@
Cort

'1 .0008t1t2025 100,000.00 99,810.006t21!2021Municipal BondDixon USD 0.
2.000.000.00 0.8205t27t2021 8t27t2025 2,000,000.00FHLB Bondt2025-21
2.029.460.00 0.5506t10t2021 10t1t2024 2,000,000.00Municipal BondLos Altos SD I 1An12024

0.561600.000.00 600,000.006t29t2021 8t1t2024Municipal BondOak Grove SD 0.561 8l'112024
4.700.000.00 4,729,270.00Sub Total / Averaqe Buy

Called

American Express Credit 2.25 51512021-21 Coroorate Bond 4t4t2021 51512021 1.000,000.001 1,000,000.00 0.000

Bank of America Corp 3.499 811712022-21 CorDorate Bond 5t17t2021 8t't7t2022 2,000,000.001 2,000,000.00 0.000

Sub Total / Averaoe Called 3,000,000.001 3,000,000.00

Matured
American Exoress - Centurion 2,3 41512021 Certificate Of Deposit 415t2021 4t5t2021 247.000.00 247.000.00

CA St DWR Pwr Supp Rev 1 713 51112021 Municipal Bond 5t1t2021 5t1t2021 742.142.36 742,142.36 0.000

CA St DWR Pwr Rev 5 51112021 Municipal Bond 5t11202 5t1t2021 500,000.00 500,000.00 0.000

Citibank, NA 2.8 412612021 Certificate Of Deposit 4t26t2021 4t26t2021 245,000.00 245,000.00 0.000

LCA Bank 2.1 612112021 Certificate Of Deposit 6t21t2021 612112021 247,000.00 247,000.00 0.000

NA 1.65 Certificate Of Deposit 6t24t2021 6t24t2021 247,000.00 247.000 00 0.000

Univ of CA Revenue 2.15 511512021-17 Municipal Bond 5t15t2021 5t15t2021 1.000.000.00 1,000,000.00 0.000

Univ of CA Revenue 2.553 51151202'l-19 Municipal Bond 5t15t2021 5t15t2021 300,000 00 300,000.00 0.000

Sub Total / Averaqe Matured 3.528.142,36 3,528,142.36

Page 206

09/14/2021 Item No.21.



i iii.'jil.'r'l

Folsom City Council
Staff Re ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends that the City Council hold the first of five public hearings to introduce the
public to the districting process, welcome and encourage public participation, and receive
public input on the composition of future City Council districts in preparation for the2022
General Municipal Election.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

On July 27,202I, the City Council adopted a Resolution of Intention to transition from at-

large to by-district elections. This is the first of five required public hearings to start the
transition process.

POLICY / RULE

California Government Code Section 34886 authorizes the legislative body of a city to adopt
an ordinance that requires the members of the legislative body to be elected ooby district".
The change must be made in furtherance of the purposes of the California Voting Rights Act.

ANALYSIS

The process to transition to by-district election requires five public hearings where the
community is invited to provide input regarding the composition of future City Council

I

MEETING DATE: 9lr4l202t

AGENDA SECTION: Public Hearing

SUBJECT: Public Hearing No. 1 Under the California Voting Rights Act
Regarding the Composition of the City's Voting Districts
Pursuant to Elections Code Section 10010

FROM: City Attorney's Offrce

Page 207

09/14/2021 Item No.22.



districts. Pursuant to California Elections Code section 10010, the first two public hearings

are to inform the public about the districting process, present options, and receive community
input on the criteria for drawing the boundaries of the voting districts. These two initial
public hearings (Public Hearing Nos. I and2) must be held over a period of no more than 30

days before any map or maps of the district boundaries for the proposed voting districts can

be drawn. Based on public input, the City Council will outline the oiteria used to create one

or more proposed district maps in accordance with legal requirements, and present the draft
map or maps for public comment and review in two subsequent public hearings (Public
Hearing Nos. 3 and 4).

At the fifth public hearing, the City Council will introduce and conduct first reading of an

Ordinance and adopt a district map to complete the transition process. The City Council is
the final decision-making body on adopting districting boundaries.

The City has scheduled the required public hearings as follows:

Date Meeting Type Public
Hearing

Item Topic at Meeting

9lr4l202t Public Hearing 1 Public input on composition of
districts (before maps are drawn,
hold 2 public hearings on
composition of districts over
period of no more than 30 days)

r0lr2l202l Public Hearing 2 Further public input on
composition of districts (must be

held within 30 days of
Public Hearing No. 1)

tU9l202r Public Hearing 3 Discussion of proposed district
maps and sequence of elections.
First draft of map must be
published 7 days before Public
Hearins No. 3

t2lt4l202l Public Hearing 4 Public input and possible
revisions to proposed District
Map (hold 2 public hearings
within 45 days of Public Hearing
No.3)

UtU2022 Public Hearing 5 Adoption of District Map,
transition to district elections
Ordinance introduced

112512022 Regular Meeting Second reading of Ordinance
(effective 30 days after)

2

Page 208

09/14/2021 Item No.22.



Cities must comply with the following legally required criteria under federal and state law

1. Each district must have substantially equal population as determined by the census

2. Race cannot be the predominant factor or criteria when drawing districts

3. Council districts shall not be adopted for the purpose of favoring or discriminating
against a political party.

4. Incarcerated persons may not be counted toward a city's population, except if their
last known place of residence is assigned to a census block in the city.

5. The districting plan must comply with the Federal Voting Rights Act, which prohibits
districts from diluting minority voting rights and encourages a majority-minority
district if the minority group is sufficiently large and such a district can be drawn
without race being the predominant factor.

6. The City Council shall adopt district boundaries using the following criteria as set

forth in the following order of priority:

A. To the extent practicable, council districts shall be geographically contiguous.
Areas that meet only at the points of adjoining corners are not contiguous. Areas

that are separated by water and not connected by a bridge, tunnel, or regular ferry
service are not contiguous.

B. To the extent practicable, the geographic integrity of any local neighborhood or
local community of interest shall be respected in a manner that minimizes its
division. A oocommunity of interest" is a population that shares common social or
economic interests that should be included within a single district for purposes of
its effective and fair representation (e.g., school district boundaries, neighborhood
boundaries, homeowners' associations, retail/commercial districts, etc.).

Communities of interest do not include relationships with political parties,
incumbents, or political candidates.

C. Council district boundaries should be easily identifiable and understandable by
residents. To the extent practicable, council districts shall be bounded by natural
and artificial barriers, by streets, or by the boundaries of the city.

D. To the extent practicable, and where it does not conflict with the preceding
criteria, council districts shall be drawn to encourage geographical compactness in
a manner that nearby areas of population are not bypassed in favor of more distant
populations.

To increase public awareness of the transition to district elections, the City has activated a

variety of public communication channels to engage members of the Folsom community.
Districting information is featured on the City's website and City newsletters. Numerous

J

Page 209

09/14/2021 Item No.22.



frequently asked questions (FAQs) have been posted on the dedicated districting webpages

on the City's website. Soon Folsom residents will be able to submit draft maps by either

drawing on a paper map or through an electronic mapping software that will be made

available to the public. City staff will be available for assistance and questions throughout
the process.

The next public hearing to receive and consider further input from the public concerning the
composition of council districts is scheduled for October 12,2021. The public is encouraged

to provide input via emails to attydept@folsom,ca.us. Input may also be dropped off at City
Hall.

F'INANCIAL IMPACT

The services of a demographer are required to assist the City transition to a by-district
election system under specific aggressive timelines as required by the California Elections
Code. Staff anticipates the cost to be approximately $40,000.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) does not apply to activities that will not
result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect physical change in the environment
(CEQA Guidelines $15061(c)(3)), or is otherwise not considered a project as defined by
Public Resources Code $21065 and CEQA Guidelines $15060(c)(3) and $15378. The
Council's decision regarding by-district elections meets the above criteria and is not subject
to CEQA. No environmental review is required.

ATTACHMENT

None.

Respectfully submitted,

Steven Wang, City Attorney

4

Page 210

09/14/2021 Item No.22.


	Top
	09/14/2021 Item No.1.	Proclamation of the Mayor of the City of Folsom Proclaiming September 14 - 23, 2021 as Constitution Week
	09-14 STAFF REPORT PROCLAMATION FOR CONSTITUTION WEEK

	09/14/2021 Item No.2.	Proclamation of the Mayor of the City of Folsom Proclaiming the Month of September 2021 as Prostate Cancer Awareness Month in the City of Folsom
	09-14 STAFF REPORT PROCLAMATION PROSTATE CANCER AWARENESS

	09/14/2021 Item No.3.	Presentation of 2021 Community Service Day
	09-14 STAFF REPORT COMMUNITY SERVICES DAY PRESENTATION

	09/14/2021 Item No.4.	Folsom Plan Area Quarterly Report
	09-14 STAFF REPORT FOLSOM PLAN AREA QUARTERLY REPORT

	09/14/2021 Item No.5.	Appointment of At-Large Member to the Folsom Landscaping and Lighting District Advisory Committee
	09-14 STAFF REPORT AT-LARGE L AND L APPOINTMENT

	09/14/2021 Item No.6.	Ordinance No. 1316 - An Uncodified Ordinance of the City of Folsom Approving Amendment No. 2 to the First Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement between the City of Folsom and the Regents of the University of California Davis relative to the UCD Health Sciences Campus Project (Second Reading and Adoption)
	09-14 STAFF REPORT ORD 1316 AMEND 2 DEV AGRMT UCD HEALTH SCIENCES CAMPUS

	09/14/2021 Item No.7.	Resolution No. 10681 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Professional Services Agreement with Kimley-Horn and Associates for Design and Engineering of the Future Mangini Ranch Trails Project in the Folsom Plan Area
	09-14 STAFF REPORT RES 10681 FUTURE MANGINI RANCH TRAILS PROJECT

	09/14/2021 Item No.8.	Resolution No. 10692 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Contract Change Order with Sierra National Construction, Inc. for the Neighborhood Sidewalk Replacement Fiscal Year 2020-21 Project, Project No. PW1801,  and Appropriation of Funds
	09-14 STAFF REPORT RES 10692 NEIGHBORHOOD SIDEWALK REPLACEMENT CHANGE ORDER

	09/14/2021 Item No.9.	Resolution No. 10693 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement with Riebes Auto Parts, LLC to Establish a Vendor Managed Inventory
	09-14 STAFF REPORT RES 10693 RIEBES ESTABLISH VENDOR MANAGED INVENTORY

	09/14/2021 Item No.10.	Resolution No. 10694 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Large Lot Final Map and Approval of the Large Lot Final Map for Mangini Ranch Phase 3
	09-14 STAFF REPORT RES 10694 MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 FINAL MAP

	09/14/2021 Item No.11.	Resolution No. 10695 - A Resolution to Reject the only Bid Submitted for the Police Station Kitchen Renovation Project from Pandora LLC
	09-14 STAFF REPORT RES 10695 POLICE STATION KITCHEN RENO

	09/14/2021 Item No.12.	Resolution No. 10697 - A Resolution Rescinding Resolution No. 9930 and Adopting a New Fee Schedule for The Folsom City Zoo Sanctuary
	09-14 STAFF REPORT RES 10697 NEW FEE SCHEDULE FOR ZOO

	09/14/2021 Item No.13.	Resolution No. 10698 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Professional Services Agreement with Bear Electric Solutions, Inc. for On-Call Minor Electrical and Streetlight Repair
	09-14 STAFF REPORT RES 10698 BEAR ELECTRICAL ON-CALL ELECTRICAL AND STREETLIGHT REPAIR

	09/14/2021 Item No.14.	Resolution No. 10699 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Professional Services Agreement with Dokken Engineering for Environmental and Historic Monitoring and Reporting Services for Open Space in the Folsom Plan Area
	09-14 STAFF REPORT RES 10699 DOKKEN ENV AND HISTORIC MONITORING IN THE FPA

	09/14/2021 Item No.15.	Resolution No. 10700 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Amendment No. 4 to the Memorandum of Agreement (Contract No. 174-21 18-087) Regarding Sharing of Costs for Legislative Advocacy Services Between San Juan Water District and the City of Folsom
	09-14 STAFF REPORT RES 10700 MOA COST SHARE FOR WATER ADVOCACY

	09/14/2021 Item No.16.	Resolution No. 10701 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Implement Additional Rebate Programs in Response to 2021 Drought Conditions and Appropriation of Funds
	09-14 STAFF REPORT RES 10701 IMPLEMENT REBATE PROGRAMS FOR DROUGHT

	09/14/2021 Item No.17.	Resolution No. 10696 - A Resolution to Rescind and Replace Resolution No. 5177 and Resolution No. 3951 to Create a New Park and Facility Naming Policy
	09-14 STAFF REPORT RES 10696 PARKING NAMING POLICY

	09/14/2021 Item No.18.	Ordinance No. 1317 - An Ordinance of the City of Folsom Amending Section 16.16.120(D) of the Folsom Municipal Code Pertaining to Extension of Tentative Subdivision Maps (Introduction and First Reading)
	09-14 STAFF REPORT ORD 1317 EXTENSION OF TENT SUB MAPS

	09/14/2021 Item No.19.	Approval of the June 8, 2021 Joint City Council / Successor Agency / Public Financing Authority / Folsom South of 50 Parking Authority / Folsom Ranch Financing Authority Meeting Minutes
	09-14 STAFF REPORT JOINT MINUTES OF JUNE 8, 2021

	09/14/2021 Item No.20.	Approval of the June 22, 2021 Joint City Council / Public Financing Authority Meeting Minutes
	09-14 STAFF REPORT JOINT MINUTES OF JUNE 22, 2021

	09/14/2021 Item No.21.	Receive and File the City of Folsom, the Folsom Redevelopment Successor Agency, the Folsom Public Financing Authority, the Folsom Ranch Financing Authority, and the South of 50 Parking Authority Monthly Investment Reports for the Month of June 2021
	09-14 STAFF REPORT FILE MONTHLY INVESTMENT REPORTS JUNE 2021

	09/14/2021 Item No.22.	Public Hearing No. 1 Under the California Voting Rights Act Regarding the Composition of the City’s Voting Districts Pursuant to Elections Code Section 10010
	09-14 STAFF REPORT PUBLIC HEARING NO. 1 RE VOITING DISTRICTS

	Bottom

